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Censolidated Income Statement

BZE2014F12AB1EFE
Year ended 31 December 2014

2014 2013
fif et FET TEx
Nate Ussiea0 US$000
RN Turnover 6 10,237,982 10,940,996
e Cost of sales (7,119,544} {7,630,997)
EXI Gross profit 3,118,038 3,309,999
H Aol s R H MR A Other revenue and ather net income 8 209,401 215,685
2R Distribution costs (2,138,598) {2,312,603)
THERA Administrative expenses {299,549) {350,868)
EMESER Other operating expenses (155,841) {117,921)
BHIEEH Finance costs 9 (47,151) (37,351}
FEEESRASBNEEE  Share of results of assodiates .
and joint ventures 7.269 16,049
BB AR Profit hefare taxation 9 693,569 722,990
Fiig Taxation 11 (208,820} (228,679)
FEEBR Profit for the year 484,749 494,311
R Profit attributable to:
RLAIRR Owners of the Company 400,482 408,544
SR ERR Nen-controlling interests 84,267 85,767
A EERF Profit for the year 484,743 494,311
FEEA Earnings per shara 14
b= N Basic U57.15 cents U57.30 cents
e Diluted Us7.13 cents US7.28 cents
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

BE2014F12 A1 EILER
Year ended 31 December 2014

2014 2M3
FET FHT
USE000 Uss'oog
IR RA Profit for the year 484,744 494,311
H {20 (IR ) W3 : Other comprehensive (loss) income:
FeEIEE Items that will not be reciassified
BEE—ES subsequently to profit or loss:
AEBFRIZELSE Remeasurement of defined
benefit obligations 2,349 250
CETEFATHEDET ltems that are or may be reclassified
BEETaIEE subsequently to profit or loss:
[ERES Exchange differences on consolidation (101,998) 134,154
mMHEHESHEER Fair value changes in available-
REZEL for-sale financial assets 11,040 12,780
RIAANEEAHE Reclassification adjustments relating o
HESTEE available-for-sale financial assets
ZETHEAE disposed of during the year — {14,397)
{90,958) 132,537
FEEHEMST (G WE Other comprehensive (loss)
income for the year (88,609) 133,387
TEFEEWRELRE Total comprehensive income for the year 396,140 627,698
i, Sge Sfialle. Total comprehensive income
attributable to:
NI Owners of the Company 336,629 500,127
PEEHHRER Nan-controlling interests 59,511 127,571
396,140 627,688

B2  fewrpmmen TNGYI(CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORR.
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

F2014=12A318
At 31 December 2014

At At
31 December 31 December
2014 2013
st FET FE7
Note UES'00a U83'000
RE ASSETS
FHRYE Non-current assets
M - EFERGRE Property, plant and equipment 15 5,859,905 5,485,100
TR AR Prepaid lease payments 16 737,387 318,961
EEEE Intangible asset 17 27,305 28,058
B A TiEs Interest in assoc-ates 19 31,973 28,050
EERTES Interest in joint ventures 20 74,153 80,276
FHEEEREE Available-for-sale financial assets 21 79,052 24,683
BRECHHEEE Deferred t2x assets 34 - 53,008 48,105
6,862,784 6,014,233
FEREE Current assets
EorhBEEINERRE Financial assets at

FiRHERER tair value through :

HreBEE profit or loss 2 2,352 4,952
g7E Inventaries 23 386,958 480,862
EERR Trade receivables 24 238,239 260,427
EARERAERE Prepayments and

EW sk other receivables 25 532,621 413,957
WIRERI T T Pledged bank deposits 27 12,203 15,491
BITEMERE Bank balances and cash 27 1,170,900 1,234,399

2,343,273 2,410,088
N3 Total assets . 8,206,057 8,424 321




SEBRIEIAE Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

R$20145 123318
At 31 December 2014

At At
31 December 31 December
2014 2013
fiaE FET FH*ET
Note L5000 usEoao
ERMEPA®K EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
B2 B (i Capital and reserves
BilE= [ssued capital 28 28,019 27,982
BaiEE Share premium 29 65,421 53,431
B Reserves Ef] 2,940,117 2,798,879
FLFBK Total capital and reserves
BiE R R RS EE attributabrle to owners
S of the Company 3,033,557 2,880,292
DEREAE Nan-controlling interests 1,062,707 1,046,095
B Tatal aquity 4,095,664 3,926,387
e =R Non-current liabilities
EHEREE Long-term interest-bearing
borrowings 32 1,246,720 &§59,643
E4jEREaE Other non-current liabilities — | 262
ET#EFER Employee benefit obligations 33 28,702 28,186
ZEFHERAE Deferred tax liabilities 34 198,487 184,383
1,473,909 872,480

e RS TSI T ¥, ! e,

84 AoMIEETRAR YINGY| (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORR.




ERE BRI RS Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

720145128318
At 31 December 2014

At At
31 December 31 December
2014 2013
At FEL FHET
Note Uss000 Usy’o00
nEam Current liabilities
FANE Trade payables 35 896,131 1,251,710
HEHESTIAMBWMHEE  Other payables and deposits received 36 1,233,472 1,192,428
EEEEY Current portion of interest-
BNHR SR hearing borrowings 32 1,382,034 1,016,636
EFEEMNFE Advance payments
from customers 160,522 108,354
IRIE Taxation 24,325 56,326
3,636,484 3,625,454
= 5=Ri Total liabilities 5,110,393 4,497,934
BRHESXEE 8 & Tatal equity and liabilities 9,206,057 R,424,321
EREAM Net current liabilities (1,293,211 {1,215,366)
AREATDHE &K Total assets less current
liahilities 5,569,573 4,798,867
R2ISFIH2AEEETHEREE  Approved and authorised for ssue by the Board of Directors on 23
e March 2015
BN Wei Ing-Chou FHHE—ED Junichiro [da

£ F Director =¥ Director
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Statement of Financial Position oo

F2014F12 331
At 31 December 2014

At At
31 Becember 31 December
2014 2013
st FET FET
Nota Ls5e00 ustoao
BEE ASSETS
FRBEE Non-current assets
- BmRERE Property, plant and equipment 15 101 128
Lap=PAeE s Interest in subsidiaries 18 1,189,293 928,464
RHESREE - Available-for-sale financial assets 2 53,506 24,073
1,242,900 852,665
FBRE Current assets
EarEENER Finandial assets at fair value
RERERHRE threugh profit or loss
MesEEE 22 2.352 4,952
AASUEREA Prepayments and
EUEEE other receivables 25 371 379
B EAQTIREA Amount due from a subsidiary 26 310,000 310,000
RITERERE Bank balances and cash 54,298 13,641
367,021 328,972
e Total assets 1,609,921 1,281,637
ik EoysR=Fi | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
AR Capital and reserves
BWITPRE ssued capital 28 28,019 27,982
BAERE Share premium 29 65,421 53,431
s gt Reserves 30 251,689 243,988
BRAESE Total equity 345,129 325,401

86 AeMTERRLE TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDIN




FEFRR R Statement of Finandial Position

. FR2014512A318
At 31 December 2014

At At
31 Decgmber 31 December
2014 2013
it 3 FEm £
Note uss’ona Usiooo
SESRE 2 ik Non-current liabilities
REFERE Long-term interest-
bearing borrowings 32 876,504 495,172
BEIHFAET Employee benefit obligations 33 15,045 14,708
891,549 508,880
il =R Current liabilities
TR Trade payables 35 520 841
BEAEAFE Other payables 36 11,763 15,515
BREEZ Current portion of interest-
BIEE B 7 bearing borrowings 32 360,960 430,000
373,243 446 356
h=bi | Total liabilities 1,264,702 956,236
RHEEER AR Total equity and liabilities 1,609,921 1,281,637
FREaK Net current liabilities (6,222) (117,384)
AREWGDAR Total assets less
current liabilities 1,236,678 835,281

M2015FE3H3ASEETHELRRE Approved and authorised for ssue by the Board of Directors on 23
BE March 2015

H MM Wei Ing-Chou # E4—8P Junichiro [da
FE Director B Director




RERREZEFH XK

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

EE2014F12 31 EFEE
Year ended 31 December 2014

ENERT
Atrbirable to oemers of the Company
iE

FLa%e BEiEE ER

HaRk Foak Totel Nom- i3zt
Issved Share HE  cpitland convoling Tats|
tapral preriLm Pesarves TESEIVE; interzsls equty
FAEZ =z ET TET 7 =i

i3y 5w s LES TS i oy

BuiE1512 At [ January 2013 27,564 E6.4%6 1448 530 2,544 158 45,035 483,185
FE58Y Prai "ar the year - - 478,544 48 54 5,767 454317
RzEhs(ng! {ther comprehensive incame (loss)
ATEHETIERE Remeasurerent of d=fined
bene's ctligstion - - 450 50 400 250
EAZH Bucharga o faserees om consefidatien - - 93,750 €1 750 140 134,154
GEALEREERREZET  Farvalue changes ip avalable-
“ars3le finandal steets - - 12,780 12,786 — 12,781
FEHUETEHE Redzssificatior adustmants lstng o
MAS7EFEEE aielable-forsdle fngncal asszs
dsposed of durirg the yar - — 1143971 14397 - 114,397
HpeEREER Totdl athet comprehensive income - - 91,583 91,58 d1,30 133357
FERRTUERR Totad camprehensive income far the year - - 530,127 500,127 1751 §27,69
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EE2014F12A31HLEER
Year ended 31 December 2014

toohRR

Attr biteble to owners of the Company

%
BLGHE RRRS KR
RETE S Biras Taal Nor- 2Rz
lssued Shera L Gpitel and it Tolg|
capidl peTn - RewEngs Tesenies rlersts eouly
fraf P =ty FE= Iz IEzS Tz
TER TR [ TR T Xz TR

thiges) oy sIom oy iy {3177

RERFKRZRE Transactions with owners of
the Company:
E¥esr Comtnbwtions and dstrinAion
FREAEYTH RS Sruity setled share-hased
transations - — 11.930 1,930 — 11,930
BEREEESHBA RS Shares 'ssded under share
cotion scheme 18 5507 {1417} 4208 — 4,208
ERERETINIFAEEE 2012 %inal dividend approved
and ozid — i18.832) (161,291 (180,123} (28,511} {206.534)
RELAER2TELN Total fransactions with owners
of the Company 18 {13,225} {150,778) (163,985) {28,511} i190,496)

RIEEHE 431 December 2013 21982 53431 178879 2,580,292 1,046,095 3926387
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BEN4F12ENBILETFE
Year ended 31 December 2014
ERFERER
Attribuiable 1o owners of the Company
E
BsRas BERRs N
EFEE ESuR Tokal one ZE48
isstied Share BE  oofalad  convoling Taid
Copital Pemium Reserves reserves Tntarests equily
5 zEs zaz fE5 Te= e
=23 T TRA TR T T®A
e 15 by re) vy s et
BNBE1F18 At § Tanuary 2094 13982 53430 2.796579 1,560,201 046,995 3,976,387
A= Pio: or theyexr - - EiELS) 400,281 8,267 4745
ER2E(ER I 0H Other tomprehensive flass] inzome
BEBNRT EYE femzasurerent of defined
bee* cblgaticn - - 1,584 1,584 ] 1348
EiEH Bxcharge ¢fereress on consolidation - - 76271} {15477 (25,5211 {104,598)
AELEEREERLEZEE  Favle curom i il
forsale firardial assets - -~ 11,080 11,040 - 11,040
Pt 6 i 3 Total other comprehensive loss - - 163853 {£3,E53) {24,758) i%5,509)
REERETAEAR Tatal comprahensive incame
for the year - - 335629 . 33528 §0,51% 335,140
REAAER2% S Transaclions with owners
of the Company:
BEHLF Cormbutions and aiiaputs
ARFLE Conimbuiions and osburon
BRERRETS LR oy settles share-hased tramsactians - - 14837 15437 - kY]
EAERE AT RS Shares suad undar share ootion scheme 57 1195 5% LAVE - EAPE]
HEEFHINITRIRKE 2013 fing Oviderd eroroved ard patd - - 1204,3241 {14304 {34 Lok
EXDERZYERE Total transactions with awners
of the Company 3 11598 £185,303) {183,364 143,285) {i25.983
RIM4ENANA At 31 December 2014 B 85424 13047 303355 Tk Y 4,035,584

90 Ae¥TERRRAT TINGYI{CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

BE2014F 1281 B1LERE
Year ended 31 December 2014

2014 2013
i FET F=E
Note Ussoon Ussooo
(EEE5)
{restated)
EETE OPERATING ACTIVITIES
BEREFERE Cash generated from operations 37 760,265 1,477,248
EARECEFEH The People's Republic of China (“PRC")
enterprise income tax paid (230,376} (224,303}
ERFIE Interest paid {46,974) (38.509)
ERTHFEREFNE Net cash from operating activities 482,215 1,214,437
BEEE INVESTING ACTIVITIES
S B interest received 54,867 51,527
S EEp I S Dividend received “rom a joint venture 12,068 8,596
ERAHEESREEERT Dvidend received from gvailable-for-sale
financial assets — 747
HEGHBE Praceeds from disposal of available-
SRHBECFE for-sale financial assets — 46,120
HERL L BENERR Proceeds from disposal of financial assets
EiH TR at fair value thraugh profit or loss
EREEZFSE 4,625 21,936
BAELABEFNERE  Purchase of financial assets at fair
EHEEEFNSHES value through profit or loss {1,950) {25,545)
RAFIMEESRERE Purchase of available-
for-sale firancial assets (43,349) {(2,992)
WA - BERGRE Purchase of property, plant and equipment (970,895) (852,041)
S LA A E Prepaid lease payments (335,168} (41,841)
HEME - BEER Proceeds from sale of property,
i A plant and equipment 15,721 17,825
HE—HEELT Net cash inflow on disposal
FSRE358 of a subsidiary 18 19,916 —
UEEER BN OIS Acquisition of interest in associates — (3,971
AR B AR Acquisition of interest in joint ventures (3.375) {11,440}
ERZOMARSERS Net cash used in investing activities {1,247,640) {(791,079)




BEEBRSHEE Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

BZE2014512E31BLLFFE
Year ended 31 December 2014

2014 2013
it 3 FET TET
Note Ussa00 Uss 000
(AOEFY)
{restated)
MEE® FINANCING ACTIVITIES
ENELEREZEE Dividends paid to owners of the Company (204,324} (180,123)
EAT L EERTR Z RS Dividends paid to non-contraliing interests : (43,499) {26,511}
iR RRAE £ 8B 47 2 IR % Issue of shares under share option scheme 9,123 4,208
FISIRATER Proceeds from bank borrowings 1,340,924 642,242
BEERTEX Repayments of bank borrowings {(614,533) {575,044)
EHEBER Net movement of other shori-term
2EE8 borrowings 240,512 119,165
PImTIsEEEE Acquisition of additional interest
B R in subsidiaries upon
P BRSNME 2 exercising of put options on sharas &
of subsidiaries {2,500) (18,375)
AEEYAE Net cash from (used in}
(FRIREFR financing activities 725,703 (34,438)
REBRESZEWNE Net (decrease) increase in cash and
(R)iEm cash equivalents (39,022) 388,920
EMzREBRLSSFHEY  Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of year 1,249,890 837,898
Ex2y g Effect on exchange rate changes {27,765) 23,072
FRIFASRAVEEEY Cash and cash equivalents
at end of year 27 1,183,103 1,248,890
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1.

BE2014F12RNBFE
For the year ended 31 Decernber 2014

GENERAL INFORMATION

Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp. {the "Company"”).is 3
limited liability company incorporated in the Cayman Islands and
its shares are listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited. The address of its principal place of business
is No. 1688, Wuzhong Road, Minhang District, Shanghai, the PRC.

The Company is an investment holding company and engaged
in trading of spare parts of machineries and raw materials.
The Company and its subsidiaries {collectively, the “Group™}
are principally engaged in the manufacture and sale of instant
noodles, beverages and instant food products, The principal
activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 45 o the financizl
statements.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards {"HKFRSs"),
which collective term includes all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards [*HKASs"}
and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Cert+fied
Public Accountants ("HKICPA"} and accounting principles generally
accegted in Hong Kong. These finandial statements also comply with
the applicable disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance which concern the preparation of finandal statements,
waich for this financial year and the comparative period continue to
be those of the predecessor Hong Kang Companies Ordinance (Cap.
32), in accordance with transitional and saving arangements for Part
9 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622), "Accounts
and Audit”, which are set out in sections 76 to 87 of Schedule 11
to that Ordinance, These financial statements also comply with the
applicable disdosure provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities an The Stack Exchange of Hong Kong Limited ("Listing
Rules™).

These financial statements have been prepared on a basis
consistent with the accounting policies adopted in the 2013
financial ststements except for the adoption of the new/ravised
HKFRSs that are relevant to the Group and effective from the
current year as detailed in note 4 to the financial statements.
A summary of the principal accounting policles adopted by the
Group is sef out in note 3 1o the financial statements.




BIIFS R Notes to the Finandal Statements

EE2014F12831BEFHE
Far the year ended 31 December 2014

%ﬁﬂ%iﬁ/'@: 2. BASIS OF PREPARATION Confinved)

EREMESRE BEHEE - R {n preparing these financial statements, the directors have
NEEREROAEERHEES carefully assessed the warking capital and financing requirements
i£1,293,211,000% FA(2013¥ - of the Group in the foreseeable future, as the Group's current
1,215 366,000 %) AEEED liabilities exceeded its current assets by US$1,293,211,000 (201 3:
SRR ERETLFECEE L/5%1,215,366,000) at the end of the reporting period.
EcBRHESK-

BEEENSFEERERSRZIET Taking inta account the existing banking facilities of the Group,
EFEREERT - ZAXREREENTR the directors are satisfied that the Group has sufficient resources
RS ERS 2 AR HEER to meet in full its financial obligations as they fall due in the
- Uk BIRBRLEEES foreseeable future. Accordingly, these financial statements have
ERER - been prepared on a going concern basis.

FTEEHHE 3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING PCOLICIES

(a) REEE (a) Basis of measurement

ERHBIREHFEERE
ERE  REARAEFIRL
THERREE - BARKA
5 RACRISIRER A B M B
ERSTERBTANNARE
iR - BERRTTIZRE

R -

The measurement basis used in the preparation of these
financial statements is historical cost, except for available-
for-sale financial assets at fair value, financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss, and derivative financial
instruments, which are measured at fair value as explained
in the accounting policies set aut below,
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BEEM4F12RANBLEEE
For the year ended 31 December 2014

3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(B)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated f:nancial statements comprise the finandial
statements of the Company and all of its subsidiaries. The
financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for
the same reporting year as thet of the Company using
consistent accounting policies.

All intra-group balances, transactions, income znd
expenses and profits and losses resulting from intra-group
transactions are eliminated in full. The results of subsidiaries
are consolidated from the date on which the Group abtains
control and continue to be cansolidated until the date that
such cantrol ceases.

Non-controlling interests (“NCI") are presented, separately
from owners of the Company, in the consolidated income .
statement and the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income and within equity in the consolidated statement
of financial posit:on. The non-controlling interests in
the acguiree, that are present ownership interests and
entitle theijr holders to a proportionate share of the
acquiree’s net assets in event of liquidation, are measured
initially either at fair value or at the present ownership
interests’ proportionate share in the recognised smounts
of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. This choice of
measuremnent basis is made on an acquisition-by-acquisition
basis. Other types of non-contralling interests are initially
measured at fair value unless another measurement basis is
reguired by HKFRSs.

Allocation of total comprehensive income

Profit or loss and each component of ather comprehensive
income are attributed to the owners of the Company and to
the nan-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income
is attributed to the owners of the Company and the non-
controlling interest even if this results 'n the non-controlling
interest having a deficil balance.
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3.

FESEEGE
b) SEBEE)

EEELH

THRIKERHBE R FHEHE
ZEEERERED - REHN
ZHALE  RERL BB
BT EDEAELRBRER
WBaFIERESZ R 4
RS AEEEEDN
BB RGAEZER - &
B EA .z ROBARRAES
oAEREER RS ER
Rah -

fEEERERHELFZE

HlE - SERESBETTINE

TEFUHE:IEEREBEZD
ARERTAREERZONE
ZHETRMHEELATZRE
TEREEE )RR RTAE
PRESZEEE - HAEH
EFEYEEREERAE - <
AR A2 E kSR EAT B
BRTHEr HNFEER
EHEEE - BEREXEER
It BRAIN B AR BZEY
BERRFIEERRGITHRAE
TS BEARATHEES
BRiE - HEAFRE 558D

EliEds AT -

i v

3.

QO  du¥rREREE TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORR. -

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)

(b} Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Changes in ovwnership interests

Changes in the Group's ownership :nterest n a subsidiary
that do not result in a loss of control are accounted for as
equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the contrelling
and non-centralling interests are adjusted to reflect
the changes in their relative interests in the subsidiary.
Any difference between the amount by which the non-
controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of the
consideralion paid or received is recognised directly in
‘transactions with non-controlling interests reserve’ within
equity and attributed to the owners of the Company.

When the Group leses control of a subsidiary, the profit
or Joss on disposal is calculated as the difference between
(i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
received and the fair value of any retained interest and (ii}
the carrying amount of the assets {including goodwilf), and
Jiabilities of the subsidiary and ary non-contralling interests.
The amounts greviously recognised in other comprehensive
income in relation to the disposed subsidiary are accounted
for on the same basis as would be required if the Group
had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.
Any investment retained in the former subsidiary and any
amaunts owed by or to the former subsidiary are accounted
for as a financial asset or liabil'ty, interest in associate,
interest in joint venture or others as appropriate from the
date when contral is lost.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014

3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cantinued)

©

Property, plant and equipment

Freehold {and is not depreciated and stated at cost less
accumulated impairment losses. All other property, plant
and equipment, other than construction in progress,
are stated at cost less accumulatad depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses. The cost of an item of
oroperty, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price
and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its
workng condition and location for its intended use. Repairs
and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the
year in which they are incurred,

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost less
accumulated impairment losses of property, plant and
egquipment, other than construction in progress, over
their estimated useful lives as set out below from the date
on which they are available for use and after taking into
account their estimated residual values, using the straight~
line method. Where oarts of an item of property, plant and
equipment have different use®ul lives, the costs cf the item is
allocated on a reasonable basis and depreciated separately.

Buildings . 10 to 30 years
Machinery and eguipment:
—Instant noodles 12 years

10 10 12 years
5 to 10 years
5 years

3 to 10 years

— Beverages

—Instant food and others
Electrical sppliances and equipment
Miscellaneous equipment

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upcn disposal or when no future econom’c benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated
as the difference between the nat disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the item) is included in profit or loss in
the year in which the item 's derecognised.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING PCLICIES {Continuzd}

BEZ2014F12ANELLFE
For the year ended 31 Decermnber 2014
3.
(d) Construction in progress
Construction in progress includes property, plant and
equipment in the course of construction for production
or for its own use purposes, Construction in progress is
stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Cost
includes all construction expenditure and other direct costs,

EEIR
TEIEEEEFEEREED
including interest costs, attributable to such projects. Costs

ZEERERERR 2P¥ -
BERRE - ERTENRE
HI Rt BESRIE - =9

SEFEFRERAREAER

R BRERAFERZA

on completed construction works are transferred to the
appropriate asset category. No depreciation is provided in
respect of consiruction in progress until it is completed and

EEA BRRIEZEAE
BRAEBEZSESRER - E2T
BERKRRAEERTHE
ready for ‘ts intended use.
Intangible asset

¥ -
Concession right
is recognised at fair value at the acquisition date.

Concession right has finite useful life and is carried at cost
less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses.
Amortisation is calculated using the straight-line method

(e}
Concession right acquired in a business combination
over its estimated usefu! life, Both the period and method of

(e} ATESE
AT EA
A FRIRG 2SS EE
REEBNAABERER -5
HFRREAEAMMNERE
. YERAEERERTRE
HEBESERES - HERER
AR EAFRAEREH
R BERATHRBER LGS

amortisation are reviewed annually.

(f) Prepaid lease payments
Prepaid lease payments are up-front payments to acquire
fixed term interests in lessee-occupied land that are classified

as operating leases, The premiums are stated at cost less

FIATIRE o
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment

TR
T FATE R B A BER R
REAAAAGR ZYEER

Y =
R R RARIA -

HEDABEEDNRRTHER
RHERKE - ERIED

HAESIEEH -

)
losses and are amortised over the period of the lease on a

straight-line basis.

HOLDING CORR
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For the year ended 31 December 2014

3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

{9)

(n)

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity that is controlled by the Group. The
Group controls an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to
variable returns from it§ involvement with the entity and has
the ability to affect those returns through its power over the
entity. The Group reassesses whether it controls an investee
if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to
one or more of the elements of control.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, an interest
in a subsidiary is stated at cost less impairment loss. The
carrying amount of the interest in a subsidiary is reduced to
its recoverable amount on an individual basis, if it is higher
than the recoverable amount. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends
received and receivable.

Assaciates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence. Significant influence is the power to
oarticipate in the financial and operating policy decisions
of the investee but is not control or joint control over those
oolicies.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties
that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to
the net assets of the arrangement. A joint arrangement is
an arrangement of which two or more parties have joint
control. Joint control s a contractually agreed sharing of
control of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions
about the relevant activities require the unanimous consent
of the parties sharing control. The Group reassesses whether
it has joint control of an arrangement and whether the type
of joint arrangement in which it is involved has changed, if
facts and dircumstances change,
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PRINCIPAL ACCCUNTING POLICIES {Contiuag)

(h)

Associates and jeint ventures (Continued)

The Group's interest in associate or joint venture is
accounted for under the equity method of accounting,
except when the investment or a portion thereof is classified
as held for sale. Under the equity method, the investment
is initially recorded at cost and adjusted thereafter for
the post-acquisition changes in the Group's share of the
investee’s net assets and any rmpairment loss relating to the
investment. Excepr to the extent that the Group has incurred
legal or constructive obligations or made payments on
behalf of the invesiee, the Group disconlinues recognising
its share of further losses when the Group's share of losses
of the investee equals or exceeds the carrying amount of
its interest in the investee, which includes any long term
interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net
investment in the investee.

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions
between the Group and its associates and joint ventures
are eliminated to the extent of the Group's intersst in the
investees, except where unrealised losses provide evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred, in which case
they are recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Comtmued)

(i}

Financial instruments

Recognition and derecognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
when and only when the Group becomes a party to the
contractual orovisions of the instruments and on a trade
date basis.

A financial asset is derecognised when and only when (i)
the Group’s contractual rights to future cash flows from the
financial asset expire or (i} the Group transfers the financial
asset and either (a) the Group transfers substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, or (b)
the Groun neither transfers nor retains substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset but it
does not retain control of the financial asset.

A financial liability is derecognised when and only when the
liability is extinguished, that is, when the obligation sgecified
in the relevant cantract is discharged, cancelled or expires.

Classification and measurement

Financial assets or “inancial liabilittes are initially recagnised
at their fair value glus, in the case of financial assets or
financial liabilities not carried at fair value through profit
or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of the financial assets or financial
liabilities.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continuad)

{

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include
financial assets held for trading and financial assets
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through
profit or loss. They are carried at fair value, with any
resultant gain and loss recognised in profit or lass,

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables including bank balarces and cash,
pledged bank deposits and trade and other receivables are
non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market and
are not held for trading. They are measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, except where
receivables are interest-free loans and without any fixed
repayment term or the effect of discounting would be
insignificant, In such case, the receivables are stated at
cost less impairment loss. Amortised cost is calculated by
taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition
over the period to maturity. Gains and losses arising from
derecognition, impairment or through the amortisation
process are recognised in profit or loss,




BYFEE3 X T Notes to the Financial Statements

AHENESREEDERRIN
BRI ~ERERELEDE
%ﬁﬁ"Zi‘F"—'{_,, HER

EafB(FEEEEENNR
’Ef‘.&PGZJEEE“E{Em_ﬁ)#
B HEEZESEREHRBES
HEELe -JRELx,,ﬁEa
Bk REEREREREFE
BEFRELLE - R - SR
NESEERRTIERZER
EBHEBHESHALESTRE
EHEEP -

EEBNRE L - BT
HELREZVEDAEE

jtﬂﬁ': SABETRITFE
B AR AEANREER
S

\‘rl

3.

BE2014F12A3EIEEE
For the year ended 31 December 2014

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continuved

(i)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives
financial assets that are either designated at this category
or nat classified in any of the other categories of financial
assets. They are measured at fair value with changes in value
recognised as investment revaluation reserve within eguity
until the assets are sold, collected or otherwise disposed of,
or urti] the assets are determined te be impaired, at which
time the cumulative gain or loss previously reporled in ather
comprehensive income shall be reclassified to profit or loss
as a reclassification adjustment.

Available-for-sale financial assets that do not have a
quoted market price in an active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured are stated at cost less
impairment [oss.
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3. TEENHEEE) 3.  PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

i) SBIAF ()  Financial instruments (Continued)
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At the end of each reporting period, the Group assesses
whether there is objective evidence that fnancial assets,
ather than those at fair value through profit or loss, are
impaired. The impairment loss of financial assets carried at
amortised cost is measured as the difference between the
assets’ carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flow discounted at the f:nancial asset’s original
effective interest rate. Such impairment loss is reversed in
subsequent periads through profit or loss when an increase
in the asset’s recoverable amount can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
subject to a restriction that the carrying amount of the asset
at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what
the amortised cost would have been had the impairment
not been recagnised.

When an available-for-sale financial asset is impa'red,
a cumulative loss camprising the difference between
its acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment and
amortisation) and current fair value, less any previously
recognised impairment loss in profit or loss, is redlassified
from eguity to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment.
Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss in respect
of available-for-sale equity instrument are not reversed
through profit or loss. Any subsequent increase in fair value
of availablefor-sale equity instrument after recognition of

impairment loss is recognised in equity. Impairment loss
of available-for-sale debz instruments is reversed through
prafit or loss, if the increase in fair value of the instrument
can be objectively related to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Tontinued)

M

Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For an available-for-sale financial asset that is carried at cost,
the amount of impairment [oss is measured as the difference
between the carrying ameunt of the financial asset and the
present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at
the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset.
Such impairment loss shall not be reversed.

Financial liabflities

The Group’s financial liabilities include trade and other
payables, interest-bearing borrowings and ather non-
current liabilities, All financial liabilities except for derivatives
are recognised initially at thair fair value and subsaquently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest
method, unless the effect of discounting would be
insignificant, in which case they are stated at cost,

Flnandial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires
the issuer of the contract to make specified payments
to reimburse the holder of the contract for a loss the
holder incurs because a specified debtor fails to make
payment when due in accordance with the terms of a
debt instrument. The financial guarantee contracts of the
Company represent the financial guarantees in respect of
credit facilities issued to its subsidiaries. The fair values of
the financial guarantees have rot been recognised in the
statement of financial position of the Company, as the
estimation of the fair values of the financial guarantees
would not be meaningful and practicable due to related
oarty nature of the instruments.
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3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING PGUITIES (Continued)

G

Firnancial instruments (Continued)}

Derivative financial instrurments

Derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair
value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and
are subsequently remeasured at their fair value. The gain or
loss on change in fair values is recogn'sed in profit or loss
unless the derivative qualifies for hedge accounting.

Qbiigations ansing from put aptions on shares of subsidiaries
wyitten to non-controfling sharcholders

Put option written to non-controlling shareholders, which
will be settled other than by exchange of fixed amount
of cash for a fixed number of shares in a subsidiary is
treated as derivative 2nd is recognised at fair value upon
initial recognition, Any changes of fair value in subsequent
reporting dates are recognised in profit or [oss.

The gross financial liability arising from the put option is
recognised when contractual obligation to repurchase the
shares in a subsidiary is established even if the obligation
is conditional on the counterparty exercising a right 1o sell
back the shares to the Group. The liability for the share
redemption amount is initially recognised and measured
at present value of the estimated repurchase price with
the corresponding dehit to the nan-controlling interests.
In subsequent periods, the rermeasurement of the present
value of the estimated gross obligation under the written
put option to the non-conirolling shareholders is recognised
in profit or loss.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POUCIES (Cantinued)

i)

(k}

i)

Cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash
flows, cash equivalents represent short-term highly liquid
investrments which are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and wh'ch are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value, net of bank overdra, if any.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue and
costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably and on the
following bases:

Sale of goods is recognised on transfer of risks and rewards
of ownership, wh-ch generally coincides with the time when
the goods are delivered and title has been passed.

Interest income from financial asset is accrued an a time
basfs, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
effective interest rate applicable.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
Group’s rights to receive payment have been established.

Foreign currency translation

Items included in the financial statements of each of
the Group's entities are measJred using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates {"functional currency”). The Company’s functional
currency is United States Dollar ("USS") and majority of
its subsidiaries have Renminbi ("RMB™) as their functional
currency. The consolidated financial statements are
oresented in USS, which is the Company's functional and
oresentation currency.
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3.
Foreign currency translation (Canrinuéd)

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the

3. ZEEITERE)
0 HEANR) ()
SNEZFZUERTRHE A ZIRT

3k functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at

the dates of the transactions. Fareign exchange gains and

losses resulting fram the settlement aof such transactions and
fram the translation a1 year-end exchange rates of manetary
assets and l'abilities denominated in foreign currencies are

EREERREN - B
TRAEEREEERZEEN
BLMVEIIEZEREERRA

BRNEEZERES 558

recegnised in profit ar lass.

The results and financial position of fareign operatians that
have a functional currency different frerr the presentaticon

currency are translated into the presentation currency as

SRR -
ESAEEY - IaanEy
MEEREFRRATIRERY
ME R 2REY - FERAT
FARPRHEBREY follows:
(a) HAERBENDNREWEE {a} Assets and liabilities are translated at the closing rate
Ak mERAE at the end of the reparting period;
(0) SHEXIELEFOE (b} Income and expenses are translated at the weighted
2iaH ; average exchange rates;
(0 Al resulting exchange differences arising fram the
above translation and exchange differences arising
from a monetary item that forms part of the Group's
net investment in a foreign aperation are recognised

as a separate component o¥ equity;

PR bitine = 4 pE
ZRRERSREEN

BERERERR—NONE
WIRHFELHERLS
2 DEEREETHE

{o)

kvt




BB AMTEE Notes to the Financial Statements

L
H

{

{m)

s

Ty

0

=51

St
LG

SMEHENE)

(d)

=8

HESNRB - BEY
ErEEEIER S
SN B EEERE
ZHATIIERHRE
AFIMITAE - HES
EEEENRBNLEE
e TN
REFSTEEFREA
B - ARIKSSRBRR
fEE Ak AR B THE
HRNNIETRNS R E
HEHAEFIENE B
S E SRR -

ERUBRARTRREERS
ZEREEFIE - RFDENE
HESZ IR RER)
REAMEHEERTHER
RRzHRE WARHEEE
ERAZRIHE - JERBER
ERAREBP2EHERK
ESEREEME LIRS <

BE20145F12A31ALEFE
For the year ended 31 December 2014

3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POUIQIES (Contiwesd)

(1} Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(d} On the disposal of a foreign operation, which includes
a disposal of the Group's ertire interest in a foreign
operation, a partial disposal involving the loss of
control over a subsidiary that includes a foreign
operation, or a partial disposal of an interest in a joint
arrangement or an associate that includes a foreign
operation of which the retained interest is no longer
equity-accounted for, the cumulative amount of the
exchange differences relzting to the foreign operation
that is recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in the separate component of equity is
reclassified from equity to profit or loss when the gain
or loss on disposal is recognised.

(m} Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value, Cost, which comprises all costs of purchase and,
where applicable, costs of conversion and other costs
that have been incurred in bringing the inventories to
their present location and condition, is calculated using
the weighted average cost method. Net realisable value
represents the estimated selling orice in the ordinary course
of business less the estimated costs necessary to make the
sale.
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CLDING CORR -

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continueg)

(n}

Impairment of ather assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews
internal and external sources of information to assess
whether there is any indication that its property, plant and
eguipment, intangible asset, interest in associates, interest
in joint ventures and prepaid lease payments may be
impaired or imoairment loss previously recognised no longer
exists or may be reduced. I any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated, based on the
higher of its fair value less costs to sell and value in use,
Where it is nol possible to estimate the recaverable amgount
of an individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable
amount af the smallest group of assets that generates cash
flows independently {i.e. a cash-generating unit).

If the recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generat:ng
unit is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is
reduced 1o its recoverable amount, Impairment losses are
recognised as an expense immediately.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been recognised
in prior years. Reversal of impairment losses is recognised as
income in profit or loss immediately.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Tontinues

(o)

(p)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred, net of any investment income on
the temporary investment of the specific borrowings, that
are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
oroduction of oualifying assets, i.e. assets that necessarily
take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are capitalised as part of the cost of
those assets. Capitalisaton of such borrowing costs ceases
when the assets are substantially ready for their intended
use or sale. All other borrowing costs are recogn-sed as an
expense in the oeriod ir which they are incurred.

Operating leases

Leases which do not trans®er substartially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the lessee are classified as
operating leases. Rentals payable under operating leases
are charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over
the lease term of the relevant lease. Lease incentives
received are recognised in profit or loss as an integral part
of the net consideration agreed for the use of the leased
asset. Contingent rentals are recognised as expenses in the
accounting period in which they are incurred.




B 53R £ ¥15E Notes to the Financial Statements

112

BE014512R31BLFRE
For the year ended 31 December 2014

3.

EE = n-j'l—&ﬂ\ '?«'if

{a)

(r}

A

BHEENNEEFEEESS
HEDREERRREEETLR
SR E P UL 2 B -

ﬁF?ﬁﬁ%ET%EﬁﬁEﬂ%

BHEMESTESERARN
%‘-b‘:‘f'—ﬁ%‘ ShiEEAAE-B
ﬁﬁﬁi‘?iﬁiﬁﬁ CRILE
ERARGEDEERESA
ZywERBRE - AEEE
IFEEMKAS - BEEDHRE
EHREE - Dt EEDHER
B AR - WHEFEER
FEHEREREEMETE
FEHIREEETHRASY
A HEEEMMERNER
EEEFTHEREA - LE

R IEBER TS -

BREFFAR

AEEEERALFEARE R
EZ7ENARZAREER
£ METZETREEER
HEMEZE - BEHE
&S G e RS
@ﬁZTEFﬁ“ﬂ%Eﬂﬁ
F-CrEHEEsEHETE
X AERGEBOTECHER
o =R

HWETEREBFISEZIRZT
REMNBE - ZEFEBEHEA
BESRTRZ T BEER
ﬁ‘fﬁ*&ﬂﬂ&ﬁﬁ[ﬁ i B R
EHERMEZFEEREE
ﬁ";"’]‘ ERTEREBRAR
%f*—%gﬁijﬁﬁﬁiﬁﬁfﬁ
EZBERE TERESSE
‘ﬁg.{ﬁ Lﬁﬁ“&iﬁﬁ!ﬁ?“ﬁm

3.

FRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

() Government grants

Government grants represent incentive grants from the
relevant PRC authorities in respect of the running of
business by the Group in certain development zones and to
encourage the furtherance of such busingss.

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where
there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received
and all attaching conditions will be complied with. When the
grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income
over the years necessary to match the grant on a systematic
basis to the costs that it is intended to compensate. Where
the grant relates to an asset, the fair value is credited to a
deferred income account znd is released to profit or foss
over the expected useful life of the relevant asset by equal
annual instalments,

Pravision and contingent liakilities

Provisions are recognised for other liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Group or the Company has a
legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of ecanomic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
est-mate can be made. Where the time value of money is
material, provisions are stated at the present value of the
expenditure expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated
reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liahility,
unless the probability of outflow o® economic benefits is
remote. Possible obligations, whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more future events are also disclosed as contingens liabilities
unless the probability of outflow o* economic benefits is
remote.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(s}

Employee benefits

Short term employee benefits

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave and the cost
of non-moaetary benefits are accrued in the year in which
the associated services are rendered by employees. Where
oayment or settlement is deferred and the effect would be
material, these amounts are stated at their present values,

Defined contribution plans

The obligations for contributions to defined contribution
retirement scheme are recognised as expenses in profit or
loss as incurred and are reduced by contributions forfeited
by those employees who leave the scheme prior the
contributions are vested fully. The assets of the scheme are
held separately from those of the Graup in an independently
administered fund.

Defined benefit plans

The Group's obligation in respect of defined benefit plans
is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the
ultimate cost of benefit that employees have earned in

return for their services in the current and prior periods,
which is discounted to determine the present value of those
benefits.




BY%B & ¥aE Notes to the Financdial Statements

BEE20145 R ANHIEFR
For the year ended 31 December 2014

114

:‘EE%#E%: ";fz

(s}

BTERE

RERAFEORLHAET
EREIRENEFIREES
1&?‘"&&$Fﬁ¢&ﬂ
AR E - SMAERF- 8
Eéﬂﬁﬁ&$ﬁﬂﬂﬁ$ﬁ
LR BT - RERFEE
HERBRZEBERBTR
e BMBEREARETEN
REEENRERFRENE
E2EN - BEBRHREBE
HETTRRE XA FEEAR
HERENEIWEFIRRLE -
HAAEERARREHNME
HEACEFRENHEE -
ZHEEEREHHESEE
FiaRrERRRAEN=EX
ffRESs= -

HER#ESR)FXMRE
BIELAHRE Bp)A X
EERERNREANERSF
HE - HRSEE
BE <

BHET T

3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continuad)

(s)

Employee benefits (Continued)

Defined benefit plans (Continued)}

The calculation of the obligation is based on the
recommendations of the independent quali‘ied actuaries
using the projected unit credit method annually. Service
cost and interest expense on the net defined benefit liability
are recognised in profit or loss. Service cost includes both
current service cost and past service cost. Current services
cost is measured as the increase in the present value of
the defined benefit obligation resulting from employee
service in the current period. Past service cost is measured
as the change in the present value of the defined benefit
obligation resulted from a plan amendment or curtailment
and is recognised in profit or loss. Interest expense for the
period is determined by applying the discount rate used to
measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning
of the reporting period to the defined benefit liability. The
discount rate is the y eld at the end of the reporting per:od
on gavernment bhonds of the PRC that have maturity dates
approximating the terms of the Group's obligations.

Gain or loss on settlement is measured as the difference
between a) the present value of the defined benefit
obligation being settled and b) any payments made by the
Group in conhection with the settlement. It is recognised
when the settlement accurs.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLIQES (Continued)

(5) BIENGF) (s} Employee henefits (Continued)
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Defined benefit plans (Continued)

Remeasurements arising from defined benefit retirement
olans are recagnised in other comprehensive income and
are reflected in equity immediately. Remeasurements
comprise actuarial gains and losses, the return on plan
assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the
net defined benefit liability (asset)) and any change in the
effect of the asset ceiling {excluding amounts included in net
interest on the net defined benefit liablity (asset)).

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised at the earlier of when
the Group can no lenger withdraw the offer of those
benefits and when the Group recognises restructuring costs
involving the payment of termination benefits.

Share-based payment transactions

Equity-settled transactions

The Group's employees, including directors, receive
remuneration in the form of share-based payment
transactions, whereby the employees rendered services in
exchange for shares or rights over shares. The cost of such
transzactions with employees is measured by reference to
the fair value of the equity instruments at the grant date.
The fair value of share options granted to employees is
recognised as a staff cost with a corresponding increase in
a share-based payment reserve within eguity. The fair value
is determined using the binornial model taking into account
the terms and conditions of the transactions, other than
conditions linked to the price of shares of the Company.




BYfF3R X ¥ Notes to the Finandal Statements

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTENG POLICIES {Continueq)

®
BT ERR G % N 2RI (AE)
Lae 0

EE2014512B31BLEFHE
For the year ended 31 December 2014
3. EEEHERE 3.
BRAAZAERZ2RER (t) Share-based payment transactions (Continued)
Equity-settled transactions (Continued)
The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised,
together with a corresponding increase in equity, aver the
year(s) in which the vesting conditions are to be fulfilled,
ending on the date on which the relevant employees

become fully entitled to the award (“vesting date"). During

the vesting period, the number of share options that is

BEERE TR ZRR
expected io vest ultimately is reviewed. Any adjustment to

BEZEBEEEIRENER

M zZFERER  HEER
BRARZERECZIERER
ACFREADSIE -RERE

N REEREERZRBRE
lhe cumulative fair value recognised in priar years is charged/

credited to profit or loss for the year of the review, with a
carresponding adjustment to the reserve within equity.

BESFUEHE - BEFEM
BRZATLABEZEME

BERBUTEZBNENT
BHA - BRIERRZEE

S{EREAE -
EITERIRENT - BARBIR
BREE 2 HRERER
A - FEREEREER®

AR ERRBEDRT
5 AR R EREHSET
Ze@RIEEREET -

When the share optons are exercised, the amount
previously recognised in share-based payment reserve
will be transierred to share premium account, When the
share options are forfeited after the vesting date or are
still not exerdsed at the expiry date, the amount previously
recognised in share-based payment reserve will be
transferred to retained profits.
EOFAID s s R EEHEE Share-based payment transactions in which the Company
REEFAETHE NSEERT grants share options to subsidiaries’ employees are
S = R NN F= A accounted for as an increase in value of interest in
HRERETSRHPBLIZ subsid-aries in the Company's statement of financial posivon
gEF7EG FASRNEEE which is eliminated an consolidation, with a corresponding
SRRl INESE R 7 HE credit to the share-hased payment reserve within eouity.

YRS -

NG CORR
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For the year ended 31 December 2014

3. PRINCIPAL ACCOQUNTING POUICIES (Cantinued)

{u)

Taxation

The charge for current income tax is based on the results
for the year as adjusted for items that are non-assessable
or disallowed. 1t is calculated using tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
neriod.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the end of the reporting period
between the tax bases of assets and liabslities and their
carrying amounts in the finandial statements. However, any
deferred tax arises from initial recognition of goodwill; or
other asset or liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction affects
nejther the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss is not
recognised,

The deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when
the asset is recovered or the liability is setiled, based on tax
rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
orobable that future taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences, tax lossas and
credits can be utilised.

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences arising
on irterest in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures,
except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences is controlled by the Group and it is probable that
the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.
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3. FBEEHRERE

3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)

(v} HWBAL (v} Related parties
i AT AEREFL M A related party is @ persan or entity that is related to the
fAATERR - Group:
(a) MEATAL HBIZATL {a) A person or a close member of that person’s family is

BERATZIEREEEE related to the Group f that person:

BHEEE:

i ERIEARERR ()  Has control or joint controf over the Group;
&M@

(i) HERFFERE (i)  Has significant influence over the Group; or
-

(i) HERARLERE (it s a member of the key management personnel
BIERRE - of the Group.

(by A TR &S - A {0 An entity is related to the Group if any of the

EREFEHGKH {ollowing conditions applies:

i EZEERFZER (  The entity and the Group are members of the
H—EEZKE same group (which means that each parent,
B{E& & Q5. subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is refated to the
i B 2 A B[R] 3 it athers).

BaaEkEAEY
BE) -

(il EBAa-—TEiEH {il  One entity is an associate or joint venture of the
BELARSER other entity {or an associate or joint venture of a
F{REEBBRK member of a group of which the other entity is
ERGZEHET a member).

REDRZHEEDR
Flt &8R-

(il WEEEHERT— (iiy Both entities are joint venlures of lhe same third
EZHZRERR- party.

(iv) EERE=7EB {ivy One entity is 3 joint venture of a third entity
ZEERE WMB and the other entity is an associate of the third
—BEES%E=ER entity.

EEzHERT -
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3. EEEHEEE 3.  PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continuedi
v] EHBALE {v} Related parties (Continued)
b)) S TH<fE{E% B (b} An entity is related to the Group if any of the

EumEAEEGER: following conditions apnlies: (Continued)

()

vi ERAFEE#R {v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for
EETEEE IR the benefit of employees of either the Group or
RHMEAFERIT an entity related to the Group. If the Group is
ZEHERTIE - itself such a plan, the sponsoring employers are
HEEBELRFTEE akso related to the Group.

ERpARE
CEXTTHEARER
HREEE

(vii EER(FERA {v) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
135 &k ¥ HRF person identified in (a).

&l o

(vii) RENDNATETI AT (vi} A person identified in {a){i) has significant
HEEsEREE influence over the entity or is a member of the
TEHRBHEB(KE key management persannel of the entity {or of a
EEaIAE)EE parent of the entity}.

FEERS -
BEALTHEBENNFEEXE Close members of the family of a person are thase family
REELOHEAERESTZS members who may be expected 1o influence, or be
xE . RECIRFEEZALDS influenced by, that person in their dealings with the Group
EEATHESTFERELS and include:
¥E
{a) BBATZTFEREEDS (8) that person’s children and spouse or domestic partner;

RIE4%E :

b} ZHBATZAEZFAEH {b) children of that person’'s spouse or domestic partner;

EMTE: M and

(¢} ZRALTREEBALTIE (¢ dependants of that person or that person’s spouse or

BREEEEMAGEE - domestic partner.

EEBATHESET  BEA In the definition of a related party, an associate includes
TaEEBREnaZHBR subsidiaries of the associate and a joint venture includes
Al SR LTIEEZEE AT subsidiaries of the joint venture.

ZIHEAHE -
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued!

(w) Segment reporting

(x)

Operating segments are reported in 8 manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decsion-maker. The Company's executive directors, who
are responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments, have been
identified as the chief operating decision-makers that make
strategic decisions.

Future changes in HKFRSs

At the date of authorisation of these financial statemens,
the HKICPA has issued the following new/revised HKFRSs
that are not yet effective for the current year, which the
Group has not early adopted,
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For the year ended 31 December 2014

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

{x} Future changes in HKFRSs (Continued)

Amendments to
HEAS 19 {2011}

Various HKFRSs
Various HKFRSs

Amendments to HKAS
16 and HKAS 38

Amendments to
HKAS

Amendments lo HKAS
16 and HKAS 41

Amendments to HKAS
27(2011)

Amendments to HEAS
28 (2011} and
HKFR5 10

Amendments to
HEFRS 11

Amendments to
HKFA51(, HKFRS12
and HKAS 78

Deiined Benefit Plans -
Employes Contributions ¥

Annuel improvemerits Fraject —
2010-2012 Cyde &

Annual Improvemsntis Profect —
20112013 Cydle

Clarificaiion of Acceptable Methods
of Deprediztion and
Amortsation ¥

Disclosure lnitigtive ¥

Agricufture: Bearer Plants ¥

Fquily Methad in Separate
Financial Staterments =

Sale or Contribution of Assefs
between an Imvestor and its
Associzte or faint Venture 5

Accouniing for Acquisitions
of Interests in Joint Qperations ¥

Investment Entities: Applying
the Consoldation Exception™
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3. ERSIEERE)
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3.  PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)

(x)

G CORP.

Future changes in HKFRSs (Continued)

HKFRS 14 Reguiatory Deferral Accounis &

Various HKFRSs Arnnual improvements Project
- 20122014 Cyde #

HKFRS 15 Ravenie from Contracts

HKFRS 9 (2014}

12]

13

31

[+

with Customers %
Financist Instruments

Effective for annual perinds beginnirg an or after 1 July 2014

Effective for annual perinds beginning on or after 1 July
2014, with limited exceptions

Elfective far annual periods beginring an ar after 1 January
2016

Effective for annual perieds beginning on or afier 1 January
2016, with limiled exceplions

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2017
Effective for annual periads beginning an ar after 1 January
2018

The directors are in the process of assessing the possible
impact of the future adoption of these new / revised HKFRSs
and amendments, but are not yet in a position to reasonably
estimate their impact on the Group’s consclidated financial
statements.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014

ADOPTICN OF NEW/REVISED HKFRSs

The HKICPA has issued a number of new/revised HKFRSs that are
first effective for the current accounting period of the Group and
the Company. Of these, the changes in accounting policy relevant
to the Group's financial statements are as follows:

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27:
Investment Entities

The amendments provide consolidation relief to those parents
which gualify to be an investment entity as defined in the
amended HKFRS 10. Investment entities are required to measure
particular subsidiaries at fair value through profil or loss, The
amendments also set out the relevant disclosure requirements for
investrnent entities. These amendments do not have an impact on
these financial statements as the Company does rot gualify to be
an investment entity.

Amendments to HKAS 36: Recoverable amount disclosures
for non-financial assets

The amendments to HKAS 36 modify the disclosure requ:rements
for ‘mpaired non-financial assets. Among them, additional
information is reguired to be disclosed when the recoverable
amount of assets is based on fair value less costs of disposal. The
application of the amendments does not have an impact on the
amount recognised.

HK{IFRIC) 21: Levies

The interpretation addresses how and when an entity should
account for liabilities to pay levies imposed by governments, other
than income taxes, The application of this interpretation does not
have any material impact on the amounts recognised.
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HOLDING CORP.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS
Estirnates and assumptions concerning the future and judgements
are made by the management in the preparation of the financial
statements. They affect the application of the Group's accounting
policies, reported amounts of assets, liahilities, income and
expenses, and disclosures made, They are assessed an an on-
going hasis and are based on experience and relevant factors,
induding expectations of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances. Where appropriate, revisions
to accounting estimates are recognised in the period of revision
and Tuture periods, in case the revisan also affects fulure periods.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

Useful lives and impairment of property, plant and
equipment and prepaid lease payments

The directors review the residual value, useful lives and
depreciation/amartisation method of property, plant and
equipment and prepaid lease payments at the end of each
reporting period, through careful cansideration with regards
to expected usage, wear-and-tear and potental technical
ohsolescence to usage of the assets.

In determin‘ng whether an asset is impaired or the event
previausly causing the impairment no longer exists, the
directors have to assess whether an event has occurred that
may affect the asset value or such event affecting the asset
value has not been in existence. If any such indication exists,
the recoverable amounts of the asset would be determined
by reference to value in use and fair value less costs to sell.
Value in use is determined using the discounted cash flow
method. Qwing 1o inherent risk associated with estimations
in the timing and magnitude of the future cash flows and
fair value less costs ta sell, the estimated recoverable amount
of the asset may be different from its actual recoverable
arnount and profit or loss could be affected by accuracy of

the estimations.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS
(Continuad)

i}

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

Deferred tax assets

As at the end of the reporting period, deferred tax asset
of US$4,000,000 (2013: US$NiL). in relation to unused tax
losses has been recognised in the consolidated statement of
financial position. The recognition of the deferred tax asset
mainly depends on whether sufficient profits or taxable
temporary differences will be available in the future, In cases
where the actual future profits generated are different from
the original estimate, a material recognition or reversal of
deferred tax assets may arise, after taking into account
the utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses, which
would be recognised in profit or loss in the period in which
such estimate is changed.

Deferred tax liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities have not been provided for the
withholding tax that would be payable on the undistributed
earnings of certain entities of the Group in the PRC as
those earnings are not expected to be distritutable in the
fareseeable future. Details of deferred tax liabilities are
disclosed in note 34 to the financial statements.

TURNOVER

The Group's turnover represents revenue arising from the sale of
goods at invoiced value 1o customers, net of returns, discounts
and Value Added Tax,
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Company's executive directors have been identifed as
the chief operating decision-maker of the Group. The Group
has identified its operating segments and prepared segment
information based on the reqular internal financial information
reparted to the Company's executive directors for their decisions
about resources allocation to the Group’s business components
and review of these components’ performance. The Company's
executive diractors consider the business pringipally from a product
perspective as over 99% of the Group's sales and business are
conducted in the PRC. Business reporlable operaling segments
identified are instant noodles, beverages, instant food and others.
The segment of others includes investment holding, logistics and
supportive functions.

For the purposes of assessing the performance of the operating
segrments and allocating resources ketween segments, the
executive directors assess the performance of reportable segments
based on the net profit for the year and the profit {Joss} befare
taxation, share of results of associates and joint ventures and
unallocated expenses, net, which is consistent with that in the
financial statements.

Segment assets include all assets with the exception of interest
in associates and joint ventures and unallocated assets which
includes available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss, Segmenst liakilities include all
liahilities with the exception of employee benefit obligations.

Inter-segmant sales are priced at cost plus profit margin. The
accounting policies of the reporiing segments are the same as the
Group’s accounting palicies as described in note 3 to the finandial
staterments.

The geographical location of the Group’s customers is based on
the location at which the goods are delivered. Over 39% of the
revenues from external customers of the Group are attributable
to customers located in the PRC, the place of domicile of the
Group's operating entities. Meanwhile, over 99% of the Group's
non-current assets other than available-for-szle financial assets are
located in the PRC.
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SEGMENT INFORMATION /Conthued;

No revenue from a single external customer amounted 1o 10% or
more of the Group’s revenue,

The segment information for the years ended 31 December 2014
and 2013 is as follows:

¥RTHIH Business segment analysis
04
MEHE

AEE Inter-

Instant BR FEER BE#  sagment &it

noodles Beverages lInstantfood  Others elimination Total

FRE  FER  FER  TEE RE TEZ

USE0R0  UsSI00  USSTO0  USSTOD  USSeO0 LSSO0D
311} Turnover
PEES R Revenue jrom external custamars 4,137,585 5800419 {78596 111,282 — 10,237,982
FERKE Inter-segment revenue 51 586 133 90,287 (91,057} -
THEEE Segment ravenue 4137735 5801005 178728 211,368 (91,07) 10,237,982

THER(CMBREAERRE) Segment result after finance costs 485,203 220,538 (75400 (8227 {2118 86,862
FEBRERAR Shara ¢* results of assedates
EEyNEEE and joirt vertures — 7930 [10,66%) - - 7,269

roEz9Rd Unallocated expanses, nat - - — (562) — {562
REATRH (64) Profit (loss) hefore taxation 484,203 235468 (18,201) (8,783}  (2118) 693,549
HE Taation {123,315) {84,516} 752 {1,241) —  {(208,820)
TEEIRF(HE) Profit (loss) for the year 360,368 153,057 {17.449) {10020  (2116) (d54,748) -
RE Assets
GHEE Segment assets 3,406,274 5217348 180,201 1,340,035 (1,155422) 6,018,527
E¥os Inferest in assocrates — 30,846 1327 - - 1141
EERTHEE Interest in joint veniures — 58,346 15,807 - - 74,153
ALRFE Unallocated assets 81,404 -
HEE Total assets 9,206,057
=114 Liahilities
G583 Segirznt haplities 1,081,013 3319438 62817 1,760,568 (1,700,145) 5081591
ERTRE Unallocated liabilities 18,702 -
2Rf Totsl liabilties 5,110,383
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BE2014F12RBLEFRE
For the year ended 31 December 2014

7. 7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
¥EIDHE] Business segment analysis (Continued)
2014
RERE
FEg Inte;-
(netant e FERZ 24 segment 1)
neodles Beverages Instantfoed  Others alimination Tatal
FEZ FRE FRE FER FEz FEZ

USSO50  USEUSE UESUBO USSR USEURD USEoo

REER Other information

FEREE Depracaton ang amert:saticn 105,257 339,319 9,134 9,283 — 463483
4i8% Capital expenditites 340,390 594,845 4211 543773 — 1,480,219
FiamA Interest :ncome 50,509 4,823 384 10,747 (0,89} 54,847
FELH Interest expenses 7 33866 - 33924 (20696} 47,151

i

ehBtEE Termnatian benefits — B - — - B
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BE2014512A31ALTE
For the year ended 31 Decernber 2014

7. SEHESE 7. SEGMENT INFORMATION fContinued)

ERoDaifE) Business segment analysis (Continued)
2013
RHEE
AEE Inter-
Irstant pE SERAR #ib segment g
noodles  Beverages Instant “cad Qthers  elimiration Totzl
TET TET TRE TEZT FEL FEE

Ussoon  UsE00 USSI00 USSTO00 LSS0 LSS0

[ §-277] Turnover

PREFENE Revenue from external customers 4,332,159 6267617 202,518 138,702 — 10,940,996
iz RE Inter-segment revenue 59 855 301 100,492  (101,699) -
FHEES Segment reverug 4332210 6268472 202,819 239194  (101,599) 10,940,9% -

SHRA(DHREAHERA) Segment result after finance costs 490,965 198526 {11,043} 31,713 {3.220) 706,941

REHELAR Sharz o° results of assocaes

BEATEA and jairt veaturas — 19,268 (3.217) — — 16049
BEAT R (R Profit (loss) before taxation 450965 217,792 (142600 31,713 {32200 72299
2 Taxation {154,184}  {62.912) 231 (11814 —  ({28579)
REEZBH(EE) Profit {loss) for the year 336,781 154,880 (14,0290 19,899 3,220) 494311
wE Assels
HEEE Segrenl assets 3,420531 5075114 182,198 839614 {1,232,099) 8285360
BEIEEE Interest in assocaies — 15828 3,422 - — 29050
EEATIRE interest in joint verturas — 57,883 21393 — - 80,276 -
FAERE Unallocated assets 29,635
BEE Tatal assets 8424311
=i} Liabilities _
AHEE Segment Eabilities 1,750,983 3179545 77,143 1,106,220 (1,184,143) 4469,748 °
FAHAR Unalloceted liabilities 28,186

Total lizhilties 4,497,934

]
mh
TR
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7. DEERE 7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Conuniied)
¥ETPHINE) Business segment analysis (Continued)
2013
REL D
FRA Inter-
Instant H&E  HFERR Hit  segrem A
noodlss  Beverages Instant food Cthers  efimination Tatzl
TET AT F#E FER  FRE FEX

LssooD  USIB00  LSKODO LSSTOR USSOB0 LSSm0

EfiER Cther information

FERBE Deprecaten and amorisation 93,054 342,116 7,880 9,288 — 45133
ZEHE% apital expenditures 21364 63,213 7,714 35,799 — 896,000
ROEH Impairment [osses . 14200 35602 — — — 49802
ErHEEE Revarsal of impairment kasses 6,381 — — — — 5,381
FRl Interast mcame 53,984 6,835 98 10015 {20275 51,527
FaxH Interest expenses g 29446 — 871 027 33

B S T
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EE2014F12A31AEERE
For the year ended 31 December 2014

8. EfBEIEaEe 8. OTHER REVENUE AND OTHER NET INCOME

2014 2013
FET FEZ
L5600 Usso00
HoAth i 2% Other revenue
F R A Interest income 54,867 51,527
A U A Dividend incame — 747
54,867 52,274
HA A Other net income
FTESHTRZ 2 EEE  Change in fair values of derivative ,
financial instruments 6,578 12,181
R R Technical consultancy fee 16,863 —
B ¥ Uy 3a T 3E Exchange gains, net — 18,812
HEE G M2 Gain on sales of scrapped materials 29,911 31,057
HETHNESREE Gain on disposal of available-for-sale
253 finandial assets — 14,397
BT B Government grants 50,079 47,814
Hip Others 51,102 39,150
154,534 163,411
208,401 215,685
o, BRIEE 9. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION
2014 2013
FET FEZ
IR (A A RHITER % :  This is stated after charging {crediting): Ussaod Uss'000
g ) Finance costs
ERSENTHERBZEFT  Interest or bank and other borrowings
BEEAERZFIEEY wholly repayable within five years 48,306 39,545
o FLEEBES{R A Less: Borrowing costs capitalised into property,
W - BERDE plant and equipment at weighted average
{pEtggaiE capitalisation rate of 2.03% (2073: Z.08%)
F2.03% (2013:2.08%)) {1.155} (2,194)
47,151 37,351
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HE0M4E12R3ALTFE
For the year ended 31 December 2014

AR 4

9 B 9. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION {Contnued)
2014 2013
FET FET
EMEEIAITHESE :  Thisis stated after charging (crediting): UsSO00 uss'aao
HiiAg Other items
BIT(aiZEEHE) :  Staff costs (including directors’ remuneration);
HEruHH ' Salaries and wages 947,661 947,810
SHRILEHE Termination benefits 73,017 _ —
AR S EEE ARG T Equity-settled share-based
2R payment expenses 11,837 11,930
BARERR Pension costs: -
RIEEZREH Defined contribution plans 108,825 108,520
FEBAEHE] Defined benefit plans 4,152 3,592
HEHHE Auditor's remuneration:
EERA Audit fee 1,460 1,471
D EFRERA Cost of ‘nventories? 7,119,944 7,630,997
Elig Depreciation 454,136 444,303
ERLEXFE Exchange loss, net 15,742 —
IR EE 28 Amortisation of prepaid lease payments 8,604 7,282
BRAEgN Amortisation of intangible asset
(REERSHERE {included in distribution costs) 753 753
B BEFRREE Change in fair value of financial assets
ERREENEHAE at fair value through profit or joss
ZDaER (288) (265)
REmEERN Minirnum lease payments in respect
BIEAENR of operating lease charges for premises 72,710 72,035
HEWYE . WEENELZ Loss (Gain) on disposal of property, plant
B {rk=s) and equipment 3,777 (5,200
HERSAENERE Loss (Gain) on disposal o® financial assets at
BHERTONSHEE fair value through profit or loss
ZEE () 213 37)
i BB TRA &S S 768,282,000 ’ Cost af inventaries includes US$768,282,000 (2013:
FEJT(2013 - 744,105,000 % 7} US$744,105,000) relating ta staff costs, degreciation, amorlisstion
BIRT T E - LufANEEs of prepaid lease payments and operaling iease charges of premises,
BHEREPYEENE LA which amount s also included in the respective total amounts
fi’,&'{-" EXRE LEEHRR 028 disclased separalely above

it T T T AR S
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HE204F 121 BEFE
Far the year ended 31 December 2014

10. ﬁg E%ﬁg@ﬂﬁ 10. DJRECTORS' AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S
EMOLUMENTS
ATIEEDMERE 7B 2B The aggregate amounts of emoluments received or receivable by
i1l N the Carnpany's direcio=s are as follows:
0
BER

LY B52%d HEES

Salaries bl 229 Refirement
¥ERL  adother Uistretionary E  Gharebased  scheme B
Ditectors' faes  enaivments honisas Subtotal  paymenis  contribution Total
- s maes zEE s oot fxs
T=A T=E TEZ TRET TER TRE =%

sy e st agii ey 5 ity

#15%: Erecate Giecioss
g Wiel ba-Crou pli 1016 38 188 1,51 1 R
$TE—f Jwidolda ' 8 1% - % = = %
- Fyo Yesiiaana ' ; - 58 - - 3
54 W CrurgHi % - - 5 - - 5 -
#ox Wel YingChao 5 8 - 58 - - i
e Y5er0 % ; - 5% - - 5% -
Ingeperden: non-execulive dedors:
Hsu StinChun 5 g - 58 - - 58 .
Lze Tiergrock 5 4 - 4 - - LI
Hierow Fykada 5 § - 58 - - 58
63 1076 315 11 1581 3 3,655
M2ISF2R4BBEXREAEH Mr. Wei Ying-Chiao resigned and Mr. Wei Hong-Ming was
'  GAEHERELESESZERED appointed as an executive director of the Campany on 4 February
BlZYITEE - 2015,
MN2015 T3 A3 ESEanEEiE - Mr. Ryo Yaoshizawa deceased on 8 March 2015,




B X ¥ T Notes to the Finandial Statements

EE2014F12R3BALFE
For the year ended 31 December 2014

10. gg:ﬁﬁ&&“ £7, 10. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S
EMOLUMENTS (Zontinued;
2013

S BIGE

e SEORS Heah

Selles bz ZHE  Pelrment
E¥4S  adohe  Devetionyy 4dh Shaedaed shete B
Directors' Tees  amoluments tronuszs Sun-total peprats  copibuzon Tatel
FER TEZ = TEL T2 FET TR

S5 5y B0 55t Uss sy b3y L35

HiES: Breet tive direce:
B Wellng-Choy b 1,024 b3 1459 1748 ! 4200
hIH Taket ida 5 g - Bl - - 8l
$TH-—F Jurich1a kda 5 ‘8 - il - - T
EER . Yy Yodiava 5 n - gl - - [
g5k Vi Chiing-Yi 50 ) - 62 - - 3]
e I Wl Ying-Chao 50 2 - 62 - - ]
ESal Terua Hagano IE] 4 - 7 - - 17
FIENERE: Irdaandt norexecytve dvecturs
RE g ShChun 5 17 - 3] - - &
58 Lee TioreHeck S 8 - 58 - - 58
AT Hiomy Fukada 50 7 - (7] - — B2
6 1,128 bk i973 2748 475
20145 R2013€12Ex1 ALLE No directars have waived emoluments in respect of the years
ETETERIERHNE - ended 31 December 2014 and 2013,
REBSHARFEEENARER No emoluments have been paid by the Group to the directors
e EEHNAREEES as an inducement to join or upon jeining the Group or as
T ArEs SR s LA - compensation for loss of off'ce.

A B L TSI 2 2 g i, e
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10,

Fka‘eES** EEMmATREIN
(2013 : 1z }&ES « A %#
:imr;tmu}\_ AEfesaiE

T ET #3E = MtaEasth) - 2 &4
f2013$ 4&)A:|:22ﬂ$—-'mx£

= .

EE2014F12B31BIEEE
For the year ended 31 Decemnber 2014

10. DIRECTORS® AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S

EMOLUMENTS (Continuad]

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in
the Group for the year include one director (2013: one) whaose
emaluments are reflected in the analysis presented above and four
individuals whose emoluments are included in note 38(b) to the
financial statements. Details of the emcluments of the remaining
four individuals (2013: four) are as follows:

2014 2013

FET FEZ

Uss 000 Us3000

HFER "Hlﬂ'li Salaries and other ermoluments 3,886 2,417
LA B ﬁiﬁ Share-based payments 2,014 1,196
TEEL Discrelionary bonuses 643 419
RAREHTER Retirement scheme cantribution 4 B8
6,547 4,040
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EZ2014512 B31BIEFR
For the year ended 31 December 2014

10 FELENERMESE 10. DIRECTORS' AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S

EMCLUMENTS (Cantinued)
AN EEF AT ZHEARM The emoluments were paid ta the four highest paid individuals as
T follows:
¥t I=P
Numher of individuals

BN <4R 5l Emoluments band 2014 2013
768,231 =T E U5%$769,231 to US§833,333

833,333 ET (HK$6,000,001 to HK$6,500,000)

(6,000,001 %R

7 6,500,000 70 — 1
897,437 FTE U5$897,437 1o US3961,538

961,538% 7T © (MK$7,000,001 to HK$7,500,000)

(7,000,001 %7

Z=7,500,000 57 — 1
1,025,642 %% US$1,025,642 ta US$1,089,744

1,089,744 % 7T (HK$8,006,001 to HK$8,500,000}

(8,000,001 35T

%=8,500,000#5%; 1 1
1,282,051 %LE US$1,282,051 to US§1,346,154

1,346,154 T (HK$10,000,001 to HK$10,500,000}

(10,000,00158 T

10,500,000 %0 — 1
1,410,257 £ F US$1,410,257 to US$1,474,359

1,474,359% 71 (HK$11,000,001 ta HK$11,500,000)

(11,000,001 &7

=11,500,000#7T; 1 —
1,794,872 X% US%$1,794,872 to US$1,858,974

1,858,974%T (HK$14,000,001 ta HK$14,500,000)

(14,000,001 &7

Z=14,500,000 3T} 1 —
2,179,487 £ % U5$2,179,487 to US$2,243,590

2,243,590 %7 (HK$17,000,001 1o HK$17,500,000)

(17,000,001 B

217,500,000 T 1 —

4 4

T T R R e
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HEN4F12HNBLERFE
For the year ended 31 December 2014

1. EE 11. TAXATION
2014 ‘ 2013
FET F=x
uss 0o Uss'000
EAEEEHE— Current tax — PRC Enterprise income tax
FEERAEE
BER Current year 179,859 198,842
LA R % 5 e Over provision in prior year _ {(2,132) {6,504}
177,727 192,338
YEIESE R Deferred taxation
FL KT Origination and reversal of temporary
HREEENE differences, net 4,933 8,536
TR IEETE Effect of tax losses recognised {4,000) —
BAEERDES Effect of withnolding tax on the distributable
B aAln 7 A earnings of the Group’s PRC
M2 TRME 34) subsidiaries (note 34) _ 30,160 27,805
31,093 36,341
REFHIRREA Total tax charge for the year 208,820 228,679
HEBEYANHADFIRFENZ The Cayman Islands levies no tax on the income of the Company
WA (T HIE - and the Group.
HMRAEE T AFIREZ014ER Hong Kong Profits Tex bas not been provided as the Group’s
WBEALTEAFHEISHER entities had no assessable profits subject ta Hong Kang Profits Tax
FAE BT FRAFTEREHE far the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013,
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EHE0M4F12ZENEHLETFE
For the year ended 31 December 2014

1. HEBE 11. TAXATION (Continued)

PRAEIHBELOFEMATE L The applicable PRC Emerprise income tax for the PRC subsidiaries
A I R 225%(2013 is at the statutory rate of 25% (2013: 25%). According to the Tax
£:25%) REWHEN- §ME2 Relief Notice (Cai Shui [2011] no. 58} on the Grand Development
ERRRPEEIORS S FENE of Western Region jointly issued by the Ministry of Finance, the
REAEHASAHIBRBERE State Administration of Taxation and China Customs, foreign
W SRS A s S0 (3 ® 2011058 investment enterprises Jocated in the wesiern region of the
B iR AEESIHEME PRC with principal revenue of over 70% generated from the
KEREELSNEHETLE encouraged business activities are entitled to an income {ax rate
BRRERTBRASERREA of 15% for 10 years from 1 January 2011 to 31 December 202D.
B170% L =8 - E20011 FE E 2020 Accordingly, certain subsidiaries located in the Western Region are
EFE - BRISNHNERERER entitled to an income tax rate of 15% (2073:15%).

iR« Bl FEERESRE
ZHEBEQANKEEB15%(2013%F ¢

15%) =
EEEzRRAGINRAREHER The Group's profit before taxation is reconciled to the tax expense
HELT for the year as follows:
bl a1y Reconciliation of tax expense
2614 2013
FET FET
Usgoon usEoo0
BuADE N Profit befare taxation 693,569 722,990
Bl REHE25% Income tax at statutory tax rate of 25%

ZHIE(ZO13F 1 Z5%) in the PRC (2013:25%) 173,392 180,748
BEEBRERSEQTESE  Share of resulls of associates and joint venlures (1,853) {4,012
TaHEHRE Non-deductible expenses 15,205 19,684
FFEBIUA Tax exempt revenue (512) (6,065)
RTERBMIEEER Unracognised tax losses 26,312 22,084
~EAESER Unrecognised tempaorary differences (5,209) 5,512
MEBRELFRERFIEME  Utlisation of previously unrecognised tax losses {12,103) {13,008}
EAETMNFE2MBLT  Effect of withholding tax on

AR RIEE the distributable profits

(Fi3t 34) of the Group’s PRC subsidiarfes (note 34} 30,160 27,805
RESAEEFnhE Effect of tax relief on PRC's

B F 2RISR subsidiaries in Western Region {7,199) (7.273)
HETER S s Qver provision in priar years (2.132) (6,504)
b oie] Others (6,641) 8,708
AEFFRIE Tax expense for the year 208,820 228,679
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BE14F12R31HLEER
Far the year ended 31 December 2014

12. BREREEBR 12, PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE COMPANY

IFRIEE SRS 2E 1 34,837,000 The consolidated profit attributable to owners of the Company
FIL(2017F : 040000 T E R includes a loss of US$34,837,000 (2073: L/5$33,049,000) which
A FIZERE MfEHREE « has beer dealt with in the financial statements of the Company.
THSHERRLRFEERRZE Reconciliation of the above amount to the Company's profit for
MO the year:
2014 2013
FET FEL
Usseon Usseoo
ERFRFEREARE Amaunt of consalidated loss attributable
BRI R to owners dealt with in _
&8 the Campany's financial statements (34,837) (33,049)
rT—BEEERFIZEAL  Dividends from subsidiaries attributable to
Bit B D FIRL B2 2 A the profits of the previous financial years,
E AT R spproved and paid during the year 232,545 237,352
REFRDTGF] Campany's profit for the year 197,708 ‘ 204,303
13. BRE 13. DIVIDENDS
(a) ARFBRERFEEEF/ZIR {(a) Dividends payable to owners of the Campany attributable to
B the year:
2014 2013
FET FFT
Uss000 USs'000

ZHAEMEZFUEBRI  Final dividend proposed after the end of

HEEER3.57 XU the reporting periad of US3.57 cents

(20134 : 8] (2013: LUS3.65 cents) per ordinary share

B 365 F ) 200,054 204,269
M2015F3 8238 B & % At meeting held on 23 March 2015, the directors recommended
BESERRRAARESEE the payment of final dividend of US3.57 cents per ordinary share.
F3 572 - phEERER The proposed final dividend has not been recognised as dividend
AMBBREEFREEEN payables in the statement of financial position.

®/e -
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BE20145 12318 LFE
For the year ended 31 December 2014

13. BEF 13. DIVIDENDS Continued)
) REERLLERFREREAL (b) Dividends payable to owners of the Company attributable
— B REETROFARE B to the previous financial year, approved and paid during the
H#ke - year:
2014 2013
FET| - FET
Uss'o00 ussooo
FAE R B Final dividend in respect of the previous
EFRRERR financial year, approved and paid during
A R MIRR 2 the year, of US3.65 cents
AHEREEBRMR {2013 1153.22 cents) per ordinary share
3.65 &4l
(201345 : 8%
LR 322 2 204,324 180,123
14, SREH 14. EARMINGS PER SHARE
PLRAEREXRFNRESRBER The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share is as
EEibedy A follows:
(a) SHREXHA {2} Basic earnings per share
2014 2013
FOBIERFTAEEE  Profit attributable to ordinary )
EH(FET aquity shareholders (LJ55'000) 400,482 408,544
ERTEHIZINE  Weighted average humber of
TEREFR ordinaty shares (000} 5,599,873 5,594,388
ERREAGEA(EA)  Basic earnings per share (US cents) 7.15 7.30
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BE2014F12ANELEEE
For the year ended 31 December 2014

14. 14. EARNINGS PER SHARE {Continued?
{b} SHEYEF (t) Diluted earnings per share
2014 2013

ELTIEEFAAEE  Profit attributable to ordinary

#F(FE=T) equity shareholders (US$'000) 400,482 408,544
iR iniE Fiaat Weighted average number of ordinary

(B3 (T shares (diluted) ('000)
B TEREZME  Weighted average number of ordinary shares

S Y 5,599,873 5,594,388
T EIRRL R B Effect of the Company’s share option scheme

ZE W : 15,108 17,490
ERTrEEREE Weighted average number of ordinary

B2 ERA shares for the purpose of calculating

EAEE R diluted earnings per share 5,614,981 5.611,878
SRBTHA(ZEA)  Diluted garnings per share (US cents) 7.13 7.28
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EE2014F12A3BIEFR
For the year ended 31 December 2014

15, 7% - HBRHE 15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(al #&=M (a} Group
(FEd %# ER
WrE  EED ks e
Th BT Metiney  Herel  EBEE  ZRIE
kel ile 3 ad  gobantes Miaeliness  Coestucion i
Freehold land Bulrg  eovpment aeecpman  eguibment  inprogess Tetal
== TET =i =0 - ¥ FEL

U sz LYY s s oes i3y 550

ETERE-GE Reoorclisbon of amyng amaunt
MIFIZAFE -yearenced 31 Decemiyar 2013

LEE
) At baginng o° e - Bess 1154 73 19 103178 500173
TE Agdins 17485 41,17 2250 5161 AT 42199 854235
ENHEE Transter upen comelzzion - 33706 633,250 4581 B8 (16036 -
wEEE Imoarmer: s - - 8971 1825) - - 45,832
PAEEEE  Revesalo’imparmettloss — - 6,381 - - - 631
ke Disposals - 2.3 ERIT] [.264 &5 - {12,625
Fi Ceptecaton — | R (4925 (08875 - Iy
TLER Exchange f#*aienzs - A3 5,051 37 1435 29,59 12947
#EE At erd 5° the reportig period 7485 1608 339838 MIE MEEN SOSE LA

s ST B b g TR

e - AL SR g
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EE2014F12A31HEFE
For the year ended 31 December 2014

15, ¥iE - HBEBRREE 15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Contrued:

(a) FEMER (a) Group (Continued)

5
#zi) Lk
i AT Hadiney e
fAota ) fHore 3} and  opiancs Miscelneoss  Comtruction
Freehold &ng Bigng  cquipmert andequipmen]  equipment  inpmges Totai

. o ar =

THZ TRE TRE

5% Uiy g

ixs

- -
TRE TEX TEY

i Vi Lisuer Py

EEEEE-EE  Reconciliation of rarrying ameunt -
MMAF12E31A  yearended 31 Deromber 1014
L58

BER &t begirring of yer A EIEG RMIR 0183 W57 BOS6 548510
& Adiions - 130 15157 35 8,32 FET s Y01
BRGER Tratsfer upon complfo® - 1148 3R 1178 24,558 {ad0558) -
oE Dipesl: - losgn {1538 3 &30 - i18,459)
CE-MHEST Dol of asibsiday - [18,521] [ty e i1253) - 51,30
5 Depredz:on - G4 pHsw i I T - HR
I L I R B )
BERR Atend of the reporting paried RAEOIBGED RaER 18397 B X SR Y DL

BUMEIFI  Athlanuay 04

(s HE 1 875,273 52EERE B Q745 556,553 3385.1%
£ Amdated deorecalon
1 mpariznt s - a8y i 3340 (325,785 — R
=TEg Het amag maurt 17485 1261815 134838 bk 4] B2 558,583 SA5TW
: g

A20MERANE At31 Decomber 2014

Cos: ibak 133088 53888 3E 360 857238 535,828 Lis0Re

B Anrulled demecator

a mpaTe lesses - TR IRk S B 13 383] (552,203 - 3L

EmFE Net camrying amourt 1545 FFONLT B 18387 W4 539,625 853,505
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BIFR AL

EEZ2014F12E31ALFE
For the year ended 31 December 2014

15, 4 ﬁ &é&s& #ﬂ () 15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)
(a} A&EE(R) ) (a) Group (Continuen)

Wi Notes :

i T TR NEE Ak (i The land represents the freehald land located outside Hang
AEELm Kong.

(i ABEE  FERETES (i) At the end of the reporting period, the building awnership
HEEEEERsMTIES certificates of the Group's certain premises with
BEPTFTEF2LEAZRERH aggregate net carrying amount of US$13,622,006 ¢2073:
HWARRE  BEFRARS LS$15,825 000} have nol been oblained due to application
10,622,000% L{2013E - far the changes of granted land use purpose is still in process,
159250007} - ERE In the opinian of directars, the Group validly occupies and
& XERSREEURE uses these buldings.

AL EL o
(b} ZELH (b) Company
palt 3
=8 e
ERfE 385
Mahiney — ZAHE Vachney  HOESH

ad Piscelanequs iy a3 Nisclareous 2#
equioment  equipmant Total  sqiorem:  emuipment Tots!
i3 727 FEZ AL TELD =7
by i3S i-‘.F_f 423} (51 Ao 5593

REEER Recanciliatian of carrying amauat

BED At begrangof the year i3 103 7 4 15 n

SE Addiors - 7 ? - 84 a4

hE Dispogls {3) - 3 (19 i3 i3

i Depracatin @ o 28 - ri It 5

P Erchargs fftereces {4 (#J} - in ~ (n

BEXR At =nd of the reporting period 1 8 121 5 103 13

B121R318 At31 December

BE Cex | 2 E B ] 943

EAE Accumulated devraczliar E] 53 (67 780 3 813)

HRERE Net carrying amount 12 £ g 5 133 122
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6.

THENER

THBHUEEGRFERERZS
ERFE S LR AR - S PE RN A R
EF -REHEHNRGEEREEE
& % A2 18,453,000 m(2013F -
/5380005 T ;B AR SRER
HA FEYERIR -

16.

BE014F12A31BEF
For the year ended 31 December 2014

PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS

Prepaid lease payments represent cost paid for medium-term
leasehold land in the PRC. The cost is amortised over the leasehold
period. The amount to be amortised within twelve months after
the end of the repor{ing pericd amounted to US5$18,453,000
(2013: U5$7,538,000) and is included in prepayments and other
receivables,

17. REEE 17. INTAMGIBLE ASSET
=Em
Group
PSR
Concession right
2014 2013
FRET FEZ
ussoae Uss'o00
EMEREE Reconciliation of carrying amount
PREW At beginning of the year 28,058 28,811
L] Amortisation (753) (753)
RENR At end of the reporting period 27,305 28,058
RERE At end of the reporting period
g Cost 29,377 29,377
FatEeE Accumulated amortisation (2,072} {1,319)
27,305 28,058

EEEAESER201253A31E
ERCHBFEL 2 REEEE-
FHEERETREENEE R
B RE SHEHBHETRREER
mICSDNRESEERER KR
EHE B KB A5 T AR W W AR
BT ERKEESNTEZSNINF
B - BESikat Rt -

BREEERERTRIFAERER
(HIERR R ETRERS -

The intangible asset represents a concession right acquired as a
result of a business combination taken place on 31 March 2012,
The concession right granted to the Group for manufacturing,
bottling, packaging, distributing and selling PepsiCo’s carbonated
soft drink ("CSD™) and Gatorade branded products on a royalty
free basis under a specific trademark in the Mainland China is
amortised on the straight-line basis over the contract period of
approximately 39 years.

Intangible asset is measured using cost model and is tested for
impairment whare an indicator of impairment appears.
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18. MBLREN 18. INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES
- ":’}ﬁ
Company

2014 2613

FET FET

LIs3'000 Us3 000

JE =R s iilﬁﬁﬁllﬁm Unlisted shares, at cost 345,588 345,588
R RATITE 2B Contribution to a subsidiary 21,460 16,216
FEER Impairment lgsses {33.065) {32,065
333,923 328,739

i@t N Amounts due from subsidiaries 935,853 646,709
miEEE Impairment losses (3.218) (3,218
932,635 643,491
ESREamiig Amounts due to subsidiaries (77,265) {43,766)
1,189,293 028,464

REFHER  SFHRZENERT
EEZENSHA5,184000E T
(20134 : 2,365,000 T ) - ¥
BEoEEZRNRAREATRT
FEATIERAEEEERNES
2R SRR a“zw‘;%ﬁ?&iﬁé‘ﬁ
THEEERLFRRANRFEILEESR

2 BRTE -

ARSGFBoTEEZREEAR
HEwlym< 3 - BEsiec 87
8 A Rl ¥ R EE36,613,000%
L2013 - 36,613,000 7% i (W
EESIEAT) -

AELSGH B R AREFEEREEE
}ﬁtﬁjﬁqﬁ*g.ﬁﬁi LT T
HERCENREHBATEEHE
5,201,000 % (2013 : 5,697,000
L) 2 RWERIR N ORERTRED -
RERYEEZFRESR2013F
59,690,000 %T) -

During the reporting period, contribution to a subsidiary of
U5%$5,184,000 (2013: US$2,365,000) was recognised which
represenled Lhe cosl of equily-setiled share-based paymenl
transaction in which the Company grants its share options to
a subsidiary’s employees where the subsidiary does not have
an ghligation to settle the services received through using the
Company’s equity instruments.

Impairment losses were recognised for certain interests in
subsidiaries with carrying amounts of US$36,613,000 (2075
US$36,613,000) (before deducting the impairment loss) because
their carrying values exceed the'r recoverable amounts,

An impairment was recognised for amounts due from certain
subsidiaries with carrying amounts of U535,201,000 (2013:
U535,697,000) (before deducting the impairment loss) because
the subsidiaries were expected to suffer continuous |osses with no
positive cash flows in the foreseeable future. No impairment foss
has been recognised (2013 written off U5$9,690,000) during the
year.
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18.

MR A RIER F)

B/ MEMEBARZREARL
7R EEEEERY  ATEB
RESBEERF-RFANES B

B

R2M4E 12 ANEZERS LA
ZEEFI SRR R E4G -

HETARRBARARFEERTE

EBHFHERS -

ERMMEAEE

ABEEFE LR ELRE R
FRERGTE S ERAER)
REERAEERETE  REA
EERS—HEE2HNBER
B RREBFRERRFREEER
AESREREFEEHERTERE
EITRE - B ERGITRER g
TIREFMESHARTRELER
MR E A RS - &
REEEERAEE TR RS K
M AR M IE I « FTRL - FERT A AR
RifkREHBLFEFHBESR
PEFAK -

EENEALOBBERAR BTN
BERH

FRIREEEE-RHBELE
BREEENMELE  EARRS
ARMERN - LR RERBERR
REEDFREETZEE -

18,

TE2014F12ANBLEEE
For the year ended 31 December 2014

INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (Contimues]

Amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free
and have no fixed repayment term but are not expected to be
reslised/repaid within the next twelve months after the end of the
reporting period.

Details of principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2014 are shown in
note 45 to the finandial statements,

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities outstanding
during the year or at the end of the reporting period.

Significant judgements and assumptions

The Group helds less than half of the efiective equity interests and
voting rights in Tingyi Asahi Beverage Holding Co., Ltd. ("TAB"}).
However, based on a contractual arrangement between the
Group and one of the other investors, the investor has agreed
to {ollow the Group’s voting decision in the board of directors’
meetings of TAB. The relevant activities which significantly affect
the TAB's return are determined by the board of directors of TAB
based on simple majority votes. The directors of the Company
concluded that the Group has cortrol over TAB. Therefore, TAB
and its subsidiaries are consolidated in these financial statements.

Financial information of subsidiaries with individually
material NCI

The following table shows the information relating to TAB,
the only subsidiary of the Group which has material NCI. The
summarised financial information represents amounts before
inter-company eliminations.




B EFEE Notes to the Finandal Statements

EZ20M14F 12BN ALEEERE

For the year ended 31 Detember 2014

18. HIERRRERE

EEARAOBRRRER KB AT

Financial infarmation of subsidiaries with individually

3. 5= S0E material NCI (Continued)

Ra0a s R2013F

128318 12E318

At At

31 December 31 December

2014 2013

DYAEREEH 2 WEHELS Proportion of NCI's ownershig interests 52.49% 52.43%

SEESERTER 7 I EHE LT * Proportion of NCI's voting riglis* 60% (0%

20145 B20M3E

12AE 12R318

At At

31 December 31 December

2014 2013

FHEL FET

55’000 Uss'o00

nEEE Current assets 971,608 B60,313

JES BB E Non-current assets 4,375,833 4,280,516
PTEEE Current liabilities (2,795,747) {2,873,643)
IERBAE Non-current liabilities {490,084) (285,855)

BEE Net assets 2,011,670 1,980,331

LB R EHRERE Carrying amount af NCI 1,063,973 1,039,475
* TaErERER—REF2ER * exchide the =ffect of the contractval arrangsment on voling right

gyeroitr U EEE el A% betweer; the Group and one of the other investars but indlude the ‘
WMAPGFRERE - effect of potential voting right held by the Group.

148 ¢a€!:a;ﬁ;;nfmeyl («




B EEER AT +E Notes to the Finandial Statements

EZ1014F12R31B1EFE
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18, KB O FEREE) 18. INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (Contnued]

SEAMERIERERRZHMAAN Financial information of subsidiaries with individually
MR EE) material NC} (Continued)
BE2014F HEZ2013F
12E313 12E318
Year ended Year ended
21 December 31 December
2014 2M3
FET FETL
uss'eog uss'ooo
BEH Tuinover _ 5,801,005 6,268,472
REE A Profit for the year 153,052 154,880
EnzE(EE) kS Other comprehensive (loss) income {419,588) 76,248
FEpEa Total comprehensive income 104,364 231,128
D AE AR H RS R Profit attributable ta NC) 82,006 81,297
LEIERIGREG2ELEE  Total comprehensive income
attributable 10 NCI 55,877 121,319
B L EHE S ERR . Dividends paid to NC! ﬁ 42,597 26,511
K3 (A) BER2FE Net cash flows from (used in):
HEED Qperating activities 271,353 680,812
IREIEE) Investing activities (555,954) (610,445)
AREE) Financing activities 386,163 (163,047)
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REREI R

18, 18. INTEREST IM SUBSIDIARIES [Coriinued)
ERETEHBE LR ERE Change in the Group's ownership interest in subsidiaries
EM - EHNEEHEREERATED During the year, the non-controlling shareholder of Lanzhou
SUEHE(EN ER TS PepsiCo Beverages Company Limited and Pepsi-Cola Beverages
BEREITHEEGEE  ERK (Guiling) Company Limited exercised their put optians, requiring
EFSFIE S EA90,000 TR the Group fo acquire an additional 20% equity interest in Lanzhou
2,010,000 % STES A SE 48 20% T M PepsiCo Beverages Company Limited and 25% eguity interest
BEMEFERTIAE% EBFIE in Pepsi-Cola Beverages (Guiling} Company Limited at a cash
BHE(ERIBEE AT AKE - Igfs consideration of US$490,000 and US32,010,000 respectively. As
% -WREMES R ASEAS a result of these acguisitions, both subsidiaries become wholly-
I ERMEEHELE - owned subsidiaries of TAB.
5~ 0 A B S R 15 20,000,000 In addition, during 1he year, the Group disposed of its entire
ETHRATCREBEELE—FEHE equlty interest in a subsidiary, Zhangzhou Ting lin Food Co.,
NFAENRERESERASE Ltd. (“ZTFL"), to two independent third parties at & total cash
HTEE VN2 HEXRTHRIES consideration of US520,000,000. As at ihe date of disposal, the
E-F-REER - BEMERGF net assets of ZTFL disposed of was amounting 1o USD$2 1,863,000
EEB21.863,000F T BHEE and a loss on disposal of U531,863,000 was recognised in profit
BB RIEF1,863,000E L2 BE or loss for the year. The cash consideration had been fully settled
FE- FESRERFERCE2EK during the year and the Group generated net inflow of cash and
- AEERLERFSESFERES equivalents of US519,916,000 from the disposal.
19,916,000% 7T -
15. BELRER 19. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES
FRE
Group
2014 2013
FET FET
Us5'a0o Usgooo
FELTBRG - ImEEdE . Unlisted shares, at cost 23,610 23,610
BBV R R Share of post-acquisition results 8,121 4,804
ERENR Exchange difference 242 636
31,973 29,050
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For the year ended 31 December 2014

19, BELAERA) 19. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (Contmusd)
REFABY AR ZRESES M Details of the associates at the end of the reporting period are as
folfows:
TEER/
it EEMGEL
Principal place e KA
of husiness Proportion of
and B effective ownership
HEDREH place of Registered interest beld TERE
Name of associates incorporation capital by the Group Principal activities
2014 M3
PR EETREFRAT 8 LIS$10,400,000 1.88% | 1.88% HRREELGR
Hangzhou Pepsi-cola Beverage Co., Lid. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
EREFAEINERAT & LI5$15,000,000 23.75% | 23.75% HEREELS
Nanj:ng Pepsi-cola Beverage Co., Lid. PRC Manufacture and sale

of beverages

F2 (i) RBERAT] T U15$3,500,000 40% 9% HEREERR

Kengguan (Hangzhau) Faod Co., L. FRC Manufacturing and sales
of candies

MEF (L8 BAERDI = 115$5,000,000 45% 45% REHRREGRS

Wakodo (Shanghai} Trading €n., Ltd. * PRC Sales of milk product and
commodity for kabies

* S g TR o i e ‘ English transiation for identification purposes anly.

L EAEBESLaNiEEzsEnE All of the above associates are accounted for using the equity

EEATBERET - method 'n the consolidated financial statements.
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15, BEREATRHE) 19. INTEREST [N ASS0OCIATES (Contrived)
HREEAREATASHERSE Financial information of individually immaterial associates
FTRINTRFERZIBLEZRI 7 # The table below shows, in aggregate, the carrying amount and
SEEAMLATNLCHETER the Group's share of results of associates that are not individually
AR E L REE material and accounted for using the equity method.

B2014 F R2013F

12H31E 12E318

At At

31 December 31 December

2014 2013

FET FET

55000 Uss ‘o000

BHEREHE Carrying amourt of interests 31,973 28,050

HE20148 HZ2013F

12831 E i2E318
Year ended ‘fear ended
31 December 31 December
2014 2013
FET FET
Uss'opo usg'ooo
KBRS - Group's share of:
ik | Profit for the year 3,317 3,152
Ha2mEUgaE Other comprehensive income — —_
FEILSLEH Total comprehensive income 3,317 3,152
Zoms . RERGTEENEAH In the opinion of the directors, no associates are individually
ERE AT - rnaterial to the Group.
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20. SEQAEH 20. INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES
T
Group
2014 2013
FET FEL
Usg 000 US$ 000
JEETRE - BREE Urlisted shares, at cost 75,724 72,349
i Rfegt 4R o Share of post-acquisition results 19,163 15,211
Bk BENE N Dividend raceived since acquisition (20,664) {8,596)
EHER Exchange difference {70} 1,312
74,153 80.276
REERSEAFIZALETIAN Details of the joint ventures at the end of the reporting peiod are
as follows:
TERR/
Ryt EEBISHZ
Principal il et |
place of Proportion of
operation/ TMiE  effective ownership
SRLEER Place of Registered interest held EERKE
Name of joint ventures incorporation capital by the Group Prindipal activities
2014 2013
EEFRREERD ) TE USs11,000000  3182% | 31.82% HEREEERHE
(FREENERREEER L) PRC Process and sale of
Fujian Sintangho Foods Co,, Ltd, agricubtural products
=R REERET TE (552,000,000 45% 45% HERREFRES
Calbee {HargZhou) Feods Co., Lid. PRC Manufacture and sale of
snack foed products
FE BRI ERERAF T8 (/5524,000,000 50% 60% KEREERTSSE
Kangpu (Wujiang) Food Co., Ltd, PRC Process and sale of
meat progucts
TEEFIARFAERAL T2 US$28,120000  23.75% | 23.75% BEREEME
Shanghai Pepsi-cola Beverage Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
7 ol beverages
SHEENEEHTEAT T8 RMB8156,000,000 38% 38% HEREENT
Jinar Pepsi-cola Beverage Ce.. Lid. PRT Manufacture and sale
of beverages
ORE LEIEHERAF F2 _US37,000000  21.38% — RERFEMSR
Kagome (Shanghai} Beverages Ca., Ltd. PRC Process and sale of
beverages
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20, SELTHENRE) 20. INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES [Continved)

Ff%‘ ’1} TEERE &

All of the above joint ventures are accounted for using the equity

EXpAEERER
AREEE-B2EESATHER

method in the consolidated financial statements.

Significant judgements and assumptions

The Group has 60% voting rights in Kangpu {Wujiang} Food Co.,

Ltd. through a wholly owned subsidiary, However, based on a
contractual agreement between the wholly owned subsidiary
and another investor, the relevant activities which significantly

E (R1) ARERAFGO%RMIER
iE -8B BEFEEENHEACRSA
—REE 2EANEFRE - HERE
EHREEAFEMBWUEREARMNE
REE—BCRE « Btk - REERZ
HERERTEOERRaEg RS
FIHE -

affect the investee’s return require the unanimous consent of all
investors. Therefare, the Group determined that it has no control
but joint control over this entity.

AREEALE AT ZHEEH Finangial information of individually immaterial joint

ventures

THEATAEFTEEFSEZ 7R3 The tahble below shows, in agoregate, the carrying amount and the
EXRECEATNEHETERSTE

BERGRE -

Group's share of results of joint ventures that are not individually
material and accounted for using the equity melhod,

Hoouas HRIn3E
12ANE 12A318
At At
31 December 31 December
2014 2013
FET TET
UsE000 LISE'000
EISIRTEE Carrying amount of interests 74,153 80,276
BEIMA4E | HB2013F
12B3E 12F31H
Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2014 2013
F=T TET
Ls8000 usy'ooo
R B A Group's share of:
AF[E U wE Prafit for the year 3,952 12,897
Eieemihis Other comprehensive income — —
PEUHRLE Total comprehensive income 3,952 12,897

J— TmER S 1,
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20, SELTERE) 20. INTERESTIN }IQJNT VENTURES {Conrinued)
BEEES FEEREEINE AR In the opinion of the directors, ro joint ventures are individually
ABENT] - material to the Graup.
&ip Commitments
FEEHTHS S L TELIERR The Group has the following unrecognised commitments relating
ke SV to its interest in joint ventures,
2014 2013
FET FEL
Uss 000 Uss 000
AEERECRNER Commitments to contribute funding
or resources for:
EE RO Inzerest in joint venturas 1,575 1,800
2. TEHESHEE 21, AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS
R AT
Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
FiEx FET FEz FEZ
Ussogo LSE'000 UsSaon LSy 000
BEES Investment funds
ohlE At fair value 75,664 21,275 50,708 21,275
#* FHIR A Equity securities, unlisted
RE At costs 3,730 11,452 3,140 3,140
EEER impairment losses {342) (8,044} (342) (342)
3,388 3,408 2,798 2,798
79,052 24,683 53,506 24,073

ERESAKTD2013F - miE)E
RIZRE - FRIBRURFRSBME
BRALHCE  RUKREARNER
HEEBLE RTPRRBEIES
((RERZHe NNRSEREER
FIR A AT M B ERE ¢ LA E a2k
NEFAEN - ROTSHHERE
F S E &AM 70,000,000
12013 4E : 50.000.000E7%)  HES
43,349,0003 L(2013%F : 2,992,600
ETIERFNEE -

The investment funds represent investments in five {2013; twa}
funds which were set up by limiled partnership in the Cayman
Islands, limited partnership in Jersey, liability limited by shares
incarporaled in the British Virgin Islands ("BVI") and trust in the
PRC respectively, aiming at achieving substantial return. The
Company has entered nto agreements and commitled to invest
in aggregate of US$70,000,000 (2073: US$50,000,000) in these
fungs, of which US$43,349,000 (2017 US$§2,992,000) was paid
during the year,
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sHH  HEREHMAALEREA
ECREREHEEAGE-
LRESECRBYERHEHESR
AERRESEERFER WA
11,040,000% TL{2073 : 1,606,000
X} BEESNARESERF
AZREZTEREERAMEIT
FRREREEA .

FEITRABFETRARSZE
HF - EZRTAESHAREE
MERBREEZRER  EFARF
LHEREzZAABEETRTFILE
& WIEETEFDARARER
HEHZBAESE . AEEETY
EELF TTRAEBENER

gt ETRELLOMUTHER
A :

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS (Contmuen)

The fair values of the investment funds were valued by the
respective investment managers or trust administrator at the end
of the reporting period. Changes in fair value of LS$11,040,000
(2013: US$1,606,000) were credited to investment revaluation
reserve. The valuation techniques and significant inputs used in
the measurement of the fair values of the investment funds are
set out in note 41 to the financial statements.

The unlisted equity securities are measured at cost less impairment
loss at the end of each reporting period because the range of
reasonable fair value estimates is significant and the prababilities
of the various estimates within the range cannot be reasonably
assessed. The directars are of the opinion that their fair values
cannot be measured reliably. The Group has no intention to
dispose of these unlisted equity securities.

The available-for-sale financial assets are denominated in the
following currencies:

Group Company
2014 2M3 2014 2013
FET TXE FRT TR

Usseo0 uss'coa Usspas Uss000

=TT ust 51,723 22,290 51,723 22,290
ARE RMB 25,668 732 — —
A New Taiwan dollar (“NTD*} 1,435 1,435 1,557 1,557
p=20) Others 226 226 226 226

79,052 24,683 53,506 24,073

156 l#sl!?té%m’{ TINGYl(mYﬁAN-ISQHDS)HDLDIN_G CORR TR e
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22, BOARBREFERTESXEESE 22, FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT
NEEREE OR LOSS

Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
FE7T FEZ TET FET

Us$'000 Usg'ooo Ussong uss'ooo

HERERHE Investments held for trading
- REELS LT Equity securities, listed outside

ZERAES S Hong Kong 2,352 114 2,352 114
PEE T2 Equity securities, listed in

(k= Hong Kong — 4,838 — 4,838
2,352 4,952 2,352 4,952

RorEENERERBEEREY The financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are

SREELTHE®RINE - denominated in the following currences:
Group Company

2014 2013 2014 2013
FET TEZT FEL FET

Ussago usg'ooo ussang usy’'ooo

En HKS — 4,838 - — 4,838
Bt JpY 1,343 114 1,343 114
FET KRW 1,009 — 1,008 —

2,352 4,952 2,352 4952
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23, HHE 23. INVENTORIES

b=

Group
2014 2013
FET TEIT
LIss0aa Us$'000
EH Raw materials 180,430 203,694
FHE Work in prograss 11,972 13,946
E=1e Finished goods 194,556 263,222
386,958 480,862

24, FEUIRED 24, TRADE RECEIVABLES

FEE

Group
2014 2013
FET TET
uss'aop usg'oag

JEBES TR Trade receivables
—F=7 — From third parties 230,676 252,548
—RevZTRER — From companies controlled by a

et o NG substantial shareholder of the Company 3,834 —
—BESFE — From associates 1,406 2,884
— &% AE - From joint, ventures 2.323 4,995
238,239 260,427

EERZHEARSBEEWE -
BTHEE X EESHEER30ZE90
X - HERSGRTRERRRE
AR IR ERER SRS
ZEBAFTRT R

The majority of the Group’s sales are cash-on-delivery, The
remaining balances of sales are mainly at credit term ranging from
30 to 50 days. The ageing analysis of trade receivables (net of
impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts), based on invoice
date, at the end of the reporting period is as follows:

N |

Group
2094 2013
FET TET
uss'opg usgaaa
0-90=% 0 - 90 days 216,763 248,533
0XRE £ Over 90 days 21,476 11,889
238,235 260,427

158  deemmmman TnGYI(CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORR -
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24, FEWISEER [4F) 24. TRADE RECEIABLES (Continued

EismAxnEEs TUERER - The ageing aralysis of trade receivables which are past due but
not impaired is as follows:
=ER
Group
2014 2013
FEX FH#Z
Uss‘eag U55°000
EfRAIEY Rat 2 BRI Balances exceeded normal credit period:
BH30XA Within 30 days 15,980 15,245
wEE 31 Eo0K 31-90 days 16,038 13,666
AHEES0 K Quer 90 days 9,663 3,897
41,681 32,808
A RFEAREEER 2 The trade receivables that are past due but not impaired related
BEaAEEEZEHAEESRNE to a number of independent customers that have a good track
TEE - ARESBSEE AR record with the Group. The Group has not impaired these debtors
£t REEYEE S REREE S as there has not been a significant change in credit quality and
HE: TAFEERSIELEREXRT the directors believe that the amounts are recaverable. The Group
WE- =EELRFE TaEiEE does nat hald any collateral over these balances.
Eudrm S RRENRIKERE Receivables that are neither past due nor imparred relate to a
Y E E{\ﬁﬁgimjﬁgrrgﬁm:rg wide range of customers for whom there was no recent history of

de®ault.

R R TS ARYFNE The trade receivables are mainly denominated in RMB.
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25 BANAREGREWE 25. PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

F&E F49
Group Company
2014 013 2014 2013
#Hi TET FET FER FEX
Note UsEo00 Us$eoo ussaon Uss oo
B ER Prepayments ta suppliers ‘
for purchase of goads 12,738 1,301 — —
BARER Prepayments for purchase of equipment 7,187 14,781 — —
bk el 5 Prepayment for purchase
pd| of prepaid lease payrment 1,920 7,577 - —
RAbeEs Prepaid valve-added 1axes 136,225 117,083 — -
BARERE Prepaid operating exoenses 219,269 171,872 - —
1EFEE Current portion of prepaid lease payrrent
TEEH 18,453 7,538 - —
EERER Loan receivahles 25(a) 15,478 15,830 — -~
Fk—FEE Amount due from a former
ABLARE subsidiary 25(0) 57,592 — - —_
ZH Others 63,759 67,975 371 79
§32,621 413,957 31 379
(a) HEWHXK () Loan receivables
ENEFNELEER YRS Loan receivables represent the advances made by wholly
S PEETFTEHHERS owned subsidiaries of the Company to certain raw mater-als
HEERERBZHIE - It suppliers of the Group for their operating use, The loan
TR EHAEEE - A5 receivables are unsecured, repayable within 12 months from
—EREERNHFEAES.6% the date of drawdown and bear interest ranging from 5.6%
=6.56%(20134: 5.72% = to 6.56% (2013: from 5.72% to 6.56 %} per annum.
6.56 % JETERR -
AAREEEHETENER The directors expecled the amounts will be realised in the
EHAET-—EARDE W next twelve months after the end of the reporting peried.
B - BELR{TREN 2 FE The fair value of the ameunts as at the end of the reporting
ZTRBRERSRZIBARY period, determined based on the present value of the
B - U SFEBERALEERZ R estimated future cash flows discounted using prevailing
FEUESBEEERES - market rate, approximate their corresponding carrying
amount.

160 devzmumsn TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORR
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25 ACRAREMBUR S,
(b} FEW—RAI R A R

WESR AR LT AR T — WA
FERABEMERNAE &
RIEREALEFENEER2E
CBETEERIE=F2AR
BEMBRE- RN - 1}
FHEO ZRAFER-—=X12
B RS S EF—AENIE
AZTFREHERE ALR
AEEEHAER BRELE
A54,671,0008 T A&
46,822,000 LEAT R FH
EAH6% #10,770,0005 T
F=Y ) N

REEHXEEEBRERNZ
BEERFEEA—HFEER
BINE MEEIRERTDER
REBELEE -

26. BUHERTARE

L Mt = A 7 2 B R £ 52310,000,000
= 5L0136F 3100000007 ) hiE
£ M 81.45% F4.00%(2013
T 145% F 4 .00% ) BHEETER -

27. B&REERE+ES

EE204T 12831805 E
For the year ended 31 December 2014

(b} Amount due from a former subsidiary

The balance represents the advances made to ZTFL, a former
subsidiary of the Campany, which had been fully eliminated
in the consolidated financial statements prior to the disposal
of the entire equity interest in ZTFL to two independent third
oarties during the year. At the end of the reporting periad,
the amounts due are wholly repayable within one year,
secured by a corporate guarantee to the Group provided
by a related party of ane of the new shareholder of ZTFL 1o
the extent of US$54,671,000, out o which approximately
US$46,822,000 bearing interest at 6% per annum and
approximately US$10,770,000 is interast-free,

At the end of the reporting period, none of the loan
receivables and amount due from a farmer subsidiary was
due but unpaid and no provision had been made for non-
repayment of the advances and interest.

26. AMOUNTS DUE FROM A SUBSIDIARY

Amounts due from a subsidiary of US$310,000,000 (20732:
(/5§.210,000,000} are unsecured, hearing interest rangirg from
1.45% to 4.00% (2013: from 1.45% to 4.00%) per annum and
repayable on demand.

27. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

FER
Group
2014 2013
FET FET
usso0a ussoo0
RAOEMRIES Bank balances and cash 1,170,800 1,234,399
EMBRITFH Pledged bank deposits 12,203 15,491
PRAEERRERNT As stated in the consolidated statement
of cash flows 1,183,702 1,249,890
EAESS TR EEI2HTE The pledged bank deposits are secured for general banking and
H—METETpRE(REETK trade finance facilities, including the issuance of bank acceptance
j‘l-!. =]
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27. RERESREBESER (& 27. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Contnued:

ESRERRSERM T EES The cash and cash equivalents are denominated in the following
A currencies:
8
Group
2014 2013
FREZ FEZT
L5000 Uss‘ooo
ARHE RMB 1,030,109 1,177,937
e uss 123,859 46,665
BT EUR 10,891 673
Ha NTD 16,114 20,329
Ha Others 2,130 4,286
FEERSEEINERBEREERS Details of the Group’s foreign currency risk and credit risk
B EREN ST 40E0 - discussion are set out in note 40 1o the financial staterrents,
28. W{TERE 28. ISSUED CAPITAL
LR
o Company
2014 2013
B85 FRZ LT FET
No. of shares USE'000 | No. of shares LS5 000
ZIE ¢ Authorised:
F8R0.005 %% Ordinary shases of US$0.005 each
ZBiEk 7,000,000,000 35,000 |7,000,000,000 35,000
DEfFEER fssved and fully paid: .
R At the beginning of the year 5,596,405,3460 27982 |5,592,897,360 27,964
RIFEEAIEST Sl Sharesissued under share
B97 2 5% option scheme 7,354,000 37 3,508,000 18
REER At the end of the reporting period  5,602,759,360 2E.019 |5,595,405,360 27,982
2014 « 7,354,000/ B HETE During the year, 7,354,000 options were exercised to subscribe
L4 22 §% & 4 &) 7,354,000 4% 58 B% 5% for 7,354,000 ordinary shares of the Company at a consideration
@ mAREs9.1230008 L & of US$9.123,000, ot which US$37,000 was credited to share
H370002THABRE MEH capital and the balance of US$9,086,000 was credited to the
9,086,000 E R ARGEEE - 3 share premium account. In addition, U5$2,904,000 has been
452,904,000 E- ISR IEHET transferred from the share-based payment reserve to the share
BT A [ZEE - premium account.

e
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28, 29. SHARE PREMIUM

2014 2013

Uss5000 Ussoog

HEa At the beginning of the year 53,431 66,656
{RARIEARAE ST EIEETT 2 X%  Shares issued under share option scheme 11,990 5,607

EdEREE 20135,/ 2013/2012 finat dividend approved

2012 FREBRE and paid — (18,832

ReEXER : At the end of the reporting period 65,421 53,431

EEMSELTEN - o3 lE
BETREE  TRERHERE
ARABIT EERITRGEAEN
SERISHESNIREE -

MO BEER ERIAERREEE
LEEZHRE -

EFARTERRFZERT Ao
BlzBREHBTESRTRE - Ex
LRARSREADEENEEEAR
FAER2I B A2 (R -

Under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands, where a
company issues shares at a premium, whether for cash or
otherwise, a sum equal to the aggregate amount of the value
of the premiums on their shares shall be transferred to share
premium account.

The application of the share premium account is governed by the
Companies Law of the Cayman Islands.

Share premium of the Company is distributable to shareholders
subject to the provisions of the Company’s Memarandum and
Articles of Association and provided that immediately following
the distribution the Company is able to pay its debts as they fall
due in the ordinary course of business.
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30. #5E 30. RESERVES

@) =EE (a) Group

IR
EBTERF
Tersom [ER
THEEE e PBEEGE i e &7
Paresr-  waickey  Bde bwdnes  EHE tumbey  RERR

T gman e yedfer ealEie Gensral s e 4 o
R o) e fere s e reserl Totdl
i - 5 AL L FE T =z

[p3354 iniee IBF o yeg i) L3t #sop Puifi) 5311

RIBEIFIE At fangary 1013 5 185§ Rage:] EEERIES s B 7RI b R P A

ITERH Bigtyfar che v - - - - - - - JE5H FifLE
ELITRHIEE) Other compieensive income (lass)
ERHpEsENE Sevmqmrer o dered
henedis ol pations - £ - - - - - - B0
Brehange & Temm v emsliation - - - L - - - - 9,130
fr-vdie thirges
sk frel mes - - - - 12150 - - - 1218

Redars fcadzn d usemenss ‘devng 0
vk fpmsda fgrid]

ated o] ¢ deap Fayesr - - - - Aa35 - - - HEECTS
ER2T{H(FREE Total cier comprchensive bacame flose) - & - EIpLC| 161% - - - o'
EEGETOHIFRINY Tatal comprekensive income
{lom) for the year - 456 - Foi% 4517 - - 35 42T
REATER2 %S Teansactizns with awners
af the Conspany:
(anratarsad diadoam

B zemkes sharabased T matone - - - - - - [0 - 11630

- Sparasivued upder share apite e - - - - - - 1% - A

PRAEFR0IZ 528G 2007 el ddend el ard od - - - - — - — gaLen e e

H B4 e s rearad pus - - - - - 56,761 - TEIEN -
REATERRERS Tetal transactions with swners

af the Company - - - - - ,%1 10513 ML 115277,

FWEFIL3E 43 Cecerba 3013 & L] A LRI u 431813 o5 i LmEn
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30, HEE 30, RESERVES (Continued)

{a) REE) (a) Group (Continued)

HITER
RHREYE
Transactan
BogakE witrer FUEHEF 37 ByAdE
el soatriing —RER  Darebased
mderption interest rerslation Garara Byment 44
rsene feserie raEznE e rasene reseRE Toat
2z FEE RE &z 2z : TEZ FAT
IS§Ey IF5E e d [t =4 sy L1t 5510 iFas Ysk s
RIMEE1E1E At1 Japuaty 2014 L] 125 fa1438 Friid] 32 340 L LT
EE2F e e o - - - - - - - mm o
a3l i Y Other comprehecuive fosinore
FEARLE ferazrmrert o (g
baneTs obl esiees - 134 - - - - - - 1584
Sihianze 4 e o oM - - {Bant - - - - (AT
“arallz gz i it
Srsale nprrd amel - - - ~ 1184 - - - 14
EtREiEE SRS Tota] ather comprehensive [ass] income - 53 - 1S - - - @man
SELHER R Total comptehenghve income _
floss) for the year - 1558 - f84m 118 - - HoA BB
BraZRI2%E Transactions with owmars
ol the Comazny:
Lommiuirgns o mdion
foty et sharebased barsartins - - - - - - 1837
Shes 558w Fare 0t schams - - - - - - AT
2013 ol fderd sopmved v pd - - - - - - -
dpprEE Tensias o etgned el - - - - - -
RALEREISREY Tata] transzctions with awners
of the Comzany - - - - - o I L4 F R (X 1
HMEFNENE At 31 December 2014 4 HiAN 35 11582 4z 552 FELUAN,

He2mESARARE20144E
2013 F R EFEHEE -

No income tax effect arose from each component of other

comprehensive income in 2014 and 2013.
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30. $EF 30. RESERVES (Contnued)
(b) %=A3 () Company

TrEE fukE LEEEY
BE ERERE % B OEREEE

Capfal Remeasur  Dichange  Imestmert Srarchased  (REHE]

fedemoton ement  tonskon revaluaten  payment  Relaied i
[esenve [esersg Tesang TESENVE TEseIve peafits Totdl
Iz TEL FET TET FET FEL AR

gEe)  UEDH USTd UKW SERR ISR LT

Ba0m3E1818 At January 2013 45 {6,508] 198 {785 32,86 164,409 169 445
EFERE it for the year - - — — — 104,503 204303
A2 EAH ER) Cther comprehensive income {loss)
REBFRECERE Remeasurement of defingd
benafix chgations - 7 - - . - - m
Bisg Exchange trznslaticn diferance — — {56%) - — — 1561)
ELERHRE Fair vahie changes in
SREZED avallabie-“a=sale { nancial assets - - - 1,606 - — 1,508
A2 E0HE (R E8 Total other comprahensive income (loss) - ) {561 1,506 - — 1,018

EEEREUR(ERIAE  Total comprehensive income

(lass) far the year - {7 {987} 1,506 - M3 20532

RARABRZRE Transactions with ownars of the Campany;
HEZPE Contribanions ard ditrbition

BEEERAYHIER Equty settled share-hased transactions — - - - 13 - 19

REEREFHTAERS Shares ssued under share opion scheme — - — - 1417 — 1AM

PHERERNREZDRS 2012 find dividend aporoved and pad - - - - — {61291 1EL29Y
RXATRAZ Total transactions with owners

$REYE af the Company - - - — 10513 (156291} (50778
BIRBENANE At 31 Decevher 2013 45 6,535) (363) & £1,599 2017 421 143 988

B L LN
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30. fEEE) 30. RESERVES {Continued)
(b} H&EFEK) {b) Company (Continued)

ESag AEEE SERGEE
BE LiTen HE HE EREER
Capital FRemessur-  Exchange Investment Sharebased REER ,

redempticn ement franslafion revaluation  payment  Retalned 2
Teserve  IESETve  TaSaVE  rESen®  [ESAIVE Prcfits Tatal
FEx F£Z A2 35 FEE FEX FHE FET

USSR USSR USSR LBTUR USTR USKIR USSR

w4E1A1A At 1 lanuary 2014 4 {6,533) {383) 821 42 558 0741 243938
FERER Proftfor the year - - - - —  WLME 197,708
REEFEHGH: Qther comprehensive incame (loss]
ETRFRAZERRE Rernezsurement of definad
benebre chl gat ons - (135§ - - - — {135 -
ENEd Exchange translatios: dfferenca - - 86 - - - 8
AEHELRES Zair value changes ¢ ,
PrEzEE avalabl=forsde finanre] assats - - - 5433 - - 543
EfeERn HEI B8 Total other comprehensive income (loss) — (i3s) 8 5,533 — - 5384
Total comprehensive income :
AEERENHIEE)EE {loss) for the year - (133) 86 541 — 1908 3082
EXAARRZRR Transactions with owners of the Company:
REENE Contrautions 35 dsirbuition
REFEREIN IR Fou iy seided share-hased transsctions - - - - My - na
ERBEFEHUEZRS  Shares wued under shers option schere - - - ~ 18 — {4
EMERTR015EAEES 2013 firal divdend approved and pald - - - -~ — {3y o4
(Sl Total transactions with owners
x584 of the Company - — - - 8333 [a04324) (135331}

RIMIERANE At 31 December 2034 4 (B.670; 271} 6,254 515 200805 251589
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30. RS

B 40 B = fa

BROBOHEELRERZFEZR
SIRAEMEBRAEEFAFREZ

R I »

EfERE

ERESETRESTRUNERE
FERMARZERSME  BEFTR

FREA R REIE= 3 -

RIBERAETEWHE

BRIBBRESE HEETI/RER
HEAFHAETRBH EATNE
RETHEGHAEERMARYE &

BEIIRRABEHRRMES -

NERNEH

FEREREZRUREERTRE

ERAFRAIERECEHBR -
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RESERVES (Continved!

Capital redemption reserve

Capital redemption reserve has been set up in accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands on
repurchases and cancellations of the Company’s own shares.

Remeasurement reserve

Remeasurement reserve has been set up and is dealt with
in accordance with the accounting policies adopted for the
remeasurements of the net defined henefit lability as set out in
note 3 to the financial statemants,

Transactions with nen-controlling interests reserve

Transactions with non-controlling interests reserve has been set
up and is dealt with in accordance wilh the accounting policies
adopted for the changes in the Group’s ownership interest in a
subsidiary which do not result in a loss of control as set out in
note 3 o the finandial staterments.

Exchange translation reserve

Exchange translation reserve has been set up and is dealt with
in accordance wih the accounting policies adopted for foreign
currency translation.




EAEEFRAFH+E Notes to the Finandal Statements

30,

s PP

g =3
= J_ﬁ; ]
{3- L

EREGEMNE

HAEMEAREDRAE AT
WAMLENERBTELAHERE
s - FEAFRREERRIE
e

— B

REFTEFHEAT  FEAEBERA
AW — BT LREREEEF RE
FEEHRAGNEREMTREAER
ElzEERBEREN10%ZHE
HIE—REFE-M—RBEZA
BEsRPEMBAFIEREEZ
S0%E c EARTRERELAH

BRI

BREHEAIRTEILEERSA
HRTEZEEHERELERAZA
fRfEcHEs  YRESTENER
KB REWZTHER - 755
AR ERRMES

H2014F12BNE KA 8 7
LI ERELFEFRGHTFIRES
i {8 5266,226,000% FT(2013 ¢
260,852,000 % T}

30.

BE2014F 12 A3HLEFE
For the year ended 31 December 2014

RESERWVES [Continued}

Investment revaluation reserve

The investment revaluation reserve has been set up and is dealt
with in accordance with the accounting policies adopted for the
changes of fair value in available-far-sale financial assets as set aut
in note 3 to the financial statements,

General reserve

In accordance with the relevant PRC regulations, the PRC
subsidiaries are reguired to appropriate to the general reserve an
amount not less than 10% of the amount of profit after taxation
(as reported in the respective statutory financial statements of the
PRC subsidiaries prepared in accordance with the PRC accounting
regulations), If the accumulated general reserve reaches 50%
of the registered capital of the respective PRC subsidiaries, the
subsidiary may nat be reguired to make any further appropriation.

Share-hased payment reserve

Share-hased payment reserve comprises the fair value at the grant
date of unexercised share options granted o employees of the
Group and is dealt with in accordance with the accounting palicy
adopted far share-based nayments as set out in note 3 to the
financial statements.

At 31 December 2014, the Company's distributable reserves
including retained profits and share prem:um amaounted to
US$266,226,000 {2013: /S3260,852,000).
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31.

HEREERAXTZRE

AR E AR AITHE D
ZHRMEDERN 20085352088
B RHSZENNERSEE(E
B~ ERRATEEREEER

EEQURAZEEETUTALR
BRAE

N RARIREMBLANETEE
REBRER THAESRTS
ER

iy AFBHMEISNICZESE
(BT E B REI AT
HE) R

(i) 2EIREYBARNEMEEA
B - #aE - RS BER
i -

BB ATlREGE S RET
KTz HERESHAET2
EREFrR RSB IITRERK
AT REH L& R B(E12008E
IFEZEBTRITANI0%
REEB ERFPHESRET
B i 9% 1§ 5105,104,5000%(2013
F:92,386,00008 ) MAEART
BEMEERRERTRERESEE
A2 BFITR (7 eY1.88% (2013 ¢
1.65%} «

31.

AR e

HOLDING CORP:

EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION

The Company’s share option scheme (the “Scheme”) was adopted
pursuant to a resalution passed on 20 March 2008. The Scheme
is a share incentive scheme and is established to recognise and
acknowledge the contributions the eligible participants (as defined
below) had or may have made ta the Group.

The Board of Directors may, at its discretion, offer to grant an
option to:-

(i}  any full-time or part-time employees, executives or officers
of the Company or any ol its subsidiaries;

(i) any directors (including non-executive directors and
independent non-executive directors) of the Company or
any of its subsidiaries; and

(i)  any advisers, consultanis, suppliers, customers and agents of
the Comoany or any of its subsidiaries.

Without prior approval from the Company's shareholders, the
maximum number of shares in respect of which aptians may be
granted under the Scheme and under any other share option
schemes of the Company must not in aggregate exceed 10%
of the total number of shares in issue at the time the Scheme is
adopted by the sharehglders {i.e. 20 March 2008). At the end of
reporting period, the number of shares in respect of which options
had been granted ta its employees and director was 105,104,500
(2013: 82,386,000), representing 1.88% (2013: 1.65%) of the
shares of the Company in issue at the time the Scheme is adopted
by the shareholders of the Company.
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HEBEHEREIAZRBE

ZRMEF R AEBIERE
THTEMREETRB(EERS
ERRTZZERE)  £EEAET
A¥Z1I2EHATREREIRTA
HBC#TROM1% - ZR1% 3
RO TRAKAFRRALLE -

fEREETTHEFTRE 77
ERFTLROEMERRERT
ARBRHAHNATE  (WRGE
REER FEAS EEEDREZH
SEGWHR  RRENEER

ZRERE -

BREIHNAENTEHRESRSEIR
e MERRITERASRET
H10E - BREKAETAST
ERIEAZEIFUHRENRAE
BEYNER - REREZIRRT
2E—HBIREIREERER
T E-EBRHRTHSEREER
RAR T TR -

I

EEW014F12A3HEER
Far the year ended 31 December 2014

EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION
{Cortinugd}

The total number of shares issued and which may fall to be
issued upon exercise of the optiens granted under the Scheme
and any other share option schemes of the Company {including
both exercised and outstanding options) to an individual in any
12-month period up to the date of grant shall naot exceed 1%
of the shares in issue a5 at the date of grant. Any further grant
of options in excess of this 1% limit shall be subject to the
shareholders” appraval.

The exercise price is determined by the Company's Board of
Directors, and will not be less than the higher of (i) the dosing
price of the Company's shares on the date of grant; (i} the
average closing price of the shares for the five business days
immediately preceding the date of grant; and (ii} the nominal
value of the Company's shares.

The period during which an option may ke exercised will be
determined by the Company's Board of Directors, save that no

option may be exercised more than 10 years after t has been
granted. The options will be vested either after five years from the
date of grant or immediate upon attainment of the retirement age
as specified in the Scheme. A nominal consideration at HKS1 was
paid by each option halder for each lot of share option granted.
Each aption gives the holder the right to subscribe for one
ordinary share of the Company,
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31, HEREHRARNZRFE) 31.

BETIEREZSERNIN4ER
WIB3ENENBHEERZESMN

EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION

{Continuedi

Details of share options granted by the Company pursuant to the
Scheme and the share options outstanding as at 31 December

T 2014 and 2013 are as follows:
BT
g 142
Number of FITENBREERE
#F0#4 share options Number of share T fT{ER
Grant date granted options outstanding Exercise price  Exercisable period
2014 2013 HKS (F1EE) (note)

2008=3F20H 11,760,000 4,864,000 5,950,000 9.28 2013F3FN12E
20 March 2008 2018%3FR 209

21 March 2013 o

20 mMarch 2018
2009=4A228 26,688,000 14,380,000 20,344,000 9.38 2014%4H239%
22 April 2009 20195422189

23 April 2014 to

22 April 2018
201054 A18H 15,044,000 12,443,000 13,187,000 18.57 2015F4R1B=E
1 April 2010 202063E3148

1 April 2015 1o

31 March 2020
201M=4H12H 17,702,000 15,550,000 16,500,000 1995 2016F4R128E
12 April 2011 2021F4A118

12 April 2016 to

11 April 2021
20124 H26H 2,700,000 9,170,000 9,700,000 2054 201754F208%E
26 April 2012 202244 FR259

26 April 2017 1o

25 April 2022

. i e
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PESEERGIHZAEE 31. EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION
{Continuzd)

TR
g 4 =]
Number of RITEMMRAEYE
#TFHH share options Numher of share TEM T6E8
Grant date granted options outstanding Exercise price  Exercisable period
2014 2013 HKS {(##2) (note)
2013£5F278 11,492,000 10,528,000 11,492,000 20,16 201845K278%
27 May 2013 202345 E26H
27 May 2018 o
26 May 2023
2014E€4F 178 12,718,500 12,368,000 - 22.38 20195F4R170%
17 April 2014 20244 F 168
17 April 2019 to
1% April 2024
o _
Total 105,104,500

R MRS IR EEEYERSE Note: The options will be vested and axercisable by the holder immediate upon
g A MEREIIE NS T AR o attainment of the retirement aqge as specified in the Scheme.
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EE2014F 12 R BIEEER
Far the year ended 31 December 2014

3. HEBEREERLINEZSEE) 31. EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION

{Continued)
BT E ERERE DB TS Movements in the number of options cutstanding and their
EE2LENCT weighted average exercise prices are as follows:
2014 2013
mMETY IngEFi3
e f1=ig
Weighted Weighted
average SMEERST average PFEMRAEELE
exercise  Number of exercise  Number of
price options price options
HKS ood HKS ‘0oo
B At the beginning of year 16.21 77,173 15.21 69,189
PBERITE Exercised during the year 9.78 {7.354) 930 (3,508}
B RR LR Farfeited during the year 20.12 (2,795) - -
REAFE Granted during the vear 22.38 12,719 2016 11,492
RENB At the end of the
reporting period 17.65 79,743 16.21 77173
B{TER - FRTENEBE#SR The weighted average share price at the date of shares options
PR 871,823 ;T (2013 exercised during the year was HK$21.82 (2013: HK$21.11). The
FNITET)REES O weighted average exercise price of exercisable aptions at the end
iR FAEES of the reporting period was HK$15.14 (2073: HK$14.55).
15.14B7L (20134  14.5578,C) -
B2014=12H318 ' §={TE The oplions outstanding al 31 December 2014 had a weighled
BIESNE TS TAHHA6.45 average remaining contractual life of 6.45 years (2073: 6.79
E(20135 6795 ) REER years). At the end of the reporting period, the number of
o] 7 15 B B 4 AR BE 22 41,873,000 exercisable options was 41,973,000 (2013: 20,011,000)
{20134 £ 20,011,000)
ERFEEE BE IR The number of eplions vested during the reporling period was
WM £29,316,000(2013% 29,316,000 (2073: 15,545,000).

15,545,000, -

i e T e S 1
e
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31 MEREEREIAZIZS

BRARATEEZRAENALS
5 ERRALE - K- BARE
EEREREE  BRHFEAA
HEs e Bk R AT S B R 2R
W AREZHBRLBERRT
R HEMREAAENEDZ
BA

BE2014F12F31815F[E
For the year ended 31 December 2014

31. EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION

{Coriinuad)

The fair value of the share options granted is measured at the
date of grant, using the binornial option pricing model, taking
into account the terms and conditions of the share-based
arrangement, The fair value caleulated is inherently subjective and
uncertain due te the assumptions made and the limitations of the
mode! used. The inputs into the model are as follows:

BFE £F8 ERRFR FHRAs
ZARH ZEHN ZA% EBEBEE BROE®  Expected
Fairvalueat  Share price fTfHE  Risk-free Expected Expected  dividend
Grant date grant date  atgrantdate Exercise price interestrate  volatility life yield
2008F3R20E FiH3.74 23855 £k9.28 4.37% 40% 10E 20%
20 March 2008 Ex BT ik 10 years
HK$3.74 HK$B.55 HK59.28
per share pet share per share
2W09F47227 Hit3.34 58937 27938 © 251% 36% 53 2.0%
22 April 2009 B = P 10 years
HK$3.24 HK$9.37 HK$9.38
per share per share per share
W05 4H118 F07.24 T 18.42 FH18.57 4,10% 33% 105 2.0%
01 April 2010 B B BT 10 years
HK$7.24 HK$18.42 HK$18.57
per share per share pe< share
WNF4812 glk71.6 % 19.88 H7i519.96 4.30% 31% 10%F 2.0%
12 Agril 2011 i E B 10 years
HK$7.67 HK§19.88 HK519.96
per share per share per share
012548265 FR1.75 2{%19.88 FE20.54 421% 34% 0% 2.0%
26 Apiil 2012 En B A 10 years
HK§7.75 HK$19.88 HKS20.54
per share per shiare per share
WIIFSRIE g7 FR20.05 H20.16 4.12% 26% 105 1.5%
27 May 2013 =4 ER BT 10 years
HK$7.17 HK5$20.05 HK520.16
per share per share per share
WI4F4817= oe30 A 22.06 §F222,38 493% 9% 10F 2.0%
17 Apil 2014 B = B 10 years
HK§8.30 HK$22.06 HK$22,.38
per share

per share pe shave
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BHEUF12ENALTE
For the year ended 31 December 2014

3. LEREHEATRSZERE) 31. EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION

{Cantinuedi
RHEERERE—EHEELA The expected volatility was determined by using the historical
RR{QUrTTE Y B ARE - S BB volatility of the Company's share price over the last ane year of
BoragEEZ@88EEREDEK share option granted. The variables and assumptions used in
ERBEEEZES - computing the fair value of the share options are based on the

directors’ best estimate.

32, EEER 32. INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS
HEBE AR
Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
FEE FE7T =27 rT

uss'eos uss'ooo US4°060 Usg'oon

i Secured 82,994 —_— — —
EIRH Unsecured 2,545,760 | 1,676279 1,237,464 925,172

2,628,754 1,676,273  1,237.464 525,172

HREE. The maturity of the interest-bearing
FEEER - borrowings is as follows:
1R Within one year 1,382,034 | 1,016,636 360,960 430,000
F2% In the second year 276,621 84,874 45,000 —
EIFTESLE | the third to fifth years,
(giz inclusive
"HE2F) 970,092 574,769 831,504 435,172
2,628,754 | 1,676,279 1,237,464 925,172
HOHEE Portion classified as
RBPpAHESY current liabilities (1,382,034)| (1.016,636)  (360,960)| (430,000
FERENES D Non-current portion 1,246,720 659,643 876,504 495,172

176




B 525 2 FiT3F Notes to the Financial Statements

EE014F2ENAILEE
For the year ended 31 Decernber 2014

3, BEAE%E 32. INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS /Consinved)
E® b
Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
FET TEL FET FET

Ussoos 55000 Ussoog uss’ooo

IRE FZBAEFTET Analysis of the amount due based
B HEZFIH  onscheduled payment dates
A (IEPHEE  seroutin the loan agreements
EERREE  (gnoring the effect of any
EFERMFE)  repayment on demand clause)

is as lollow,
1FRN Within one year 1,282,050 | 1,016,636 270,960 430,000
F2F In the second year 286,605 84,874 45,000 —_
FIFEZESTF  In the third to fifth years,
(8t inclusive ,
EE2F) : 1,060,099 574,769 921,504 495,172
2,628,754 1,676,278 1,237,464 925,172
EE(BER117,991,0008m(2013 ¢ Interest-bearing borrowings of US$117,991,000 {2013 LSSNIY,
B)RE—BEERTETHEAR with a clause in their terms that gives the lender an overriding
MERSEHNAMIE IR =EE right to demand repayment without notice or with notice period
BAERNERT ERBERE - of less than 12 months at its sale discretion, are classified as
EESEUFEHREACTEL current labilities even though the directors do not expect that the
BAREEER FREEFCHH lenders would exercise their rights to demand repayment.
AREAE-
Mg T E R %k 5229%02013 The weighted average effective interest rate on the interest-

& 242%) - bearing barrowings is 2,29% (20713: 2.42%,) per annum,
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EE2014F 128318 LEFE
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32,

FEAECELREEASRHA
#7129,942,000 3 7T K 386,698,000
EANETHE - GRREBER
FO - A &g i (B 4R 4B IF s $R{TIE IR
B SERETISRES LR
20126 R20 A R4 2 EEMER
("ERLAX - REEE - ERZ
HEEE S496,504,000 % (2013
& : 495 172,000F L,  HRAER
FMPAE=FEERFEIZELSE
G- ElEA2012F6B20E &8
HEM®R3EIS%TE  H2012E
122098 S¥EZNVAE—
WS AETFeHA20EH12E 20
3% {3 & B % £500,000,0003
TEM2017E6 A20R B 5 - B
HEARATNSERED - e
MEELRAALCRERRRRENR
B EE S - HREASMEGE
FREBFERLEI LN 2014512
A3 EMmERY BRI S
378 &516,950,000F JL(2013F -
518.060,000%7T) -

Faar s
an I

32.

INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS (Zoninued)

The interest-bearing borrowings consist of secured bank loans that
are pledged by certain property, plant and equipment and prepaid
lease payments with net catrying amount of approximately
US$129,942,000 and US$386,698,000 respectively, unsecured
bank loans that are not pledged and unsecured notes issued by
the Compary on 20 June 2012 (the “Notes"). The carrying value
of the Notes at the end of the reporting period is U5$496,504,000
(2013: L/S$495,172,000} and is included in the interest-bearing
barrowings with maturity in the third to fifth years, The Notes
bear interest from 20 June 2012 at 3.875% per annum, payable
semi-annually in arrears on 20 June and 20 December of each
year, beginning on 20 December 2012 and will mature on 20
June 2017 al the principal amount of US$500,000,000. The
Naotes are the unsecured obligations of the Company and they
rank at least equally with other present and future unsecured
and unsubordinated obligations. The Notes are listed on the
Singapore Exchange Securities Trad'ng Limited. The fair value of
the Notes as at 31 December 2014 was US$516,950,000 (2013:
(/S$578.060,000), which was based on the quoted market price.

SEBERNESTEES TP —& Some of the banking facilities are subject to the fulfillment of
BT EEEXAEmENETEE covenants relating to certain of the consal'dated balance sheet

ERIL® - WREEBERI®

ratigs, as are commanly found in lending arrangemenss with

EEENRERERERKEER - finandal institutions. If the Group were to breach the covenants,
the drawn down facilities would recome repayable on demand.
MR e The Group regularly monitors its compliance with these cavenants,

RERFEGE
i&%‘ﬁ&—é%@%‘] ' :!i:EEfiu'ér’%SLx

i5 up to date with the scheduled repayments of the term loans and
does not consider it probable that the relevant banks will exercise
its discretion to demand for repayment so long as the Group

ENER - AEEMNFETERE continues to meet these requirements, Further details of the
ENf#—SHESNARBREEN Group's financial management of liquidity risk are set out in nate
HA0:- Mt HEER - REEBRE 40 to the financial statements, Throughout the reporting period,

HEAFESENNYN (20135

)=

none of the covenants relating to drawn down facilities had been
breacned (2073: Nong),
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32. BEERE

FZEERADRAIERNES 2G5
EXRBEEZFMTRLT

EEM4F12ANBILEFE
For the year ended 31 December 2014

32. INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS {Coniinusd)

An analysis of the carrying amounts of the Group's and the
Company's total borrawings by type are as jollows:

&M EaF

Group Campany
2014 2013 2014 2013
FET T FEZ FET
Uss’oog Usy'o00 Uss'oog Usso000
EENE At fixed rates 740,166 541,366 496,504 495172
FRFIER At floating rates 1,888,588 | 1,134,913 740,960 430,000
2,628,754 1,676,279 1,237,464 925,172

The interest-bearing borrowings are denomnated in the follawing

BEGERATIIE®RIE

currencies:
FiEE XAFH

Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
FHEZT FET FHET FFHiT
Uszang UsSE'000 usspog Uss°000
ANEFE RMB 465,797 197,949 — —
= Lss 2,086,859 | 1425894 1,236,504 925,172
T EUR 75,144 52,436 — —_
Bt Y 960 — 960 —

£ REESNE B R R
—£3E - RABHERIE A0 8K -

Details of the Group's foreign currency risk and interest rate risk
discussion are set aut in note 40 to the financial statements.
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‘)H

33. BIERIESL

REHNE

EEFEHRETE EERASEE
E8oRatE fERAE
] I%

MEBEHERREARETE

EREERS AR SHERER
BPEBMZETEALELER . &
EERTRLREE QERMA - 5

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT GBUIGATICNS

Defined contribution plans

The Group participates in defined contribution plans organised
by the relevant local government autharities in the PRC, Hong
Kang and Taiwan for its PRC, Hong Kong and Taiwan employees
respectively, whereby the Group is required to make monthly
contributions to these plans at certain percentage of the relevant
portion of the payroll of these employees to the pension scheme

PERYNCEREEETREKRE to fund the benefits. The Group has na obligation for the payment

BHiEZFER - of retirement and other post-retirement benefits for the PRC and
Hong Kong employees other than the monthly contributions
described above.

RERFSH Defined benefit plan

The Group has a defined benefit plan for its Taiwan employees,
The Group has not maintained any plan asset and bears the full
cost of all the plan benefits. The benefits are calculated based
on the length of service and average monthly salary for the final
six months of employment. The Group's obligation ir respect of
the defined benefit plan is calculated by an independent actuary,
Messrs. Towers Watson, Talwan Branch {"Towers Watson"). The
latest actuarial valuation was perfarmed by Towers Watson as at
31 December 2014 using the projected unit credit method.

Tlﬁaﬁffﬁm—. BREAFE
FENHE - EEEEFRELAEH
ilééiﬁrﬁ%ﬁ’rﬁ"wl ?Jé’]i—ﬁ
A EFFEZMEBRETH
GREcEANTFHFELSER &
%Eﬁﬁ?%‘s‘%lléivﬁmafiiéﬁ
NEEERESRR AR
( "f%?ﬁ*jwﬁrﬁ c BIfCHET
FEHESEM R0MEIZEN
EIL,HE‘i BRI RIARIRET -
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HE2014F12 ANBLEER
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33. BIBREEE) 33. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS (Continued

AEEHH ) Defined benefit plan (Continved)
FEEEEARHNERFEEAFA The amounts included in the statement of finandal position arising
FEAZEREEFAMBRRES from the obligation of the Group and the Company in respect of
HERER{EZBHOT its defined benefit plans and their movements in the present value
of defined benefit obligations are as follows:
FEE DT
Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
FET FE=rx FER TFEL
557008 LIsg'000 Usseoo L5000
REY At beginning of year 28,186 26,120 14,708 12,831
KEERREMZE  Current service cost 2,852 2,619 1,011 1,417
HBRK interest expense 1,260 973 414 478
4,152 3,592 1,425 1,885
BREE Remeasurements:
A ErREs Actuarial losses (gains) arising
EEZHEREE changes in
(M) finangial assurnptions 506 (1,593) (29} (832)
R ELS Actuarial {gains} losses arising
SEH (U3%) from experience adjustments
Bk {2.855) 743 184 859
(2.349) (850) 135 27
B Benefit payment {1,153) {1,047} (1,153) {239)
EFEH=Z=W Exchange differences {134) 371 (70) 194
{1,287) (676} (1,223) (45)
REER At end of the reporting period 28,702 28,186 15,045 14,708
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33. BIBN®EHE

REERTE (%

BEGEENEERRS

33.

EMPLOYEE BENEHT OBLIGATIONS {Contiuved!

Defined benefit plan (Continued)

The significant assumptions used for the actuarial valuation were:

FTHEERFLTF
Group and Corhpany
2014 2013
% %
TRE Discount rate 4.25 450
EHEH 75 Expected rate of salary increases 10.00 10.00

REEH ERIEFRERRNE
ENfERHRERINATZHE

The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to reasonable
possible changes for each significant actuarial assumprtion as at

Eofa™

the end of the reperting period is as follows:

AEE
Group
2014 203
SERNEE REENEE
Bk st
il 3 Change in FREE® Change in
Changein defined benefit Change in  defined benefit
assumption obbgation assumption ohligation
hz= Discount sate +-0.5% -31.46% +367% +i-0.5% AF7% ! +3.78%
REAFHHE Expected rate of salary increases +0.5% +3.78% /-361% +-0.5% +3.88% /-1.71%
EXAE
Company
2014 2013
HREENEE RERIEE
BB iaf-2i4
G Change in FEBRY Change in
Changein  defined henefit Change in  detined benefit
assumption obligation assumption obfigation
hig= Discount aie +-05% -3.34% / 3.54% +-05% -3.57% /+3.76%
RAFRVAHE Expacted rate of salary increases +/-05% +3.72% /-355% +-05% +188% [-3.71%
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33

BTIERREE

REBEFGH &

LRERESTERESEBEER
—WAETHEEEJ:E:& A
ERIFAE . HAERBE RN

ﬁﬁiﬁ%&m&ﬁ EEWEY
AP LS A - HetEaES
EFREAREEAERASTNR
EREMNE %m#&ﬁﬂﬁfh
-, ﬂI\AuEJ‘Eﬁ) e ’= w ﬂﬁﬂ-\
gﬁ“ﬁ“E%KﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁE
SRR

REFMETHOTETHRRE
T37HE20134F : 7614 )+

REILESE e BFREENE
Bl oo E HRUGEA -

EATFEFTEHEERFHESR
E-cERIRIFERERES
BHRERH®R - LRRBRANER
RPN ESATIBERRICT

BE014F12ANBEFE
For the year ended 31 December 2014

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS Continued)

Defined benefit plan (Continued)

The above sensitivity analyses are prepared based on a reasonahble
possible change in each actuarial assumption used, with other
assumptions held canstant. Qther actuarial assumptions may
also change with the above assumptions, Such change 's not
accounted for in the above analyses. The projected unit credit
method is used to determine the present value of the defined
benefit abligations and the related current service cast and where
applicable the past service cost, The same methad and the type
of actuarial assumptions were used in preparing the sensitivity
analyses for the current and previaus year.

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation
is 7.37 years (2013: 7.61 years).

Under the plan, the Taiwan employees can be entitled to
retirement benefits on the attainment of a retirement age of 60.

The Group has no funding arrangement and expects no
contribution to be paid in respect of the defined benefit plan as
the defined benefit plan does not maintain any plan assets. The
expected maturity analysis of the undiscounted pension benefits is
as follows:

A FAT
Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
FET T FEZ FETE
Ussonn Us$'000 sso00 Ussooo
157X Within 1 year 379 378 105 133
EiR1F8 More than 1 year but
b2 E lzss than 2 years 2,426 919 1,759 647
BiR2%18 More than 2 years but
D5 E less than 5 years 7,082 9,092 3,814 4,926
Hi8s5F Over 5 years 67,916 69,594 37,344 41,898
#EM Total 77,803 79,983 43,022 47 604
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33 EERR 34,

AEEFELHARI ™

DEFERRED TAXATION

The movement for the year in the Group’s net deferred tax
position was as follows:

by o3
Group
2014 2013
ussaon UsSE060
HEEY] At beginning of year 136,284 127,692
EXES Exchange difference (272) 321
B RREREZ withholding tax paid on distributions
EA R ¥ earnings by subsidiaries (21.627) (28,070}
FARSRERA Charge to consolidated income statement 31,093 36,341
RE&ERA At end of the reperting period 145,478 136,284

184 swpmncn
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EIE014F 12BN ALEE
For the year ended 31 December 2014

34, EEFEE 34. DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued)
REEE EENIZELNESE Recognised deferred tax assets and [iabilities at the end of the
BA=SWT : reporting period represent the followings:
THEE
Group
2014 2013
BE =R /] EBEE AR
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
FHET FET =T F&EIL
Lssaon LsEann LUS$'000 Lss'ooo
DR EITE Accelerated depreciation allowance — {56,230} — (49,908}
IR & Decelerated deprediation allowance 296 — 296 —
DREAE Fair value adjuscment on:
— I HEERE - - Prepaid lease payments and
mE - Rk property, plant and equipment
Ee ] — {10,786) — (10,997)
—mEE —Intangible asset — {5,828} — (7.014)
HIERIE Irpairment losses 13,424 — 17,190 —
EREBERE Un-invoiced accrual
ZHRER 17,156 — 12,943 —
HEdp# - B5E  Unrealised profit on property,
BEREZ plant and eauipment
AERAH 15322 — 14,191 —
DT Fa] g Undistributed eamings of
SRAEEFE subsidiaries —  {121,39%) —  (112,B62)
GGk Tax lossas 4,000 — — —_
H4 Others 2,811 (3,250) 3,485 (3,608)
BREHERE Deferred tax assets (liabilities)
(am 53,009 (198,487 48,105  (184,359)
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HE20M4F 1231 ALEFE
For the year ended 31 December 2014

34, {RIERTE! 34. DEFERRED TAXATION (C J
BIECS2REARE S EREEY Pursuant to the PRC Enterprise Income Tax Law, a 10%
MR PERIERECEREEY withhalding tax is levied on dividends distributed to foreign
BeEEEI0%mBEEMNAR investors by the fareign investment entarprises established in
Bie ZHETHN2008FE1 F1HESE the PRC. The requirement is effective from 1 January 2008 and
M MER2007E12 831 5% applies to earnings accumulated after 31 December 2007. A
EHAEREFNB - HPERAA lower withholding tax rate may be applied if there is a tax treaty
FOMER A E FARE F R EHFA between the PRC and jurisdiction of the foreign investors.
FEHRWEE:  TERRERSE »
FERESHES10% - ZEEERE For the Group's PRC subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, the
HEPBERELAIA 2007 FHEBER applicable rate is 10%. Deferred tax liability is provided on 50%
WIEHET RIGEp A SR EoR of post-2007 net earnings of the Group’s PRC subsidiaries that are
FF My 50% M et iE B AR IE R T expected to he distributed in the foreseeable future. The rematning
EBE-FHEEEESTEHELA 50% of post-2007 net earnings of the Group's PRC subsidiaries
Rt 50% 2007 E%RREZ2FH that are not expected to be distributed in the foreseeable future
BuFEHEFT R EPET SR (the “Remaining Net Earnings”) would be subject to additional
25%‘ FEMSTEHHDSHELE taxation when they are distributed. Undistributed earnings of
BoER - LBESRASEEH - X the Group’s PRC associates and joint ventures are not subject to
M ENE LRSS ZHE withholding tax as these companies are held by a PRC subsidiary.
DRFEERIE|TERIBESR
IE -
ZEREWUBELEZHETERAE The estimated withholding tax effects on the distribution of the
HEEFEAH &171,002,000% T Remaining Net Earnings were approximately US$171,092,000
(2013 - 140,932 000 )" & (2013: USE140,932,000). In the opinion of the directors, the
ERLAEMAILEE%TERAER Remaining Net Earnings, at the present time, are required for
HEEZFEUBACIZEERE financing the continuing operations of these entities and no
ARG EENTFSE - Bt distribution to foreign investors would be made in the foraseeable
WEfEL B p i a - future, Accordingly, no provisions for additional deferred taxation

have been made.
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34.

WER R )

HER - ZEEES16,000,000F
A{20135  E)HBESERAR
ERFRE-BRTFTZRAERZEE
FRYREEIEZESHBEER
Hi®IiFFH2ZIRENE - REHE
A ~EREEHEEE ZHEE

EIE2014F12 A31AEEE
For the year ended 31 December 2014

34. DEFERRED TAXATION {Continued!

The Group has recognised deferred tax assets in respect of tax
losses of USS16,000,000 (2073: USENIl} during the year. The
remaining unused tax losses, which can be carried forward for five
years from the year in which the losses arose for offsetting against
future taxable income. The expiry year of tax losses without
de*erred tax assets provided at the end of the reporting date is as

REMERICT - follows:

mRE

Group
2014 2013
REEREER THRT TET
Tax }oss expiring in: Uss'ooe Uss'oo0
2014 — 15,737
2015 56,835 81,042
2016 153,544 176,179
2017 85,601 95,074
2018 86,926 85,845
2019 124,082 —
506,988 453,877
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BEZ2014F 12 B3 HIEEE
For the year ended 31 December 2014

35, FE{ER 35. TRADE PAYAELES

HER BRE
Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
FET FEL FET FET
UsEoen 58000 Ussoao us$o60
AT RERR Trade payables _
5=F Due to third parties 824,329 | 1,150,272 520 B4
BEER AL Due {o related parties
—40rZ — A group of companies jointly
EERAEAE controlled by the Company’s
HEES] directors and their dependents
Z—HnT 65,305 87,700 — —
—FREZ — Companies jaintly controlled
o HEEH| by the Company's directors
ZLFE 5.256 11,291 — —
& BnA Due to joint ventures 1,241 2,447 — —
896,131 1,251,710 520 841

ERE=AzEMRIBEIERR-
SEEMEICE0XEREATESR
FHEBALREEASZEMER
ASER - R REHRINEWRE
ERNEXRES0EZEQRHEHS
REFSHTETE ¢

The trade payables due to third parties are unsecured, interest-free
and with credit period of 30 to 60 days while the trade payahles
due to related parties and joint ventures are unsecured, interest-
free and with credit period of 30 to 90 days.

The ageing analysis of trade payahles based on the invoice date at
the end of the reporting period is as follows:

EHRE E2F
Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
FHET FET FET THET

Uss'000 ust'oao uss'oao LS§'000

0-20H 0 — 90 days 863,205 1,214,761 520 841
0 R = Over 90 days 32,926 36,949 — —
896,131 1,251,710 520 841

ORP. -
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35. BEfEISE 35. TRADE PAYABLES [Continued)

BATEZFA TP EEY)E : The trade payzbles are denominated in the following currencies:
FHEE EaF
Group Campany =
2014 2013 2014 2013
=T FEL FEX Tz

LS5 600 Uss'oo0 usspoeg Uss'o00

ARE RMB 894,264 | 1,247,721 — —
= Uss ' 1,241 1,706 — —
Fiew NTD 520 g41 520 841
BT EUR 106 1,442 — —
36. BHEARERBURS 36. OTHER PAYABLES AND DEPOSITS RECEIVED
EEE ERH
Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
firfy FET FET FHz FEz
Note Ussoaag LS$'000 Lss$000 USs'oa0
BRES Deposits received in zdvance 354,982 | 404,043 —- —
EHi - =4 & Accruals for transportation,
REZEFZ promoting and
Eiz advertising expenses 367,595 | 436,795 — —
THEAREH Accruals for administrative expenses
B¥EH and other operating expenses
Z¥ER 88,117 63,831 10,792 14,868
BIITER Salaries and welfare payables
BRAE 113,699 | 153,162 — —
EFRER Payables for purchase of equipment 28,913 38,662 — —
mi{t—MIEE  Payables for purchase of properties
RT]NMEFL 1 a related company 38( 173,185 — — —
FEHMFE  Other tax payables 36,425 37,259 — —
F A BAEREH  Obligations arising from put options
SIETAE on shares of subsidiaries
FrE4£ 2 EM®E  written to non-controlling
shareholders 2,910 4,673 — —_
fT=%BTH  Derivative linancial instruments 36(2) 314 6,893 — —
i Others 68,132 47,110 971 647
1,233,472 | 1,182,428 11,763 15,515
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36. HAESFEBDKFRE

(a}

FIESBIR

R2OMFMMA- & F A
PepsiCa Inc. {TPepsiCol) A
RERFERHER 2L
BB TET HE([ER
BERED - GEERER
5T « PepsiCo B H 5 B 4% 9]
(TPepsiCoE & 1)@ & & &
PepsiCo EEHFERT RMF=E
EREEEZEBNETERT
RPN §R R AERE - — AL A
FEERHEQG - HIARER
BRAER% B EER -
20123831 F » B EE B
BRgEATR -

RERBE B - FHAT
e AEa—e

) PepsiCof B iE ¥ T —
BRABKAENERE
R ERRIEME S
B 5% 18 E #920% (3R
ZESEE (TS
®l:

i) PepsiCoEBEBET—E
BBEE - EDBRETE
LEE{ERF « (AT AR SAIE
RELT{F AR ER R R
METREEHEZSTE
R4 E CSDEk PepsiCo
SEE ~ZRHEESY
RAER.BEE{FEBA
DEHED:

190  dowrmmman TINGY! (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORR

36. OTHER PAYABLES AND DEPOSITS Contnued]

(a)

Derivative financial instruments

In November 2011, the Group and PepsiCa Inc. {"PepsiCo"}
entered into agreements for their strategic alliance in
beverage business 'n the PRC (the "Strategic Alliance
Arrangements”), Under the Strategic Alliance Arrangements,
PepsiCo and its subsidiaries ("PeasiCo group™) agreed
to contribute its entire equity interest in PepsiCo's non-
alcoholic beverage botiling business in the PRC to TAB, a
non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Campany, in exchange
for a 5% indirect equity interest in TAB. On 31 March 2012,
the Strategic Alliance Arrangements was completed.

Pursuant to the Strategic Alliance Arrangements, the
following aptions were :ssued as part of the cons'deration
fransferred:

i) PepsiCo group was granted an aption to increase its
indirect interest in TAB from 5% to 20% on a fully
diluted basis ("Issued Option™);

iiy  PepsiCo group was granted a call option that TAB s
required to sell assets and/or undertakings primarily
used in the pracuction of CSD ar products licensed
to PepsiCo group at the aggregate book value of the
assets being acquired at the date of exercise of this
call option upon the accurrence of any termination
events {"FEBA Call Option™);
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36. EfEASERESRREE)

(a) fEEEMTAGE)

i}

v)

v)

vi)

BRI E R F—
R - ERHBET
#EEHE - PepsiCo &
EFATEZENANEE
REEAEREESER
B R &£ & CSD K PepsiCo
EEATIRHEERS
B E R,/ #F&E(FEBA
SEIEEAEED 5

PepsiCoZ AEE T —1]
RS - BHREEE
g RKRBZERED
EEE PepsiCoRERE
8RR ARG E
2 2ERE(TOASEE
B

EATIER T IR BN
BN RRREEFE -
PepsiCo R EEERTEM
EHEERENERGQIE
AR 2 HNE
ToAEEHED R

ERIFHEFED—HA
ETREHR - EERY
ETHMEESTE
PepsiColRBERATS
ROcHXRFEFERRE
TR ZEECY
ETrREERE] -

EEIATRANBEEE
For the year ended 31 December 2014

36. OTHER PAYABLES AND DEPOSITS (Continued!

(a) Derivative financial instruments (Continued)

iii)

iv)

v

Vi)

TAH was granted a put option that PepsiCo group is
required to buy assets and/or underiakings primarily
used in the production of C5D or products licensed
from TAB at the aggregate hook value of the assets
being acquired at the date of exercise of this put
option upon the occurrence of any terminaton events
{“FEBA Put Option™);

PeosiCo group was granted a put ootion that the
Company is required to buy all of PepsiCo group’s
indirectly equity interest in TAB at fair market value
after the occurrence of put triggering everds {"OA Put
Option”);

The Company was granted a call option that PepsiCo
group is reguired to sell all of its indirect equity interest
in TAB at fair market value after the occurrence of call
triggering events (“OA Call Option™); and

The Company was also granted a sell-down option
that PepsiCo group is required to sell its indirect equity
interests m TAB 10 the Company at fair market value
after the occurrence of sell-down triggering events
{"Sel-Down Option").
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36. EMEARRRERE&RET

36. OTHER PAYAELES AND DEPOSITS (Contnvedi

(a) fTESHIAGE) (a} Derivative financial instruments (Continued)
HEHE - %fTHHE - FEBA At the end of the reparting period, the fair values of the
128 HIHE - FEBAE ;H BAAE - Issued Gotion, FEBA Call Option, FEBA Put Option, OA Put
CAER I - OA DR 2148 I Option, QA Call Cption and Sell-Down Option (" Derivative
RHETEHBUIAESET financial instruments”} are as follows:
ENAosEBEDT
2014 2013
ussaon Uss 00a
fTHA Issued Optign 314 6,893
FEBARMEERE - FEBARERYHAE - FEBA Call Option, FEBA Put Option, — —
QARERNE - OABEHER ©A Put Optior, OA Call Oplion and
T HTREAE Sell-Down Option
314 6,893

fREABENSEEERR
FATEHBEMEEEA A
ESEESRIAZTARES
AES{ A ESEL - 875
R R4 -

The measurement basis o the fair values and the guantitative
information of the significant unabservable input including the
description of the sensitivity to changes in unobservable inputs of
the Derivative financial instruments are set out in note 41 to the
financial statements.

CoRR
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37. SEREFRERE 37. CASH GENERATED FROM QPERATIONS
2014 2013
FEF FEX
LSS000 LS5 000
BT A Profit before taxation 693,559 722,990
~ME8H Interest expenses 47,151 37,351
2N Interest income {54,867) {51,527)
R R A Dividend income — (747
HE Depreciation 454,136 444,303
TRFEMRBTEMEM  Unfunded employee benefit obligations paid (1,153} {1,047}
TR E B Amortisation of prepaid lease payments 8,604 7,282
BREEIHY Amortisation of intangible. asset 753 753
PEHR - BB/EKREL Loss (Gain) on disposal of property,
ESiE O 2) plant and equipment 3,777 {5,200)
g - RER Impairment loss on property,
RERERE plant and equipment — 49,802
D - BRERE Reversal of impairment loss on property,
FRERE plant and equipment — {6,381)
E2iEEYEREEEME Change in fair value of financial assets
BEEMEMEEARELZ  atfair value through profit or loss
g3 {288) {265)
PTESBMTRELAEZEE Change in fair value of derivative
financial instruments {6,579) (12,181)
BEEAAEESIRREE  Loss {Gain) on disposal of financial assets at
?Eﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁaéﬁﬁ fair value through prolit or loss
2EE(Rs 213 (437
ﬁi—lﬂidi‘”ﬁﬂﬁf—‘ Z  Gain on disposal of available-for-sale
] financial assets — (14,397)
HeE —f Fﬁ!ﬂi} &%  Loss on disposal of a subsidiary 1,863 -
EEBE O RAB®BAT)  Share of results of associates
2 and joint ventures (7,269) (16,049)
"""?J‘JZ?’ g Effect on exchange rate changes 7.123 8,535
B7 | LA . EEG Recognition of equity-settled
e share-based payment 11,837 11,930
ﬁﬁ.zﬁ‘iﬁ‘ Decrease in inventories 73,768 10,415
TEBR B 3 (35 h0) Decrease (Increase) in trade receivables 16,403 (20,904}
TR IE R ALk {Increase} Decrease in prepayments and
RIAZ B B other receivables (69,556) 23,785
FETERR Y () he (Decrease) Increase in trade payables (323,686) 179,688
HEEAREZ R )EN  (Decrease) Increase in other payables
and deposits received {93,999) 82,120
EEERRIE GRAMEIM  (Decrease) Increase in advance
payments from customers (5,425) 23,794
Hit 3‘5:&‘?‘.@1 aEz {Decrease) [ncrease in
(81 other non-~current liabilities (252) 42
EE ‘F%(i?ll?gfﬂl%’f Increase in present value of unfunded
BiEz B employee beneft obligations 4,152 3,592
BERERBRS Cash generated from operations 760,265 1,477,249
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38. BERHEBAFZ2EXRZE 3B. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

BRoDGEEIMTITHEZRER In addition to the transactions and halances disclosed elsewhere
EREALASD - AR T AR B B E R in the financial statements, the Group entered into the following
ATHEFTIZSRATERE - iEEX material related party transactions in the ordinary course of the
SNREEE 7 BEREF BT - Group's businass,
2014 2013
et FET FET
MNote Uss'goa Usg'aoe

(a) MEALZ3F (a) Related party transactions
BT FARHERSR : Sales of goods to:
ARTZEEMK  Companies controlled by a substantial

ER2EMRT shareholder of the Company 0} 23,745 22,774
Band Associales 21,368 27,676
R/ NG loint ventures 33,728 43,4B8

BT527MEESR  Purchases of goods from:
AKoTyE=RHE  Agroup of campanies jointly controlled

MEKEERZ by the Company's directars and

—HAF their dependents 0] 391,594 473,340
LB ES Companies jontly contralled by

HEEHZRT] the Company's directors (i 85,156 70.324
=R AL laint ventures 6,677 14,968

BFR2544%%8E  Administrative expenses paid on
U [B] 94T B A behalf and received from:

FOTZEEHT  Acompany jointly controlled
bz —FE v by the Company's directars 14,846 —

LBEEA Joint ventures 12,045 212

BT RATMAYRK - Acquisition of property, plant

BRI and equipment and prepaid
4= 43 EE lease payments from:
EnrlzEP—2 A company beneficially owned by
EEEHESZ one of the Company's directors
—fE 28 (i) 534,635 —

194  sewrmmman TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP. 5" i oy

T




BAFE SR A Fi 5 Notes to the Finandal Statements

EE0M4F12ANAIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2014

38. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
{Continuad)

38. BEEBALZEATE

Faro) SEFTREIS 1A BER Note (it These related parly transactions also constitute connected

FUMALTZSBTRRAMERESR
RxAMNERE -

HAE (20145 H14E B E =

REELAZEF—EBFER
FiEE 2 — 2 5 wealth
City Investment Limited{[ Wealth
City [, 892 Hilz & = Wealth City
NE—BFEEERESREE
EHESRACEESRE
FaBE —FZRPEHL
AR FERRERHFER
PE T HAEAREEZ
T EREREERBRIRTS
EaE RhERIFEER
B-BEX AREECH AR
5 A E 92,483,016,850 T K
2B $0402,740,000E T E
B 281,847,000 5% 7~ A L B 5K
EWX% RBESBED L WES
HE-REED - Bi{LRZ
173,185,000 E T RIGER#SR
ERZENFENBEBERE EHFE
AsRAXBZEFCEELE
AIR2014F4 A28 A2 E T
2014F4817TENBERET
PEENBZEFEE -

iransactions and continuing connecled transactions as defined in
Chagter 144 of the Listirg Rules.

Note (i} On 14 May 2014, the Group cormpleted its acquisizion of the

entire shzre canital of Wealth City Investment Limited (“Wealth
City”} from & company beneficially owned by one of the
Company's directors. The scle asset of Wealth City is the entire
equity interest in E-RIRERBHEAESR S §] Shanghai Jingiu
Minghao Real Estate Co., Ltd. (*Shanghai lingiu Minghao®),
a compzny established in the PRC, Shanghai Jirgiu Minghao
holds the ownership rights of land use rights and buildings
under construciion situated at Wuzhong oad, Honggiao Town,
Minhang District of Shanghai, the FRC, which are held for own
use by the Group upon the zcquisition. During the reporting
period, the Group has paid US$281,847,000 out of the total
corsideration of RMBZ2,483,016,850 (equivalent to approximately
1JS5402,740,000) for the acquisition of these properly, plant
and equipment and prepaid |ease payments, Al the end of the
reporting period, the consideration payable of LUS3$173,185,600
was included in other payables and deposits received under
current liabilities. Cewls of this transaction have been set out in
the announcement of the Company dated 2 April 2614 and the
circular of the Company dated 17 April 2014 in relaton to the
discloseable ard connected ransaction.
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38. BEEBALIZEARRF) 38, SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

{Continued)

by BETEAEZHE (b) Key managzment personnel remuneration
AEFEBEHTEAEZME Remuneration for key management personnef of the Group,
(BREEHESRMEI0FER including amounts paid to the Company's directors and
BAAEESFIZEERRA certain of the highest paid employees as disclosed in note
ETEEER ST 2R 10 to the finandal statements, is as follows:
T~ =
214 2013
FRET FET
ussooa UsE'o00
FHEED Direciors’ fees 630 621
FEEHARS Salaries and other emoluments 7.691 5,592
FARS R S 2 80R Share-based payments 4,633 5,370
TEET Discretionary bonuses 1,480 1,065
RARRREEIAR Retirernent scheme contribution 13 20
14,447 12,668

o o e BB R AR e
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EXER 39,

FEEERESINEEIRESE
HamsRs s wtnHREES
2R B = AL~ 2 4B AR 4R R & -

AR ERE HEELERELE
mAEREHN) BREELS
U ERRRUSRAGIEG AR
ETRBEERBLEEM)ERA
DFBRE RS2 LS - NEH
B RSSO :

EiZ2014F12R31HIEFE
For the year ended 31 December 2014

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern in order
to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders.

The Group monitors its capital, which comprises all equity
components, using a gearing ratio which is calcutated on the basis
of net debt (interest bearing borrowings net of cash and cash
equivalents) as a ratio of the equity attribuiable to owners of the
Company. The debt-to-equity ratio al the end of the reporting
period was as fcllows:

KER FXn|
Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
FEZ FEE FET TEZ
usgagn LsS'000 Usso00 Us3'000
HARE Interest-bearing borrawings 2,628,754 1,676,279 - 1,237,464 925,172
B:B2EBESE  Less Cash and cash equivalents
ZEl {i,183,103) | (1,249,890} (54,298) (13,641}
Z#aE Net deht 1,445,651 426,389 1,183,166 911,531
FATHRHEEEE Total equity 3,033,557 2,880,292 345,129 325,401
FREBRERILE  Gearing ratio 47.66% 14.80% 342.82% 280.12%

AREARESERRNNE B
ERMERGHERTEREES
ERREERE OERERUSH
fF BEREHBEHREEELFR
Boedbtoh - ZEEBEEET R LE
EARERAE - BENEARHX
RIERE -

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital
structure through the optimisation of the debt and equity
kalance and makes adjustments to capital structure accarding
ta changes in economic conditions for achieving ifs objectives

through payment of dividends, share repurchase and issue of
new debt. Changing of barrowing rate in the market, future
capital expenditures and investment opportunities are taken into
consideration.
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40.

BErERGE

EEE NI4T R R
20135 H%  REBRZEESREE
FEERTAT - FEERFAT]
MR EEEGALE S/ 2014F1EMN
TEaRFREMNEIAEERA®
FEEBEME -

SREFFRTREARTETR
TTiRE B S0 -

BEEMSHENEBRIATYENE
B ¥EE% REER- - FH
EREAURSAR - RHELRE
FepEl  ESERAKTAE
BMEMHNR - ESTRHAERER
RzEREERRNT

SHEmBR

EEENNBELEEEETRSE
E-IENARBFZSE® XK
SHEFEEMMEERARTKE
B - BAMEEER R EN
EXNMX @ |iTEE-F
B -FI#EEEsREEREQN

FERERSFERENCHERE -

AEBEETNEERAETRIEA
RBFHREZNEEFTRARIR
5l AxBEZHBELAEEREN
REEwEIEREMAEZLINE
R ERRETEARERIERE
FEDERE -

s e s s BT b R S s o
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LDING CORR.

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT Conrnued)

Durirg 2014, the Group’s strategy, which was unchanged

from 2013, aims at minimising the net debt approximately to

nil balance. The increase in gearing ratio of the Group and the
Company during 2014 was primarily resulted from the increase

of interest-bearing borrowings for financing the Group’s capital

expenditure during the year.

Some of the Group’s banking facilities are subject to financial
covenants requiremensts imposed by certain banks,

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group's financial instruments expose it to foreign currency
risk, interest rate risk, price risk, credit risk and liguidity risk. The
Board of Directors generally adopts conservative strategies on its
risk management and limits the Group’s exposure to these risks to
a mnimum. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees polides for
managing each of these risks and they are summarised below:

Foreign currency risk

The majority of the subsidiaries of the Group are operated in the
PRC and most of their transactions are denominated in RMB,
The Group is exposed to foreign currency risk primarily through
payable on capital expenditures, purchases, bank balances,
borrowings, available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss that are denominated in
currencies other than the functional currency of the subsidiaries.

Tre exchange rate of RMB against US§ is subject to the rules
and regulations of foreign exchange control promulgated by the
PRC government. The Group did not have significant exposure to
foreign exchange risk and has not entered into significant hedg:ng
activilies to hedge against the exposure 1o foreign exchange risk
because the main operations of the subsidiaries of the Group are
conducted in their functional currency.
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ERERERE

HERR(E,

=™ & B 2014 B2013F12 4
S1HEAMEGEARETENTH
HesWEE - BIABRANER
EENERENSREE - B2R
BEeEAY - SREERESRK
RESRIBRHEREENE2, 22,
27,32 K35+

REZE  MAEHRGAEHRER
B2-JmARBRBZET - ARBREH
BERAREHEEES AR/
BEE 3.2% - 3% R 12% (2013 -
SRB24% 2% X95%, KE
EEaEEFRRSTFIEGE L,
469,421,000 £T (20134 :
39,243,000 ) =

FRE SN BRIMELEERNES
ASRRHSEARERERER
ZERATEZSRTANTERFE
W MifAEABREREME)
REAE FE 2B IRERE
FEMERARRRAET —FH
EEAZTRERZEY -

BE014F1NANBLEE
For the year ended 31 December 2014

40. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Conmnued)

Foreign currency risk /Continued)

Details of the Group's available-for-sale financial assets,
financial assets at fair vzlue through profit or loss, cash and cash
equivalents, interest-bearing borrowings and trade payables
denominated in currencies other than RMB as at 31 Decermnber
2014 and 2013 are set out in notes 21, 22, 27, 32 and 35 10 the
financial statements respectively.

At the end of the reporting period, if the exchange rates of
RMB/USE, RMB/NTD and RMB/EUR had strengthenedfweakened
by 3.2%, 3% and 12% respectively (2013: 2.4%, 2% and
9.5% respectively) with all other varizbles held constant, the
Group's profit for the year and retained profits would have been
US$69,421,000 (2013 US§39,243, 000) higherAower,

The sensitivity analysis has been determined assuming that the
change in foreign exchange rates had occurred at the end of
the reporting period and had been applied to Group’s exposure
to currency risk for ali financial instruments in existence at that
date, and that all other variables, in particular interest rates,
remain constant. The stated changes in foreign qurrency represent
management’s assessment of reasonably possikle changes in
foreign exchange rates over the period until the next annual end
of the reporting period.
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40,

SBRREE(F)
MERE

EEETRTHAREEARERE
RTEBRELBASTHAEERS
AEmER e RTESREEBES
EIMRLRERAESRCHFER
EHREREFNEEREAAEN
2Rk -EEYRFERAENERT
PHFREABEROAEAFIRE
B-HREREE FRENAR
ERECEEBEREERBILES
BERFREEREEEELT -
RiEEHER SEENERREEF
BEIBU(2013E - 32%) =

REBANMMEELBEERET
@ ROEREESERANEZEH
SPRESORE(Z073E  48%)
EETERBSHREFDRTFIEEN
S FBA3.673,000 L2015 « &
B 36,000F ) ¢

HEEANFGEANERERLESE
BHYEARTILEEAAERTA
FhEZESBETAANAFERR S0
(2013 - ;B AR RFEERFE
EEFEFXAHRET—EES
ERZURER I EE - ILAFE
B 2013 FIEM -
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40.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continved;

Interest rate risk

The Group's expasure to the risk of changes in market interest
rates relates primarily to the Group's bank balances and interesi-
bearing baorrawings. Bank balances and interest-bearing
barrowings with floating interest rates and fixed irterest rates
expase the Group to cash flow interest rate risk and fair value
interest rate rsk respectively. The Group has not entered into
significant hedging activities to hedge against the exposure to
cash flow and fair value interest rate risk. For interest-bearing
borrowings, the Group's policy is to manage its interest cost using
a mix of fixed and floating rate debts and monitors closely its
interest rate exposure and the level of fixed rate and floating rate
borrowings, in consideration of economic atmosphere and the
strategies of the Group. Al the end of the reporting period, the
Group’s borrowing at fixed rate of interest was 28% (2013 32%).

At the end of the reporting pericd, if interest rates had been 50
(2013: 4) basis point higherdower and all other variables were
held constant, the Group’s profit for the year and retained profits
would increase/decrease by USS3,673,000 (20713: decrease/
increase by US$36,000).

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined assuming that
the change in interest rates had occurred throughout the year
and hac been applied to the exposure ta interest rate risk for all
financial instrurments in existence during the year. The 50 {2013:
4} hasis point increase or decrease represents management's
assessment of a rezsonably possible change in interest rates-over
the period until the next annual end of the reporting period. The
analysis is performed on the same basis for 2G13.




B E53R A M2 Notes to the Finandal Statements

40,

MEER

EEEBREQRFELAEAREA
ARERFEERSEEENETE
E AEERpAEaRERSE
ERREEER  RFEHKEREA
ARl AHEEZBRRREMS
EAAENSETNEREMERE -
AREERADLAZFLTRERRS
FREXHBIEEZH - ARATER
BFEFMEAHNRESRER
ENERARZEREESERER

i -

SEESMNRELTRERER
FEZEZERERE - HBER .
HRELHTFHRETRET 2R
ZRTEEIEME A 10%02013
F10%) FEEZRERHFIR
FERFESERFFEEREZR
SERE ISR 4 235,000 %L
(20134 1 495,000 F ;L) A% B
SEITEREAREZERERR L
= A E R -

SER A RS TEE &8
ERIREEFOREIEES
REBRBM L.t B2 E
TREREZALERSERESE
aanTEszEEYRES: L
WEEN T EE N PRAERETIEER
HAFEBEEETFESEER
EBIRTHREHFE ZFS - kST
AMERI013EER -

ol

40.

BE014F12ZANBLEER
For the year ended 31 December 2014

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT fConrnved)

Price risk

The Group and the Company are exposed to equity price risks
arising from investments in equity securities classified as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss. For the Group's and the
Company’s equity securities investments that are publicly traded,
the fair value is determined with reference to quoted market
prices. The Group's and the Company’s unlisted investments
are held for long-term strategic purposes. Their performance is
assessed at least annually based on the information available to
the Group, together with an assessment of their relevance to the
Group’s long-term strategic plans.

The sensitivity analysis has been determined based on the
exposure of the listed equity securities to equity price risk. At the
end of the reporting peried, it is estimated that if there would be
an increase/decrease of 10% (2073 10%) in the relevant stock
market index as applicable, with all other variables held constant,
would have increased/decreased the Group's profit for the year
and retained profits by US$235,000 (2013: U5$495,000) due
to change in the fair value o® '‘nvestments held-for-trading. The
Group will monitor the price risk and will consider hedging the
risk exposure should the need arise.

The sensitivity analysis has been determined assuming that the
reasonably possible changes in the stock market index had
occurred at the end of the reporting period and had been applied
to the exposure to equity price risk in existence at that date. It is
also assumed that the fair values of the Group's listed investments
would change in accordance with the historical correlation with
the relevant stock market index. The stated changes represent
management’s assessment of reasonably possible changes in the
relevant stock market index over the period until the next annual
end of the reporting period. The analysis is performed on the
same basis for 2013.
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40,

NG CORE

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued:

Credit risk

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to cash and cash
equivalent, trade and other receivables. Substantially all of the
Group’s and the Company's pledged bank deposits and cash
and cash equivalents were deposited in the creditworthy global
financial institutions and state-controlled financial institutions
in the PRC, which management considers they are without
significant credit risk.

The majority of the Group's sales are conducted on a cash
basis, The Group has implemented policies to ensure that sales
of products are made 1o direct retailers, who wish to trade on
credit termrs, with an appropriate credit history which is subject to
periodic reviews. Individual credit evaluations are performed on
all customers requiring credit over a certain amount. Receivable
balances are monitored on an ongoing basis and the Group’s
exposure to bad debts is not significant.

The credit risk of the Group’s other receivables arises from default
of the counterparties, with a maximum exposure equal to the
carrying amounts of these receivables, The credit quality of the
counterparties is assessed by taking into account their financial
position, credit history and other factors. Individual credit limits
are set based on the assessment of the credit quality. Given the
repayment history, the directors are of the opinion that the risk of
default by these counterparties is not significant. At the end of the
reporting period, the Greup had no significant concentration of
credit risk, with exposure spread over a number of counterparties.

At the end of the reporting pericd, the Company had a
concentration of credit risk as 99% (2073 97%) of the total
amounts due from subsidiaries was due from the five largest
subsidiaries.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMIENT ¢Conpnued)

Liquidity risk

The Group's ahjectives when managing liquidity risk are to
maintain sufficient reserves of cash and adequate committed
credit facilities. Also, the Group's policy is to regularly monitor
current and expected liquidity requirements, in particular those
relating to capital expenditure and repayments of debts. At the
end of the reporting period, the Board of Directors expected
that the Group had no significant liquidity risk in the near future.
Details of the preparation of financial statements on a going
concern basis are set out in note 2 to the financial statements.,

The maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabilities at the end of
the reporting period based on contractual undiscounted payments
is summarised below:

TIEE
Group
15 E 2FHLE
1578 BE2FR BAESER
WEREE. Morethan More than
Withi 1 year 2 years
1yearor but within but less than S
on demand 2 years 5 years Total
FETL FET FET FEZ
Ussooe USE'000 vss'0aa Uss'oon
Hao014fF At 31 December 2014
12A31H .
EAREEN Trade payables 896,131 — — 896,131
HAERTR Other payables and
BHE depasiis received 1,080,924 — — 1,080,224
FOBARRIEH  Obligations arising from put options
EEIRIEFTEE S on shares of subsidiaries writien
ZAE ta non-controlling shareholders 2,110 — — 2110
fi=e@m il Derivative financial instruments 314 — — 314
£REE Interest-bearing borrowings 1,428,928 306,376 994,326 2,729,630
3,408,407 306,376 984,326 4,709,109 -
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a0, EREBREEE 40.

FINAMCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cordinuad)
FRREREE) Liquidity risk (Continued)
M
Group
14 25
1FAs [BIE2E% EXFELSFR
BEFRES  Morethan  More than
Within 1 year 2 years
Tyearor  butwithin but less than 2"
an demard 2 years 5 years Total
FEZ FEZ FEZ FET
Usg000 LIS$'a00 Uss'goo Lss'eo0
#20134% At 31 December 2013
12A31F
AR Trade payables 1,251,710 — — 1,251,710
R4 @ERER Other payables and
BUins depaosits received 990,441 — — 930,441
B EMEESY  Obligatons arising from put
WL EAMEFRESYE  options on shares of subsidiaries
ZE= written to non-controlling
shareholders 4,673 — —_ 4,673
fSEsfIT A Derivative financial instruments 6,893 — — 6,893
HEEE interest-bearing barrawings 1,046,609 106,839 604,098 1,757,546
BEALFEFEEE Other non-current liabilizies — — 262 262
3,300,326 106,839 604,360 4,011,525
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40, ARERESE) 40. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cormmued)
mEREARGE Liquidity risk (Continued)
Company

155 L 2FL B
15%5® EE25E EESE®
FEERET More than More than

Within 1 year 2 years
1yearor but within but less than =i
on demand 2 years 5 years Total
FEZ FEZ TEXT TET

L5s°609 Us§ 900 UsS 000 UsSG00

R20145E At 31 December 2014

128318
¥ E QT FUIR Due to subsid-aries 77,265 — — 77,265
EABRRK Trade payables 520 — — 520
EfRfHIE  Other payables 11,763 - — 11,763
EREE Interest-bearing borrowings 390,850 70,209 854,434 1,315,493

480,398 70,209 §54.,434 1,405,047 -

2013 F At 31 December 2013

12B31E
FE 197 B 2 ¥13X1E Due to subsid-aries 43,766 — — 43,766
LA Trade payables 841 — — 241
RimAR0E Other payables 15,515 — — 15,515
5588 Interest-hearing borrowings 452,510 19,188 £23,402 995,100

512,632 19,188 523,402 1,055,222
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4. SREEBEEF) 40. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continted

THESmRE) Liquidity risk (Continued)
HAMEEE—FRTETAESE The amounts repayable under loan agreements that includes a
FEERTESNEREREEE cause that gives the lenders the unconditional right to call the
FAER HBEESREANDE loan at any time are classi*ied under the “on demand” bracket,
SEARKEREE]ER-FF In this regard, interest-bearing borrow:ngs of US$117,991,000
A AFEHEFAETTEERERE {2013; US$NIl} as at the end of the financial period have been so
BSOS IER - 117,991,000 7L classified even though the directors do not expect that the [enders
(2013 : E)REEERKLERR would exercise their rights to demand repayment and thus these
LR SEETRBEFRRE borrowings would be repaid according to the following schedule
HERERAT as set out in the loan agreements:
FEE AERA
Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
FRT FEE FET FEx
ussoan ussoog Ussaop sy oo
EERE Interest-bearing borrowings
1E Within 1 year 20,193 - 1.469 —_
E2& In the second year 11,538 — 1,469 —
HIFZFESE  Inthe third to fifth years,
(BEEE2E)  inclusive 90,728 - 90,728 -
122,456 — 83,666 —_
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ERERES

40, 40, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT /Conimnued)
ADESARE Liquidity risk (Continued)
BB 2 FATRR ¢ Financial guarantees issued:
B ZHEEHBES Maximum amount guaranteed
AT
Company
1HEHE 2ELE
1508 BE2FA EBESFA
BREREH Morethan More than
Within 1 year 2 years
1yearor hut within but less than X
on demand 2 years 5 years Total
FHEL FFET FET FET
Uss002 Uss'00g Lrss'poc UsE'0a0
Rzna g
12A31H At 31 Decemnber 2014 170,000 —_ —_ 170,000
2013 F
12HB31E At 31 Decemnber 2013 100,000 — — 100,000

REBE AR RETHEME
SFZEBERREHERER - £
¥ 5300,600,0003% (20134 :
170,600,000 77 ) - BEREBE
BEREALAREZBERE -
R FRBERRERAREE
ZEHBLOSHEZER ©H
#170,000,000% JT (20134 :
100,000,000 E;E) »

BRUSERT AN REEEE
EFRBHHLETRARL B A
RELZEERRFTT - BULH
REBNMEMART R ZHER
RER -

At the end o° the reporting peried, the Company has issued
financial guarantees of US$%$300,600,000 (2013; LIS$170,600,000}
in respect of credit facilities to one subsidiary, The directors
do not consider it probable that a claim will be made against
the Company under the guarantees. The maximum liability
of the Company at the end of the reporting period under the
guarantees issued is the facility drawn down by the subsidiary of
US$170,000,000 (20173 US$100,000,000).

Due to the related party nature of the instruments, the directors
considered it not meaningful and praciicable to estimate the fair
values of the finandal quarantees and therefore they have not
been recognised in the Company's statement of financial position.
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41, FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
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(a)

CORP

Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value

The following table presents the assets and liahilities
measured at fair value or required to disclose their fair
value in these financial statements on a recurring basis at
31 December 2014 across the three levels of the fair value
hierarchy defined in HKFRS 13, Fair Value Measurement,
with the fair value measurement categorised in its entirety
based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the
entire measurement. The levels are defined as follows:

—  Level 1 (highest level): quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or lighilities that the
Group can access at the measuremeant date;

—  Level 2; inputs other than quoted pr:ces included
witlhin Level 1 that are observable for Lhe asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly;

—  Level 3 {lowest level): unobservable inputs for the asset
or liability.
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41, BREER RS 41, FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Connued)

i
i

P

(a) LAARESENSHEERS (a) Financial assets and liabillties carried at fair value
R {Continued)
b % Group
2014 1013
gR1 BHr 853 g 1 ARt B2 £33 £
level T Levei?  level3 Tata Level 1 level2  Levdl3 Total
TETX TER FAE TER | TS TER O TER O HET
USS0a0  USoar  USSO00  USSU0T | LSEOR  USEO0D LS5O0 iS50
KE Assets
gafe? Avarizble-lorssie
-REER — Investment funds — 2495 50708 75684 — — 215 A2k
ERFEFEE Fnancal asels at 7 vaive
I8, through profl o ioss
S EES
EHZBEEEE  lited equly securites 2352 - — 231 483 - — 48R
132 2485 50708 7B01% 4952 — A5 W07
=4 | Liahilities
£E Other payaliies ard
i deposits receied
—GE&BTR - Derivative fnandal instruments — - 34 314 — - 6,893 6,893
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41, DREE %;’5‘:5/ 41, FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued;
{a} HoAMETENSREERS (@) Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value
fR{iF) {Continued)
AaH Company
1014 2013

881 g2 By mE | &% #%2 £Ri3 gat
levell  Level?  Leyeld Total lewel1  fevelZ  Level3 Total
- .

== o e o g, . - et =
TEE TRET TRAE v A TAE T T RJL

USSOR  USSUG0 USSR USSR | USSTN WSSO0 LSSTOD LSS Gop

RE Assets
gEiE? Arafahielforsale
—-GEES - Invastment funds - —  SO708 50,708 - — N5 NIB

EARFEDER Grancs assels at i 8y
FREEES  though pofitorlas

NEERE
Nlapdiiv Listad eouty securities 2352 - - 13| 4 - -~ 9%
2352 — 5008 53,060 4952 — NS R
BI2MAER2013EE R - 3§ During the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013, there
HEABESIBER2:S were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value
FZ S A BRAZRE measurements and no transfers inta and out of Level 3 fair
IHEERIIFY - value measurements.
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41, 41, FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Cortnued)
(a} H2ARENGENESREEERES (a) Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value
&) {Continued)
RI014F N2013=EAEEH The details of the movements of the recurring fair value
ErsEFEFRAEHFI36 measlurements categorised as Level 3 of the fair value
EHEHWNT - hierarchy for the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013

are shown as follows:

24 2013
FEEBTIR FESETE
HEag Derbvative fass Derivative
Investment financial Investment finandal
Funds  instruments Funds ‘nstruments
FER FEE TEX =R
usseo Uss'am L5000 ussong
BEY) A7 beginning of the year 21,175 (6,893} 16,677 {19,074)
BA Purchases 24,000 - 2,892 —
B854 = Al Total gains or (Iosses) recognised:
G
- R —in profit or loss — 8,579 - 12,81
~-EReFlE ~in other cormprehensive incame 5,433 — 1,506 —
REER At the end of
the reporting period 50,708 {314) 21274 {6,893)
REREHEZRER Change in unrealised gain
ERGARENE for the year included in
EARRNREZEE  profitor loss for assets and
liabilities held at the end of
the reporting period - 6,579 — 2,181
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41. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued;

(a)

SRR ey

ING CORR

Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value
{(Cantinued)

Valuation techniques and significant inputs used in
Level 2 and Level 2 fair value measurement

iy  Avaflable-for-safe: Investment funds

The fair value of an investment fund in Level 2 is
valued based on the net asset value of each trust
unit gucted by the trust administrator based on
guoled prices of underlying investments i.e. listed
equity and debt securities in an aclive market without

adjustmenis.
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PRy « B IE LT A
SR DA ENEIE &I
SEREmIEESNIEE
HEZEE - R
E&BRZELTAAS
ARBRNFRIHELES
= 0% FE45% (20134 :
0% F 2%, ALLEZ

SEHPHTEERE
BEFEmEsTEES
0.7 E51.218(2013% ¢
172223095 ) WU R
3% R IFE E(2013F :
3%) .
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41. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS /Cannmnued)

(a)

Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value
{Continued)

Valuation technigues and significant inputs used in
Level 2 and Level 3 fair value measurement (Continued)

0

Available-for-sale: Investment funds (Continued!

The fair value of one of the investrrent funds in Level
3 newly acqured in April 2014 is based an the net
asset value of the investment fund reported to the
investars by the investment manager as of the end
of the reporting period. Far the remaining three
investment funds in Level 3, their fair values are based
on the fair values of the companies invested by the
funds. Al of the investment funds in Level 3 included
both listed investments and unlisted :nvesiments.
The fair values of listed investments are reference to
quoled market price, while the fair values of unlisted
investments which are valued by the respective
investment managers are estimated by valuation
technigues, mainly including using price/ earnings (F/
E) multiple model and discounted cash flows model.
In determining the fair value of unlisted investments,
it includes assumpt:ans that are not supported by
observable market prices or rates. The expected annual
growth rates of unquoted comganies invested by the
funds ranging from 0% to 45% (20713: 0% to 12%),
average price/earnings (F/E) multiples of comparable
companies of the corresponding industries ranging
from 0.7 to 51,2 times (2073: 17.2 to 30.9 times} and
discount rates of 3% (2013 3% are used.
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(a}

41.

HAaAMET ENERRERY @

R

ERERANZZAAMETR

FAIR VALUE MIEASUREMERNTS

(Continued)

Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value
{Continued)

Valuation techniques and significant inputs used in

AR E G AS) Level 3 fair value measurement (Continued)
iy EEmITE . FTEsp (i)  Other payables: Derivative financial instruments
fray=2
F4emITANDAER The derivative financial instruments are measured
GHEHERBTLER at fair value estimated by an irdependent cualified
HEEERNEE - NEE professional valuer in Hong Kong. Details of the
ARERS{TEIREESZE unobservable inputs used “or the valuation of the
EHTHMEATT Issued Option at the end of the reporting period are as
follows:
A (A Valuation model R
Monte Carlo
Simulation Model
BEREZLMAAS Fair value of the underlying assets ¢ U551,058 milionB &£
=@\ Exercise price * us$2.81 billion to
US$3.72 billion e 57T
HHR Time to maturity 0.83 years
ERRBRER US5 Risk free rate 0.55%
EEEEREED Volatility of the underlying asset's price in HKS
(Bm; 37.96%
= Dividend yield 1.39%

214

T EHRHERIERE

: BRTEERAOBE
0B BRZETTE
—-'\ 1?23[5‘ 7 '?:ﬂ: %

BRTEERI0OEBT
103315 2#L2014
FIORNERZF 2
WRIZEIFERET

BT EER2014F
10H31 3242015
FI05FHEZE 2
Y7 EITHET -

i After the adjustment of the top-up casn and minority
discount

LiS82.81 billion if Issued Option is exerciseg orr or
before 31 October 2013;

L/553.23 bilfian it Issued Option is exercised after 31
October 2013 bui on or before 31 October 2014; or

L/$53.72 billign if issued Option Is sxercised after 31
Octgber 2014 but on or before 31 October 2015,
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41, AREETBRE) 41. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Corunuad)
{a} H2AAMEFIENSBEERS {a) Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value
wmE {Continued)
20145125318 - £225 The fair value of the FEBA Call Option, FEBA Put Optian, OA
HIE/ERESHREORER Put Option, OA Call Option and Sell-Down Option as at 31
SEHM « FINFEBARRE M - December 2014 are USINIl (2013: USSMEY as in the opinian
FEBASRIEIR{E - AT EEH - .of diractors the prabability of the termination/triggering
QAR E 1 T ALY events occurring is very remate,

ARBERTET (20135 -

FEr) -
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a1, DABESR(E) 41.

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS {Continued;

216

(a} B\AAMEBEIENSRNEERA () Financial assets and liakilities carried at fair value
wF) Continued)]
FETRTHEER A ESEr 2B Sensitivity to changes in significant unabservable
inputs
AR DAEHET=ERTE The sensitivity to changes in significant unobservable inputs
mMEF AT REE Y BT 0T - for Level 3 fair value measurements are as follows:
£4TER
FREFEE
R2mpis
HER  QRARER
Impactanfair  EEMAEE
BR=R-pLF vahrand  RENER
+-R=t+-8 TTRERANHLY the Group's Impacton
2hRE AAREGHER ather  fair value and
Fair value at (AREREERRTE) comprehensive  the Group's
31 December Sensitivity of fair value to incoma for profit for
e hERR FIERRA thanges In unolservable 2N T TR the year the year
it TET  Valuation  Unohservable inpusts (assuming other Reasonably FEZ TZE
Description S7'006  techniques  input factors remain unchanged)  possible range hy ¥l U000
o2 ERE
#wzlabl-forsala finar cial assets
EREE siis  EERNE  FRFESEY  REREMERLSE 1% A1 35 -
i e L
Irvesiment funds PEsrultple  Expecled aonval The hugher (ke expecled anual
growsh rates growir rate, the Figher the fair
valie and vice vess ;
qrRaae GRS ZRE S DRRE +16% +3975 -
TSHER ESiRals - Rima:
Awerage P rato The higher 3ve532 Pt walin
o commersble of campareble comgzan =5, the
campares higha) the fa rvelue and
VIE Vsl
WEBER AR FR2EE  R4nER tHEm o SENs -
bl B RZFR
Dscounted  D'smound rale The higher te Fscaurt rale,
cash flaw b lgae the fair valie ard

e VERa,
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a1, 41, FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Cornunusd)
{a) LEANETERNSHAERRA (a) Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value
wmR& {Continued)
EETTEERAERESSE Sensitivity to changes in significant unobservable
(&) inputs (Continued)
DAMER
TXWMAZE
Rt2Tus

HER  DRMAR
Impacion fair  ARMAEE

R-2-0F vaueand  EEMEE
t=E=t-E TIEERARRR the Group' s Impacten
2RAE 2RNESERE vther  fair value and
Fairvalue at (ERAAEKRETH) comprehensive  the Group's
31 Detember Sensitivity of fair value to inteme for prafit for
w EEER FUREMAE  changesinunohservable  AEHTERE the year the year
34 FEZ Valuation  Unobservable Inputs (assuming other Reasonahly FEL ET
Description 5@ technigues  input factors remain unchanged}  possible range U560 ussoeo
FhERE
Dther payzhlss
TESRTA it FREEEE REAERELE #5% — L2005
— 5T T
Darivarve finandal MomteCarla  Yolafifity of the The bigher tee wolatilty of the
TUTEnts Simulation underyrgasst’'s  wndzibying asset’ s price in HKS,
Aszued Cpton Madel oree in HKS the higher the falr velue and
viczversa,
EERZE BEEFRN L RELT +5% — 4192138
LRRE RaRRERE  RIGH .

“air value o tre Tre higher the fai- value of the
underyng assets  underbing sses, the Pigher
the fair value and vice vesa.
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41. DABESEE) 41. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continived)
(a) L:L";‘r.{l{aaja&ﬂﬁﬁﬁtﬁg&ﬁ (a) Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value
&) {Continued)
EETRTERRNAHRE P Sensitivity to changes in significant unobservable
i) inputs (Continued)
LAREAL
R EEER
Efs2Eli
LEE  AARER
Impactonfair  EREWEEE
B valueand  RESNES
+-A=1-1 FoEgRANARS the Group' s Impact on
ZhhE L RESBRE other  fair value and
Fair value at {(ANRERRERTH) romprehensive  the Group's
31 December Sensitivity of Fair value to incame for profit for
m3 fEEE TAREPAHE  changes inuncbservable  SENTERE the year the year
Fg TEZ  Valustion Unohservable tnputs (assuming other Reasanably A Txs
Destription i#55'006  techniques  input factors remain unchangedi  possihle range [53yer i) ixysr i
TREELERY
Avalable-for-sals finzrdal asser
BRLS nhs FEEED EERBITRE ‘fFﬁEiiﬂxa 5 H13% #5812 -
RIS REIHA
Irvestme: funds PEmubiple  Exaacted annaal The hgher :+e expected annual
groweh sates grovr rale, Lhe higher tha fir
value nd viee versa
qiRaaz TERaRzEET2ERES - +#31% +3184540 -
TpRdz EShRENT R204E:
MeagePErato  Thehigher average P -alio
o rompzzable aof comoarzhle compznes, e
oTpanes nigrz the farvelug and
YIS VErs ©
FEBLR  FEE FHELEE - Z07 004 HE% 42/l -
Y AL R2TH
D'sczunled Drscount rale The higher te data.r: rale,
cash fiow the lree tre fair value ard
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41, DREEEHSE 41. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Connnued)

() HALMENRNSEREESR (@} Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value
RiF) (Continued)
TEFTHRRANBRE O Sensitivity to changes in significant unobservable
) inputs (Continued)
REWER
SREEEE
s mn

HER BAMER
Impaclonfar  HEEHEE

H-%-=f vaueand  ERHTR
+=B=+-E TUEERALRES the Graup's Impacton
2oL ARMEAKNERE other fairvalueand
Fair value at (AREHEERE7R) comprehensive  the Graup’s
31 December Sensitivity of fair value to incame for prafit far
w3 fiEEE FORERAE  dangesinunchservable  AEATERE the year the year
=14 FEZ  Valuation  Unobservable - inputs (assuming other Reasonably FEE TET
Description 55000 tachniques  input factars remain unchanged}  passible range Lyfesy 55 060
HHERY
Oiher payabls
TEERTA 583 RiREEN RURERLRK BESEELSRRER) +H5% - +2:44
—EEg (Ex! TE - EOAREEEE L2
R
Drivacive finanis) Motz Cado  Volatifity of the Tre Hgher thavolatiy of the
rsiurmenis Simnalation nderyrgasset’ s undarlying asset’ s price in HKY,
45:ued Cpten Madel aFce i1 HKS the bigher tre fair volue and
vicz versa;
EYRE2E IFEEER LB +H5% - +0
LafE EfeBEEE  XIFH- -1,864

“air value o* fre Tre highar the fa- valuz of the
underlyng asse’s  undarhing asses, the aghar
the feir valig and vice vesa,
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41,

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Contin

(a)

e

Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value
{Continued)

Valuation processes used in Level 3 fair value
measurement

In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability within
Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy, the Group uses market
observable-data to the extent it is available. Where Level 1
inputs are not avallaole, the Group obtans the valuations
pravided by the respective investment managers or trust
administrator for the jnvestment funds. For the derivative
financial instrumenl, the Group engages independenl
qualified professional valuer to perform the valuation.

The Group's finance department includes a team that
reviews the valuations performed by the investment
managers ar trust administrator of the investment funds
and the independent valuer for financ'al reporting purposes.
The team reports directly to the senier management,
Discussions of valuation processes and results are held
between the management, investment managers or trust
administrator of the investment funds and independent
valuer at [east once every year. At each financial year end,
the finance department works closely with the investment
managers ar trust administrator of the investment funds and
independent valuer to establish the appropriate valuation
technigues and inputs to the valuation models, verifies
all major unobservable inputs in the valuations, assesses
valuations movements when compared 1o the prior year
valuation report and helds discussions with the investment
managers or trust administrator of the investment funds and
independent valuer.

R R Q50 el
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42,

BEIM4AF1IZANALER
Far the year ended 31 December 2014

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS Coranued)

(b) Fair values of financial assets and liabilities carried at
other than fair value

In the opinion of the directors, except for the Notes as
described in the note 32 to the financial statements, na
other financial assets and liabilities of the Group's and the
Company are carried at amount materially different from
their fair values as at 31 Decernber 2014 and 2013.

COMMITRMENTS

In addition to the commitments disclosure elsewhere in ihe
financial statements, the Group has the commitments as follow:

{a) EFIZHES {a) Capital expenditure commitments
Group
2014 2013
BETHMEREE Contracted but not provided for: uss oo USs 000
EEHER Expenditures on praperties, plant and
mERR equipment 280,056 235,442
HEES Investment funds 28,026 27,464
308,082 262,806
by EZRXRFA () Commitments under operating leases

REER - BRATEEZR
EPERRN - AREXRKR
BEREHNFERIRLT

At the end of the reporting period, tha Group had tetal
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases for premises, which are payable as follows:

Group

2014 2013

LISE'G60 Ussooo

1R Within one year 47,235 43,723
NE2ESESEEH Inthe second to fifth years indusive

(BEFR2F) 75,865 82,719

SERLE After five years 42,214 50,172

165,314 176,614
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EBEF

43. 43, COMPARATIVE FIGURES
HBERAFEENET G5BT HR Conforming to current year's presenzation, the comparative
EECHHUEERTER  EREET information of proceeds from bank borrowings, repayments
S BEHMESHEBEA 7 2eEH of bank borrowings and net movement of other short-term
Bitk B FO B - BE[ENET] borrowings as shown in the consolidated statement of cash
et RpEEENYE - & flows has been restated. The revised presentation reflects mare
EEERMENS EEEMMERN appropriately the nature of these items. These restatements have
Rumeanyg- no effect on the recorted financial position and results of the

Group.
4. HEEE 44, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

RESER ZRESEFRNE
BAESFRABLELATAR
FRCEHED  ERtETRR
EREHETEHENAT  BY
EATTLUER TS SR
B RAPRVET -

MREFEL R 73,017,000 £ 5
EHEIrEERRELER - R
EAWHERETERH Y &
B H2015E2016E M AR
EEELICRIEERREAS
70,000,000 X 7T =

AofiEERRaT TINGY| (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING €

QR

R

During the reparting period, the Group announced a voluntary
retirement plan (the "Plan”) for its employees as a result of an
integration programme of its Pepsi beverage business. The Group
has made an offer of the Plan to the affected employees who
can decide to accept the offer of benefts in exchange for the
termination of their employments.

The termination benefits of US573,017,000 have been recagnised
as expenses during the reporting period. The estimated possible
obligation of termination benefits is about US$70,000,000 which
is expected to be settled between 2015 and 2016 ¥ all the offers
are accepted by qualified employaas.
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45, EEH?E"" 45. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
~HMEEHELREERBERS The following included the principal subsidiaries directly or
ZEIEHBAT ESEARELAT indirectly held by the Company and, in the opinion of directors,
HAEFEESHETATS, EXR are significant to the turnover for the year or form a substantial
AEEEEENEEN T - EBFE porton of toial assets of the Group. The directors consider that
AENHMBEQATIHERNSEE giving details of other subsidiaries would result in particulars of
ERE- excess length,
ERESLS
ERiLL
Place of HARE CRITES dee 12|
£3 incarporation/  Repistered capitalfissued Proportion of ZERE
Hame operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
B HiE
Directly Indirectly
FEREEREEVEEAT RAZTEE uss2 100% — R&iEk
Master Korg Instant Foods fBV1) Co., Ld. BVl Investmert holding
REEHRAAERAET PE 1/5572,000,007 — 100% HEREEATH
Tiarjin Tingy! Focd Ce., Uid. PRC Manufacture ard sale
of instant noodles
EMESRRTRAT PE US531,000,002 — 100% HEREETTH
Guangzhou Tingy! Feod Co., Ltd. PRC Manufecture and sale
of instamt noodles
RS ARERAF TE US§131,500,002 - 100% EERWFEHNEE
* Hangzhou Tingyi Food Co., Ltd, PRC . Manufacture and sale
ofinstani noodles
BREAZLRAT 5 Us522,000,007 - 100% RERESAEE
Chongqmg Tingyi Fooc Co., Lid, FRC Manuizciure ard sale
of instat noodles
EREERFHRAT L 1455°7,000,002 — 100% HiEREEFEE
Shenyang Tingy Food Co., Ltd. FRC Manufecture and sale
of inst2t ngodles
EEREERTRAT +3a 4iS5+7,800,007 - 100% EEREEHFHE
Wuhan Tingy: Food Co., trd, PRC Manufzcture and sale
of instat noodkes
EXREAFARET =2 1/5544,300,000 - 100% HERMEHEE
Xiar Tingyi Feod Co,, Ltd. PRC Manulacture ard sale
of instami noodiles
EBRGRAERAT +8 LIS$5,000,000 — 100% HESHEEAEE
Grngdao Tingy Food Co., Ltd. ARC . Manufacture and sale

of instat noodles
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45. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES iConinued)

e/
EMIER
Place of ERRE ERTRE BB A
%% incarporatian/  Registered capitalissued Proportion of TERR
Name aperation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
IE M
Directly Indirectly
REERSARTEET R Uss11,208,000 - 100% HERUEHSE
Harbin T:rgy: Food Ca., Lid. FRC Manufacture and sale
of instert noodles
SEEFAREERET RE 11554,500,600 — 00% HERBEAGH
Fupan Fingyi Food Ce., Lid, FRC hManufaciurz and sale
of instar{ nogdias
* HiEREAEZFRAT RE U$%3,000,000 -— i00%  EEREESTEE
* Xnjiang Firgyi faod Co., Ltd. FRC Manufactu-z and sale
of instzrt noodlzs
SARERERERT R U5$14,000,000 — 00%  HERREEATH
* Nanfing Tingy Foed Co., Ld. FRC Manufaciure and sate
of instzrd noodles
AfERTEREERGH RE 136,000,000 — 00% REREEFEE
4 Master Keng {Shenyang) Corvenient FRC Manufacture and sale
foed Co., Lid. ol inslzr! nocdles
» GEREREHRAT RE U5$17,000,000 - 00% RERHEFUE
* Chengdu Fingy Faod Co., Lid. FRC Manufactuez and sale
of inslzrl noodlzs
* FHEIEE) A EREEEAR RE 555,000,000 — 100%  FERERLET
* Masier Kang (Chongging? Converient FRC Manufactura and sale
Feed Co., Lid. of mstart nocdles
» B ERSIRERLE BE 1555,000,000 - 00% RERESHEA
* ¥.2nyang Fumandua Foad Ca., Ltd. FRC Manufaciure and sale
of instart noodles
* BB ERERAT =g US$56,000,000 - 0% HERREERRHE
* Zhengzheu Tingy: Food Ce, Lid, FRC Manulaclue and szle
ol inslzr noadles
AR EERE(TRIERAET =E U$$102,000,000 160% — REER
Master €ong Instart Ncedle Invesiment FRC Invesimert holding

{Chera Co., Ud,
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45, FERBREE 45, PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)
ArMRRE L
EMEE
Place of ERER /EETAR V43 L]
£7 intorporation/  Registered capitalfissued Proportion of IREN
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
EE 43
Directly Indirectly
FRRE eV SRR RBEXER uss1 100% — REER
Masler Kong Bakery (V1! Co., Ld. BVl Investmerd haldiny -
ZIATERRRE (PMERAET P Us590,300,000 - 0% EEEE
Master Karg Instant Foods Investment PRC trvesiment holding

iCkira) Co,, 1td.

EEEAZARAT P& 1S§37,000,002 - l00% HEREELERR
Tiarjin *ingyuar Feod Co., Lid. PRC Manulacture and sala
of instaL food
FHEERAARRD ! LS§18,400,00) - 100% BHEREEHTRA
Hanozhou Tirg Yuan Food Co,, Lid, PRC Manufaclure and sale
of insts1 food
AL EMERET HEZZHE 15$55,263 50,50% — PBEER
Master Kang Beverages {3V} Co., Lid. BV Inveslment halding
FHRELEREART RZER 1/5510,528 — 4751% #RERR
Tingy'-Asahi Beverages Holding Co,, Uid. Caymar Islands Investment halding
* RAEEARERAE T UUSS60,840,000 — A751% REREEHS
* Tanjin Tngfn Food Ca, Ltd, PRC Manufzcture a-d sale
of beverages
ENEREAERLT & 1/5520,000,002 - 4151%  HERLEERE
Guangzhou Tng;in Food Co., Ltd PRC Manufacture and sale
of beveages
L EERRRRRAT T2 11$$38,140,002 — 4151%  HEREEER
4 Hangzhou Tirg;in Food Ca., Lid, PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
AR RERELR T8 U$528,350,000 — 4751%  SEREEES
* Masier Korg {Jangzhou) Beversge (o, Lid© PRC Manulzclure ard sale
of baverages
TEPERRERAT +3 USS51,600,000 — 4151% HESESES
* Wuhan T-gjin Food Ca,, LG, FRC Maaulecture and szle

af beverages
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45, = 45. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Coninued)
HARLS
BENEE
Place of ERER/TRTES MIERALEA
8 incorporation/  Registered capitalfissued Proportion of TEER
Name aperation share capital ownership Interest Principal actlvity
% HE
Directly Indirectly
EREREREENE BE 1/5524,000,000 - 4251%  MNERESER
Changging Tngjn Foud Co, Lid.* FRC Manulacture and sale
of beverages
* FEEPAGEERA RE 145515,000,000 — 72.51% PEREELEG
* Qingdac Tingjin Foad Co., Ltd. FRC fManufacture and sale
of beverages
ERFERRFRRE R U5$13,700,000 — 41.51% RERIEEMD
ufian Tingyr: Faad Co., Lid. FRC Manufactyrz and sale
of beverages
* RRAEERRRANE RE 5$33,000,000 - .51%  HVEREEMR
* Harbin Tingjin Food Co,, Ltd.* FRC Manufacturs and sale
af beverages
* BRBREREEERE RE 1/5512,000,000 - 47.51% LEREE#D
* Kunmng Tngjie Feod Ca., Ltd, PRC Manufacturz and sale
of beverages
» GAEEREERAT SE US$24,000,000 - an%  WEREEwa
* 2hengzhou Tingjin Food Ca., L2, FRC Manufaclure and sale
of beverages
* RAERERERAT R US$16,000,000 — 4151% REREREA
* Lanzhou Tingjn Foad Ca., Ltd.* FRC Hanyfaciurz and ssle
af beverages
* RHAIER I BREHRAT =E 1/5541,000,000 - 4751% HERREER
* pMaster Kong (Shenyang) Beverage Ca. Lid. FRC tAanufacture and sale
of beverages
* RREEREERAT RE 115$48,500,000 - 751%  HERFENR
* Master Kong IXP'an* Beverege Co., Ltd. FRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* BRAIRE)REEARAT = 1/5§31,800,000 - 4139%  FEREEMfE
* Iaster Kong {Tianj 1} Beverage Co,, Ltd. FRC rAanufaciure and sale
of beverages

226  Hotrnmmam TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HO

LDING CORR.
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45 FEMERT 45, PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

E i
5.3
Plate of HREEE BRTHR AL RWLA
4 incorporation/  Registered capitalfissued Proporticn of IREN
Name operation share capita) awnership Interest Principal activity
EE BiE
Directly Indirectly
- B BRARFRAT +8 15536,500.80 — 751%  HERESREE
* Yaagzhau Tingjir Faod Co., L1d. FRC Manufzcture and sale
’ of beverages
* ERERERERAT 3 /555,300,002 - 41.51%  WEREERE
* Guangzhou Tingjin Beverage Ca,, Lid, PRC Manufzcturs ard sale
: of beverages
* KPEEREERAT +8 1i5523,500.000 — 4151% HESREHS
* Chengdu Tirgn feod Ca., Lid. PRC Manufzclure ard sale
of beverages
* AR AeAMINERRAT T US§+2,000,007 — 151% HERBEHES
* Maser Kong (Nulumugi} Beverane Ce,, Ltd, * PRC Manufzcture and sale
o beverages
* ERREARERAT 8 U5512,000,600 - 751% HEREEES
* Baotou Tingjin Foed Ca., Hd PRC Manufzcture and sale
of bevarages
FHERRALHAT HE 1/5528,500,002 - 4751% HBEREERR
tangfany Tingjin Fecd Ce., Lid PRC Manulzeture ard sale
of bevarages
* BVERASHRAT T8 115521,500,902 - 4751%  EEEHERS
* Suzhau Ting Jin Food Ce., Lud. PRC Manufacture 3nd s3le
” of bevarages
* FRRRRAERAE ¢F 145574,000,003 - 4751% HEREEES
* NandhargTingjin Foed Ca., Ltd PRC Manufacture and sale
af beverages
FAROERRISEIAERLE t8 U$587,702,009 - 47.51%  BEEE
Mezster Xang Beverage lovesument (Chra) PRC Imvestment halding
Ca.. Lld
tEFAGEIBEIFRAF £% 5510,000/U582 - 4151%  BREECHR
China Bottlers (Hang Keng) Limited Hang Keng Inuestnent halding
 TEFRMAEER AT ¢80 US$358,216,517 - 3% GEER

* PepsiCo frwestment {Ching} L'mited FRC lnvestneot halding
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45. TEWBEAFE

45. FPRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES Continued)

Eiduihing
SR
Flace of EREX CRITRE 415 e
x5 incarporation/ Registered capitalfissued Proportion of TEEE
Name aperation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
R Mz
Directly Indirectly
* REARIEH I RAR RE LIS£197,800,000 — 47.51%  HERBESHD
* PepsiCo Beverages {Guangzho) Limited FRC Manufaclure and sale
of beverages
* RUEFEEEPEERAT RE US$6,650,000 - 1751%  MEREEER
* Guangzhou PepsHCols Beverage FRC Manufacturz and sale
Company Lim ted af beverages
v LASREEFHER AT wE U5514,119,449 — 30.88% LERWEHS
* Beffing Peosi-Coli Beverage FRC Manufacturz and sale
Caompary Umied of baverages
* EREFTENEGERT RE U$$2¢,000,000 — 2732% EHEREEHA
* Changehun Peps'-Cala Geverage FRC Manufacturz and sale
Compary Umted af beverages
* XREETHEEERAT RE RMB10G,000,000 - 41.81%  FERBEEES
* Tanjir Pepsi-Colz Beveraga FRC Manufacturz and szle
Compary Umvted of heveragss
» ZESERHARAT T US3E,600,000 - 33.26% EERIEEMM
* Chengdu FepsiCo Beverages FRC Manufacture and sale
Company Limted of beverages
* BT EARERLT 5F Uss1,350,000 - 4151%  RERFERA
* Llanzhou Paps:Co Beverages FRC Manufacue and sale
Company Limrted 3 of beverages
+ SETEFRGHERAT mE Us§17,845,000 - 4435% HERKEHE
* Changaing Pepsi-Tianfu Bevarage FRC tAanufaciure and sale
Compzny Vimted of beverages
' e ERAERAT GE rs$12,250,000 - 4151%  HERiEEdam
* Shenzhen Peps-Cols Beverage Co., Lid FRC Manu(acture and sale
of beverages
* ERSETERPSHR AT mE 115557,600,000 - a751% EEFEEHR
* Sheryang Pepsi-Cals Beveraga FRC Manufaciu‘e and sale
Company Lur tad of heverages
* B TR ABAERAR =353 US528,000,000 -— 4751% RESWBTHa
* Changstz Peps-Cola Beverage FRC Manufacurz and sale
of beverages

Company “miad &
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45, PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued]

ERELS
RN
Place of SRER ERTHEE AR
21 incarporatienf  Registered capitalfissued Praportian of IRER
Name operation share capital ownership interest Princlpal activity
ER EE
Directly Indirectly
r ZHEBAELBEERALR +7 AMB*9,764,002 - 17.51% BERBESS
* Fuzhou Pepsi-Cols Beverage Co., Lid. PRC Manulzclure and sale
of beverages
s FERB(ERIARAT i 559,000,002 - 3326% SEREZES
* Pepsi Bevarage (Nancharg) Corrpany Limted  FRC Manulacturs and sale
ol bevarzges
BEpERRET REELES Us$1,000 100% — LEER
Tingteng (BVD Limiled B tnvesiment halding
EABEEIERERAE H8es Us52,118,334 — S00%  REER
Tingzono [Cayman Idards) Hold ng Corp Cayman Lsknds Investment helding
LEARRERERAE T8 Us55,000,000 - S001%
Shanghai T:ngtong Logistic Co., L. PRC Logistics services
BaRRRIRIERFRA EREVES LIS§50,060 100% — TER:EHRE
Tigy @) 1t Co., Ltd. avl Puechasing and sales
agent ‘or the Groun
BREEARLE REERES U5$147,232,000 - o0%  BEER
Wealth City [vestment Limited B Investment holding
& BEHERERAE ERETER Uss1 160% — REER
China Dingya Held'ng Lmiied, BV Investment holding
. HERERIEBAEHEE S ) These subsidiaries are registered as Sino-fareign equity joint veniure
fERE - compganies.
. ETEEGREY s English transiation for identification purposes only.

The other subsidiaries in the PRC are established and reqistered as

HAREERPFEENZMBRF
ERVRSRASESERE -

whaolly-owned foreign enterprises.
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FRERTHE R (8B P HUR AR B

_To the shareholders of

Tingyi {Cayman Islands) Haolding Corp.
{(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limiied liability)

We have audited the financial statements of Tingyi (Cayman lslands)
Holding Corp. {the "Company™) and its subsidiaries (together the
“Group”) set out on pages 21 to 229, which comprise the consolidated
and the Company's staterrents of financial posttion as at 31 December
2014, and the consolidated income statement, consolidated statement
of comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity
and corsolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the
financial statements that give 3 true and fair view in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting 5tandards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants {("HKICPA™) and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of Lhe financial slatements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body,
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
We conducted our audit in accordance with MHong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the HKICPA. Those standards reguire that we comply
with ethical reguirements and plan and ocerform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement.
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An audit involves perfarming procedures to abtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment
of Lhe risks ol material misslalement af the {inancizl siatements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparatian of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to des:gn
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's
internal control, An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directars, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for cur audit opinion.

Opinion

In our apinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at.31 December
2014 and of the Group's profil and cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reparting Standards and have
been properly arepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Mazars CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 23 March 2015

Chan Chi Ming Andy
Practising Certificate number; PO5132
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MAZARS

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the shareholders of

Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp. -
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements of Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp. (the “Company™) and its
subsidiaries (together the “Group™) set out on pages 3 to 89, which comprise the consolidated and the
Company’s statements of financial position as at 31 December 2014, and the consolidated income statement,
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA™) and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility : : .

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit and to report our
opinion solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the HKICPA. Those standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the anditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.
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Independent Aunditor’s Report

To the shareholders of

Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp.
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of
the Group as at 31 December 2014 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance
with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Qrdinance.

Mazars CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 23 March 2015

Chan Chi Ming Andy
Practising Certificate number: P05132
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